

# The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

# Contents

State/

- \*Parliament/4775
- \*Ecclesiastical/4776
- \*Public Finance/4776
- \*Transport/4777
- \*Planning/4782

Health/

- \*Environment/4785
- \*Water/4786

Agriculture & Fisheries/

- \*Energy/4787
- \*Notices published today

- \*Post & Telecom./4788
- \*Other Notices/4790

Competition/

- \*Corporate Insolvency/4790
- \*Personal Insolvency/4819
- \*Companies Regulation/4826
- \*Partnerships/4826

Societies Regulation/

- \*Personal Legal/4827
- \*Government Tracker/4836

All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

# **Parliament**



# The Scottish Parliament

THE SCOTTISH PARLIAMENT (LETTERS PATENT AND PROCLAMATIONS) ORDER 1999

The following Letters Patent were signed by Her Majesty The Queen on 11th April 2001, in respect of the Leasehold Casualties (Scotland) Act 2001.

ELIZABETH THE SECOND by the Grace of God of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland and of Our other Realms and Territories Queen Head of the Commonwealth Defender of the Faith To Our trusty and well beloved the members of the Scottish Parliament

# GREETING:

FORASMUCH as a Bill has been passed by the Scottish Parliament and has been submitted to Us for Our Royal Assent by the Presiding Officer of the Scottish Parliament in accordance with the Scotland Act 1998 the short Title of which Bill is set forth in the Schedule hereto but that Bill by virtue of the Scotland Act 1998 does not become an Act of the Scottish Parliament nor have effect in the Law without Our Royal Assent

signified by Letters Patent under Our Scottish Seal (that is Our Seal appointed by the Treaty of Union to be kept and used in Scotland in place of the Great Seal of Scotland) signed with Our own hand and recorded in the Register of the Great Seal We have therefore caused these Our Letters Patent to be made and have signed them and by them do give Our Royal Assent to that Bill COMMANDING ALSO the Keeper of Our Scottish Seal to seal these Our Letters with that Seal.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF we have caused these Our Letters to be made Patent.

WITNESS Ourself at Buckingham Palace the eleventh day of April in the fiftieth year of Our Reign.

By the Queen Herself Signed with Her Own Hand.

SCHEDULE

Leasehold Casualties (Scotland) Act 2001.

(1001)

# **Ecclesiastical**



# **Marriage Acts**

A Building certified for worship named HOLY PENTECOSTAL CHURCH OF CHRIST, 133 Copeland Industrial Park, Copeland Road in the registration district of Southwark, in the London Borough of Southwark, was on 19th February 2001 registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act 1949 as amended by section 1(1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act 1958.

K. A. Thomas-West, Superintendent Registrar 19th February 2001. (255) A Building certified for worship named LEEDS GRAND MOSQUE, 9 Woodsley Road, Leeds in the registration district of Leeds, in the Metropolitan Borough of Leeds, was on 16th March 2001 registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act 1949 as amended by section 1(1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act 1958

Superintendent Registrar

23rd March 2001. (252)

# **Public Finance**



# **Bank of England**

An Account pursuant to the Acts 7 & 8 Vict. ch. 32, 18 & 19 Geo. 5, ch. 13 and 19 & 20 Eliz. 2 ch. 24, for the week ending on Wednesday, the 18th day of April 2001.

# ISSUE DEPARTMENT

	ISSUE DE	Manuella					
Notes Issued: In Circulation In Banking Department	£ 28,037,201,830 12,798,170	Government Debt Other Government Securities Other Securities Coin other than Gold Coin				£ 13,497,392,266 14,552,607,734	
		Amount of Fiduciary Issue Gold Coin and Bullion				£28,050,000,000	
_	£28,050,000,000					£28,050,000,000	
Dated the 19th day of April 2001.  Ms. M. V. Lowther, Chief Cashier							
Banking Department							
Capital	£ 14,553,000 — 437,171,185 12,089,840,722	Government Securities Other Securities Notes Coin				£ 1,592,199,424 10,936,517,426 12,798,170 49,887	
Seven Day and other Bills						010 541 564 005	
Dated the 10th day of April 2001	£12,541,564,907					£12,541,564,907	
Dated the 19th day of April 2001.  Ms. M. V. Lowther, Chief Cashier						(1005)	
						(1005)	

# **Transport**



# **Road Traffic Acts**

# Highways Agency

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984, SECTION 14(1)(a), (7) AND 15(2)

# THE M6 MOTORWAY (JUNCTIONS 3-4) (TEMPORARY PROHIBITION AND RESTRICTION OF TRAFFIC) ORDER 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions has made an Order on the M6 Motorway between Junctions 3 and 4 in the county of Warwickshire to allow work to be carried out in connection with the construction of the Birmingham Northern Relief Road.

The effect of the Order will be to:

- (a) close the nearside and middle lanes of the eastbound carriageway of the M6 Motorway between marker posts 171/5 and 165/0 (between Junctions 4-3) and allow for contraflow on the opposite carriageway utilising the hard shoulder; and
- (b) impose a 50 miles per hour speed limit and allow hard shoulder running during lane closures on the:
- (i) M6 Motorway between marker posts 165/0 and 171/5 (between Junctions 3-4); and
- (ii) slip roads leading to or from the M6 Motorway at Junction 4.

During lane closures, vehicles with an overall width exceeding 1.9 metres (6'6") will be prohibited from using the offside lane of the three lane carriageway in both directions.

The work will be carried out in phases and is expected to start on Wednesday, 2nd May 2001, and is expected to continue until December 2003. The Order will come into force on 25th April 2001

Vehicles being used in connection with the works or for police, fire brigade or ambulance purposes will be exempt from the closures and the emergency services will be exempt from the speed restrictions.

General enquiries relating to these works can be made in writing to Alan Odey at the Highways Agency, 5 Broadway, Broad Street, Birmingham B15 1BL, or by telephoning 0121 678 8131.

M. Molloy, a Senior Executive Officer in the Highways Agency (525)

# Highways Agency

# **ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984** THE A1 TRUNK ROAD (NEW ROAD, SANDY BEDFORDSHIRE) (PROHIBITION OF "U" TURNS) ORDER

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order, under sections 1(1) and 2(1) and (2) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, on the A1 Trunk Road at Sandy in Bedfordshire.

The effect of the Order would be to prohibit any vehicle (other than those being used for fire brigade, ambulance and police purposes) from making "U" turns from the southbound carriageway to the northbound carriageway through the gap in the central reservation opposite the junction of the trunk road with New Road, Sandy.

A copy of the proposed Order, together with a plan illustrating the proposals and a statement of the Secretary of State's reasons for proposing to make the Order may be inspected, during normal office hours, at the offices of Sandy Town Council, Council Offices, 10 Cambridge Road, Sandy, Bedfordshire SG19 1JE; URS Thorburn Colquhoun, 200 Harpur Centre, Horne Lane, Bedford MK40 1TS; or obtained by application to the Highways Agency, Project Services Secretariat, Heron House, 49-53 Goldington Road, Bedford MK40 3LL, quoting Ref. HA 41/7/81.

Any person wishing to object to the proposed Order should write to the Highways Agency at the above address stating the grounds of objection not later than 14th May 2001.

Any enquiries relating to this notice can be made in writing to Chris Shuker of the Highways Agency at the above address or by telephoning him on 01234 796076.

(524)

J. Gallacher, an Official of the Highways Agency

# Highways Agency

**ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984** 

## THE A1 TRUNK ROAD (BEESTON, BEDFORDSHIRE) (PROHIBITION OF ENTRY, RIGHT TURNS AND "U" TURNS) ORDER 200

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order, under sections 1(1) and 2(1) and (2) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, on the A1 Trunk Road at Beeston in Bedfordshire.

The effect of the Order would be to prohibit any vehicle (other than those being used for fire brigade, ambulance and police purposes) from:

- (a) entering or proceeding into the southbound carriageway from the
- northbound carriageway; (b) making "U" turns from the southbound carriageway to the northbound carriageway; or
- (c) turning right into the southbound carriageway from Beeston Green through the gap in the central reservation opposite the junction of the trunk road with Beeston Green.

A copy of the proposed Order, together with a plan illustrating the proposals and a statement of the Secretary of State's reasons for proposing to make the Order may be inspected, during normal office hours, at the offices of Mid Beds District Council, 23 London Road, Biggleswade, Bedfordshire SG18 8ER; URS Thorburn Colquhoun, 200 Harpur Centre, Horne Lane, Bedford MK40 1TS; or obtained by application to the Highways Agency, Project Services Secretariat, Heron House, 49-53 Goldington Road, Bedford MK40 3LL, quoting Ref. HA 41/7/79

Any person wishing to object to the proposed Order should write to the Highways Agency at the above address stating the grounds of objection not later than 14th May 2001.

Any enquiries relating to this notice can be made in writing to Geoff Chatfield of the Highways Agency at the above address or by telephoning him on 01234 796158.

A. V. Middleton, an Official of the Highways Agency (517)

# Highways Agency

# **ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984**

# THE A51 TRUNK ROAD (ALPRAHAM VILLAGE) (40 M.P.H. SPEED LIMIT) ORDER

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions gives notice that he intends to make an Order under sections 84(1)(a) and (2) of, and paragraph 27(1) of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

The Order if made as proposed would impose a 40 miles per hour speed limit on the A51 trunk road (Nantwich Road), Alpraham Village in the county of Cheshire, from a point 400 metres west of the junction with Bunbury Road to a point 15 metres east of the junction with Bunbury Road, a total distance of 382 metres.

A copy of the Order, together with a plan, and a copy of the Secretary of State's statement of reasons for proposing to make this Order, have been deposited at the offices of Crewe and Nantwich Borough Council, Municipal Buildings, Earle Street, Crewe, Cheshire CW1 2BJ, where they may be inspected during normal office hours; or may be seen at, or obtained by application to, the Director, The Highways Agency, Project Services Operations Division, Room 908, Sunley Tower, Piccadilly Plaza, Manchester M1 4BE.

Any person wishing to object to the Secretary of State's proposals to make this Order should send a written statement of their objection and the grounds thereof to the Director's address given above quoting HA 41/5/45 and must be received no later than Monday, 14th May 2001. The contact for any further information about this notice is John Simpson, telephone 0161 930 5621.

P. Mitchell, The Highways Agency (516)

# Highways Agency

# **ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984**

#### THE A1 TRUNK ROAD (WILLOWBURN TO DENWICK) (TEMPORARY RESTRICTION AND PROHIBITION OF TRAFFIC)

Notice is hereby given that the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions intends to make an Order on the A1 Trunk Road in the district of Alnwick to enable the construction of a new carriageway and the reconstruction of two over head bridges to be carried out in safety.

The works are expected to commence on Monday, 14th May 2001, for

a period of approximately two years.

The effect of the Order will be, at various times throughout the works period, to restrict and prohibit all traffic on the AI from a point 60 metres north of the AI/A1068 underbridge (Alnwick), to a point 1,440 metres north of Denwick overbridge (Denwick Burn) and the Denwick overbridge north-east slip road to and from the B1340 (Denwick Road).

There will be a 40 m.p.h. speed limit between these points and an overtaking ban. It will be necessary to close the Willowburn Cutting and Golden Moor Cutting laybys on the northbound carriageway. Once the new carriageway has been constructed, traffic will be diverted onto the opposite carriageway using a contraflow system.

A limited number of overnight closures on the A1 at Alnmouth Road and Denwick Road overbridges will also be necessary for the demolition of the existing structures. Suitably signed alternative routes will be provided for traffic at all times.

Traffic signs will indicate the extent of the restrictions and prohibitions (which will not apply to emergency services vehicles).

The Agency contact for any further information about this notice is Richard McIntosh, telephone (0113) 283 5421 or Richard.McIntosh@Highways.gsi.gov.uk.

T. Callan, The Highways Agency City House, New Station Street, Leeds LS1 4UR. (511)

# London Borough of Bromley

# BROMLEY CONTROLLED PARKING ZONE TRAFFIC ORDERS (PERMIT PARKING SCHEME)

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Bromley proposes to make the following Orders under the provisions of sections 6, 45, 46, 47, 49, 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 of the Road Traffic Regulations Act 1984, as amended by section 8 of, and Part 1 of Schedule 5 to, the Local Government Act 1985, sections 63-87 inclusive and Schedules 6 and 7 of the Road Traffic Act 1991 and of all other powers thereunto enabling:

- (a) The Bromley (Controlled Parking) (On Street Places) Order 1998.
- (Amendment No. ) Order 2001. (b) The Bromley (Waiting and Loading Restrictions) Order 1998. ) Order 2001. (Amendment No.

The general effect of the Bromley (Controlled Parking) (On Street Places) Order 1998 (Amendment No. ) Order 2001 will be to:

- (a) introduce new parking places on the lengths of street specified in Schedule A to this notice which will be for vehicles authorised by the Order to be left in those parking places;
- (b) provide that the designated parking places will be either free or will operate as permit holders only between 12 noon and 2 p.m. Mondays to Saturdays inclusive, excluding Public holidays, Bank holidays and

The general effect of the Bromley (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1998 (Amendment No. ) 2001 Order will further amend the Bromley (Waiting and Loading Restriction) 1998 Order so that waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) will be prohibited in the lengths of street specified in Schedule B to this notice during the prescribed

The usual exemption relating to vehicles displaying a valid disabled person's Orange Badge will apply.

A copy of the draft Orders, of the Orders being amended, of the relevant drawings and of the statement of reasons can be inspected, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until 11th May 2001, at the Bromley Civic Centre, Stockwell Close, Bromley BR1 3UH. Any person wishing to object to the proposed Orders should send a statement in writing of their objection and the grounds thereof to the Director of Environmental Services, Civic Centre, Stockwell Close, Bromley BR1 3UH, quoting Ref. ADE(TP)CC/T100/340, not later than 11th May 2001.

Persons objecting to the proposed Orders should be aware that under the provisions of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 any comments received in response to this notice may be open to public inspection.

W. Million, Borough Secretary, Civic Centre, Stockwell Close, Bromley BR13UH.

#### SCHEDULE A

Parking Places

1 arming 1 races		
Designated parking place	Maximum length of parking space in metres	Type of parking place
Canon Road, the south and east side, from a point 15 metres north-west of its junction with the western kerb-line of Homesdale Road, to a point 5 metres north of the northern kerb-line of Liddon Road.	293	12-2 p.m. Mon-Sat
Canon Road, the north and west side, from a point 15 metres west of its junction with the western kerb-line of Homesdale Road to a point 8 metres north of the northern kerb-line of Liddon Road.	303	12-2 p.m. Mon-Sat
Maderia Avenue, the west side, from a point 13 metres south of its junction with the southern kerb-line of Bromley Avenue southwards for a distance of 43 metres.	43	Free
Madeira Avenue, the west side, from a point 2 metres south of the common boundary of Nos. 9 and 11 to a point 5 metres south of the southern boundary of No. 1B.	104	12-2 p.m. Mon-Sat
Madeira Avenue, the west side, from a point 15 metres south of the southern boundary of No. 1B to a point 20 metres north-west of its junction with the western kerb-line of Highland Road.	245	Free
Madeira Avenue, the east side, from a point 25 metres south of its junction with the southern kerb-line of Bromley Avenue to a point 20 metres north-west of the western kerb-line of Highland Road.	408	12-2 p.m. Mon-Sat

No waiting between 8.30 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays

Bromley Avenue, Bromley,

the north side,

- (a) from its junction with the western kerb-line of Madeira Avenue westwards for a distance of 27.2 metres;
- (b) from its junction with the eastern kerb-line of Madeira Avenue eastwards for a distance of 33.5 metres; the south side.
- (a) from its junction with the western kerb-line of Madeira Avenue westwards for a distance of 27.3 metres;
- (b) from its junction with the eastern kerb-line of Madeira Avenue eastwards for a distance of 30.5 metres.

Canon Road, Bromley, both sides, from a point 10 metres west of its junction with Homesdale Road to its junction with Liddon Road.

Madeira Avenue, Bromley, whole length.

# London Borough of Camden

# THE CAMDEN (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPA) (AMENDMENT NO. ) ORDER 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Camden propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.

The general effect of the Order will be to introduce additional 'at any time' waiting and loading restrictions in Malden Crescent:

(i) on the east side from a point 8 metres south of the northern wall of Nos. 1 to 28 Beauvale, northwards for a distance of 54.5 metres; and

(507)

(ii) on the west side from a point 2.5 metres south of the northern wall of Nos. 1 to 32 Rugmere, northwards for a distance of 41.5 metres.

Introduce 'at any time' waiting restrictions in York Way:

(i) on the west side opposite the party wall of Nos. 12-20 and 11-19 York Way south-eastwards for a distance of 25 metres.

Introduce a free parking motorcycle bay in Swinton Street on the north side from the party wall of Nos. 6 and 8 to a point 0.4 metres east of the party wall of Nos. 4 and 6.

A copy of the Order, and the Camden (Waiting & Loading Restrictions) (Special Parking Area) Order 1993, and of the Orders which have previously amended or applied that Order, plans showing the locations and the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order, may be inspected/purchased, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at the Environment Reception, Fifth Floor, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street Entrance, London WC1H 8EQ.

Any person wishing to object or make other representations to the proposed Order should send a statement in writing of any objection and specify the grounds thereof and address it to the Director of Environment Department, Engineering & Traffic Service, Fourth Floor, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street Entrance, London WC1H 8EQ, to reach us by 11th May 2001, within a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published.

T. Jeffrey, acting Director, Environment Department (492)

# London Borough of Camden

## THE CAMDEN (DISABLED PERSONS) AND (DEDICATED PERMIT PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT NO. ) TRAFFIC **ORDER 2000**

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Camden propose to make the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.

The general effect of the (Disabled Persons) Order will be to create new disabled persons' free parking places in Acol Road; Cleve Road; Fordwych Road x 2; Gascony Avenue; Gladys Road; Hemstal Road; Ingham Road; Laurier Road; Montpelier Grove; Wellesley Place, Winchester Road and to provide that the vehicles which may be left in those parking places shall be those displaying a valid permit issued by any Council.

The general effect of the (Dedicated Permit) Order will be to convert the existing bay to exclusively personal dedicated parking places outside No. 12 Lyndhurst Gardens; 8 Rousden Street; 18 Church Row; 79 Goldhurst Terrace; 25 Ariel Road; 114 Croftdown Road; 110 Cleveland Street; Cumberland Market and to provide that the vehicle which may be left in that parking place shall be that displaying a valid permit issued by this Council.

A copy of the proposed Orders, and the Camden (Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) (No. 1) Order 1993 and of the Camden (Disabled Persons) (Dedicated Permit Parking Places) (No. 1) Order 1999, plans showing the location and the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Orders, may be inspected, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at the Environment Reception, Fifth Floor, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street Entrance, London WC1H 8EQ.

Any person wishing to object or make other representations to the proposed Orders should send a statement in writing of their objection and specify the grounds thereof and address it to the Director of Environment Department, Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street Entrance, London WC1H 8EQ, to reach us by 4th May 2001, within a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published.

T. Jeffrey, acting Director, Environment Department (493)

# London Borough of Havering

THE HAVERING (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (NO. 1) (AMENDMENT NO. 22) **ORDER 2001** 

## THE HAVERING (20 MPH SPEED LIMIT) (NO. 1) TRAFFIC **ORDER 2001**

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Havering, hereinafter called the Council, on 20th April 2001, made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 84 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. The effect of the Waiting and Loading Order will be to further amend

the Havering (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Area) (No. 1) Order 1994 so that waiting by vehicles will be prohibited:

- (a) at any time on the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 1 to this notice: and
- (b) between 8.30 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive on the length of street specified in Schedule 2 to this notice.

Details of exemptions for certain vehicles and persons are contained in the original Order of 1994

The general effect of the Speed Limit Order will be to impose a speed limit of 20 m.p.h. on the streets specified in Schedule 3 to this notice. Copies of the Orders, which will come into operation on 30th April 2001, of the Council's statement of reasons for making the Orders and plans showing the locations and effects of the Orders can be inspected, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Orders were made at the Building & Technical Services Reception, Whitworth Centre, Noak Hill Road, Harold Hill, Romford, Essex RM3 7YA.

Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Orders may, within 6 weeks of the making of the Orders, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

C. J. Dooley, Head of Legal Services

#### SCHEDULE 1

Chantry Way, both sides, between its junction with Lowen Road and a point 10 metres north of that kerb-line.

Ellis Avenue, the south-east side, between a point 10 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Findon Gardens and a point 10 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Findon Gardens.

Findon Gardens, both sides, between the south-eastern kerb-line of Ellis Avenue and a point 10 metres south-east of that kerb-line.

(a) the north side, between a point 15 metres west of the western kerbline of South Street, Rainham and a point 25 metres east of the eastern kerb-line of Perry Close;

(b) the south side, between a point 15 metres west of the western kerbline of South Street, Rainham and a point 48 metres east of the eastern kerb-line of Perry Close.

Perry Close, both sides, between its junction with Lowen Road and a point 10 metres south of that kerb-line.

South Street, Rainham, both sides, between its junction with Lowen Road and a point 10 metres south of that kerb-line.

# SCHEDULE 2

Ellis Avenue, between the south-western kerb-line of Wennington Road and the northern boundary of No. 1 Ellis Avenue.

Cowper Road and Melville Road 20th April 2001.

# London Borough of Havering

THE HAVERING (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (NO. 1) (AMENDMENT NO. 21) **TRAFFIC ORDER 2001** 

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Havering, hereinafter called the Council, on 20th April 2001, made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

The effect of the Order will be to further amend the Havering (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Area) (No. 1) Order 1994:

(a) so that waiting restrictions operative at any time will be imposed on the length of street specified in the Schedule 1 to this notice;

(b) so that waiting and loading restrictions operative at any time will be imposed on the length of street specified in the Schedule 2 to this notice.

Details of exemptions for certain vehicles and persons are contained in the original Order of 1994.

A copy of the Order, which will come into operation on 30th April 2001, of Council's statement of reasons for making the Order and plans showing the locations and effects of the Order can be inspected, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made at the Building & Technical Services Reception, Whitworth Centre, Noak Hill Road, Harold Hill, Romford, Essex RM3 7YA.

Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the making of the Order, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

C. J. Dooley, Head of Legal Services

Dagenham Road, Romford, the east side, between a point opposite the south-eastern flank wall of No. 110 Dagenham Road and a point 2 metres south-east of the common boundary of Nos. 128 and 130 Dagenham Road.

#### SCHEDULE 2

Station Lane, Hornchurch, the west side, from a point 1.50 metres north of the southern boundary of No. 72 Station Lane extending southward for a distance of 23 metres.

20th April 2001. (506)

# London Borough of Havering

# THE HAVERING (20 MPH ZONE) (NO. 2) TRAFFIC ORDER

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Havering, hereinafter called the Council, on 20th April 2001, made the above-mentioned Order under section 84 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended.

The general effect of the Order will be to impose a speed limit of 20 miles per hour on the streets specified in the Schedule to this notice.

A copy of the Order, which will come into operation on 30th April 2001, of Council's statement of reasons for making the Order and plans showing the locations and effects of the Order can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made at the Building & Technical Services Reception, Whitworth Centre, Noak Hill Road, Harold Hill, Romford, Essex RM3 7YA

Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the making of the Order, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

C. J. Dooley, Head of Legal Services

# SCHEDULE

- 1. Arbour Way
- Calbourne Avenue
- 3. Maylands Avenue
- 4. Spring Gardens

20th April 2001.

(505)

# Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea

THE KENSINGTON AND CHELSEA (PARKING PLACES) (PAY AND DISPLAY) (BASIC TARIFF) (AMENDMENT NO. 6) **ORDER 2001** 

# REMOVAL OF TWO PAY & DISPLAY BAYS—BARLBY ROAD

Notice is hereby given that, on 20th April 2001, the Council of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea made the above Order, the general effect of which will be to remove two pay and display bays situated outside the Pall Mall Depository in Barlby Road. This will provide an area for vehicles to load/unload and therefore reduce congestion and improve bus reliability in the area.

Copies of the Order, which will come into operation for the purposes of placing traffic signs on 23rd April 2001, and for all other purposes on 8th May 2001, and all other relevant documents can be inspected, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, until the end of 6 weeks from the date the Order was made, in the Traffic Section, Room 317, The Town Hall, Hornton Street, London W8 7NX

Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Directorate of Transportation and Highways on 020-7361 2519.

Any persons desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulations Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof, or of any relevant Regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

(501)

(500)

C. Wilson, Director of Transportation and Highways 20th April 2001.

# Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea

THE KENSINGTON AND CHELSEA (PRESCRIBED ROUTES) (NO. 5) ORDER 2001

# INTRODUCTION OF ONE-WAY WORKING—ROOTES DRIVE

Notice is hereby given that, on 20th April 2001, the Council of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea made the above Order, the general effect of which will be to make the double entrance to the Rootes Estate off Barlby Road one-way in and out, in order to prevent vehicle conflict. Copies of the Order which will come into operation on 8th May 2001, and all other relevant documents can be inspected, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, until the end of 6 weeks from the date the Order was made, in the Traffic Section, Room 317, The Town Hall, Hornton Street, London W8 7NX

Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Directorate of Transportation and Highways on 020-7361 2519.

Any persons desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulations Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof, or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied whith in relation to the Order, may within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

C. Wilson, Director of Transportation and Highways 20th April 2001.

# London Borough of Southwark

LONDON BOROUGH OF SOUTHWARK (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTIONS) (EXPERIMENTAL) ORDER 2001/032

# NOTICE OF TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Southwark proposes to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 9 and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985, and of all other powers thereunto.

The general effect of the Order would be to introduce "At any time" waiting restrictions at the following locations;

(a) East Dulwich Grove; Elephant Road; Glengarry Road; Lordship Lane; Trossachs Road; Village Way; and Walworth Road.

Nothing in Article 2 of this Order shall apply:

- (a) To anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform:
- (b) to any person who causes any vehicle to proceed in accordance with any restriction or requirement indicated by traffic signs placed pursuant to section 66 or 67 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984
- (c) in relation to a vehicle being used for ambulance, fire brigade or police purposes in an emergency; (d) to an "authorised vehicle", as advised in writing by Southwark
- Regeneration and Environment Department.

A copy of the proposed Order which will come into operation on 27th April 2001, plans indicating the lengths of road affected and the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order can be inspected, on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, during normal office hours, until the expiration of a period of 18 months from the date on which this notice is published, at the Southwark Regeneration and Environment Department, Council Offices, Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17 2ES.

Further information and a copy of the proposed Order may be obtained from Frederico Fernandes at the above address (telephone 020-7525 5473).

If the provisions of the Order continue in operation for a period of at least 18 months, the London Borough of Southwark will consider in due course whether the provisions of the Order should be reproduced and continued in force indefinitely by means of an Order under section 6 of the said Act of 1984.

Within a period of 18 months from the coming into force of the Order or if the Order is subsequently varied by another Order under section 9 or modified pursuant to sub-section (2) or section 1 of the 1984 Act from coming into operation of that variation or modification (whichever is latest), any person may object to the making of an Order for the purposes of such indefinite continuation and should send a statement in writing of their objection and grounds thereof to the Director of Regeneration and Environment Department, Council Offices, Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17 2ES.

Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provisions contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

J. Dearing, Business Unit Manager, Planning and Transport Services 20th April 2001. (496)

# National Assembly for Wales

# THE A477 TRUNK ROAD (BROADMOOR, PEMBROKESHIRE) (TEMPORARY 40 MPH SPEED LIMIT) ORDER 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Assembly Minister for Environment has made an Order under section 14 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

The Order is necessary to enable highway maintenance works to be carried out in safety on the A477 St. Clears to Pembroke Dock Trunk Road (hereinafter referred to as "the trunk road").

The effect of the Order will be to impose 40 m.p.h. speed limit along that length of the trunk road at Broadmoor in the county of Pembrokeshire which extends from a point 115 metres east of the milestone at Bush Farm in a south-westerly direction to a point 706 metres west of the centre-point of its junction with the B4386 road to Jeffreyston.

The above restrictions are expected to come into force at 0001 hours on 23rd April 2001 and will remain in force until the works giving rise to the Order are complete (expected to be 2400 hours, 30th June 2002). The extent of the speed limit will vary as necessary and will be signed accordingly.

A copy of the Order and notice can be viewed on the National Assembly Website at <a href="www.wales.gov.uk">www.wales.gov.uk</a>.

M. D. Burnell, Roads Administration Division (494)

# **New Roads and Street Works**

# Kirklees Metropolitan Council

# NEW ROADS AND STREET WORKS ACT 1991, SECTION 58 NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIAL ROAD WORKS

Three months advance notice is hereby given that Kirklees Metropolitan Council—Highways Service intends to carry out substantial road

The streets in which these works will take place are:

Heckmondwike Road, Staincliffe Road, Cemetery Road and Dewsbury Moor.

Work is expected to affect the carriageway/footway between:

From Staincliffe Road to Cemetery Road, 200 metres from Heckmondwike Road, from Temple Road to A644 Hudds Road.

Work is expected to commence on 14th May 2001 (works should begin within one month of this date).

The works notified will include the following Carriageway Reconstruction

Subject to exemptions in the Act and Regulations under it, no street works may be executed for period of 12 months from completion of works described in paragraph 5 without the consent of the said Highway Authority which shall not be unreasonably withheld.

Contact point: Mr. J. L. Phillips, telephone (01484) 225533 (504)

# **Highways**

# City of Manchester

APPLICATIONS FOR ORDERS AUTHORISING THE STOPPING-UP OF PASSAGES AT CANBERRA STREET, ASHTON NEW ROAD, STUART STREET EASTAND BANK STREET, CLAYTON, MANCHESTER

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the City of Manchester, intends to apply to the Magistrates' Court sitting at the Court House, Crown Square, Manchester, on Thursday, 24th May 2001, at 2 p.m., for Orders, under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980, authorising the stopping-up of the highways specified hereto on the ground that they are unnecessary.

A plan showing the said highways may be inspected without payment, at my office, Room 601, between the hours of 9 a.m. and 4.30 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays.

Any person who would be aggrieved by the making of the said Orders may appear before the Court and make objections or representations thereto. Any person intending to attend the hearing of the applications is requested to inform me, quoting Ref. L/MAM/EVD5001/267, before the date of the hearing of their intention to appear.

S. Orrell, City Solicitor

Town Hall, Manchester M60 2LA

SCHEDULE

S1 Passageway to the rear of Nos. 12 to 28 Canberra Street, length 37 metres, width 3 metres.

S2 Passageway to the north side of No. 28 Canberra Street, length  $16\cdot 5$  metres, width 3 metres.

S3 Passageway to the rear of Nos. 657 to 679 Ashton New Road, length 57 metres, width 3 metres.

S4 Passageway to the west side of No. 701 Ashton New Road, length 16 metres, width 3 metres.

S5 Passageway to the rear of Nos. 697 to 717 Ashton New Road, length 65 metres, width 3 metres.

S6 Passageway to the rear of Nos. 1 to 7 Schofield Street, length 16-5 metres, width 3 metres.

S7 Passageway to the rear of Nos. 649 to 655 Ashton New Road, length 19 metres, width 3 metres.

S8 Passageway to the rear of Nos. 3 to 9 Canberra Street, length 17 metres, width varies between 3 metres and 4 metres.

with varies between 3 metres and 4 metres.
V1 Passageway to the rear of Nos. 61 to 97 Stuart Street East, length 80

metres, width 3 metres. V2 Passageway to the rear of Nos. 85 to 99 Bank Street, length 38

metres, width varies between 3 metres and 6 metres.

V3 Passageway to the rear of Nos. 80 to 110 Stuart Street East, length

73 metres, width 3 metres. V4 Passageway to the west side of No. 80 Stuart Street East, length 19 metres, width 3 metres.

20th April 2001. (503)

# **Civil Aviation**

# Civil Aviation Authority

TRANSPORT ACT 2000

THE CIVIL AVIATION (CHARGEABLE AIR SERVICES) (DETENTION AND SALE OF AIRCRAFT FOR EUROCONTROL) REGULATIONS 2001

# **BOEING 737 TC-ESA**

Notice is hereby given that, by reason of default in the payment of a sum due to the European Organisation for the Safety of Air Navigation (Eurocontrol) for charges imposed by the Civil Aviation (Route Charges for Navigation Services) Regulations 1999, the Civil Aviation Authority (CAA), on 19th January 2001, detained the Boeing 737 aircraft TC-ESA at Southend Airport under the said Regulations and unless payment of the sum so due is made to Eurocontrol within 21 days of the date of this notice, CAA on behalf of Eurocontrol will apply to the Court for leave to sell the aircraft.

A person to whom notice is given must inform the CAA, within 14 days of the service of the notice upon him, if he wishes to become a party to the proceedings on the application.

N. J. C. Arrigoni, Solicitor

CAA House, 45-59 Kingsway, London WC2B 6TE.

5th April 2001. (886)

#### TRANSPORT ACT 2000

# CHARGES FOR AIR SERVICES

#### SPECIFICATION BY THE CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY

# THE CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY (NAVIGATION SERVICES CHARGES) (AMENDMENT) SPECIFICATION 2001

#### **TAKING EFFECT ON 1ST APRIL 2001**

The Civil Aviation Authority ("CAA") in exercise of the powers conferred by sections 73, 74 and 75 of the Transport Act 2000(a) hereby makes the following Specification:

1. This Specification may be cited as the Civil Aviation Authority (Navigation Services Charges) (Amendment) Specification 2001 and shall take effect on 1st April 2001.

2. The Civil Aviation Authority (Navigation Services Charges) Specification 2001 shall be amended as follows:

In paragraph 5 for the sum of "£58.00" there shall be substituted the sum of "£55.55"

By Order of the Civil Aviation Authority.

EXPLANATORY NOTE

(This note is not part of the Specification)

The Air Traffic Services Licence granted by the Secretary of State to National Air Traffic Services Limited establishes the Oceanic charge at £55.55.

(a) 2000 c. 38.

R. J. Britton, Secretary and Legal Adviser

Civil Aviation Authority, CAA House, 45-59 Kingsway, London WC2B 6TE.

31st March 2001. (885)

# **Planning**



# Town and Country Planning Government Office for London

# TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has made an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (London Borough of Hounslow) (No. 1) Order 2001", authorising the stopping-up of a part of the southern footway of Grove Road, Hounslow.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for London, Transport Branch, 10th Floor, Riverwalk House, 157-161 Millbank, London SW1P 4RR (quoting Ref. LTM 5/18/1), and may be inspected, at all reasonable hours, at the offices of the London Borough of Hounslow, The Civic Centre, Lampton Road, Hounslow.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 20th April 2001 apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

T. R. Fairclough, a Grade 7 Officer, Transport Branch, Government/GLA Liaison Unit, Government Office for London. (527)

# Government Office for the North East TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has made an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (County of Tyne and Wear) (No. 6) Order 2001", authorising the stopping-up of an irregular area of Archbold Terrace, Jesmond, Newcastle upon Tyne, to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with planning permission granted to The Dewjoc Partnership on behalf of Archbold Terrace Nominees Limited by Newcastle City Council, on 15th September 2000, under Ref. 2000/1134/01/DET.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Secretary of State at the offices of the Director Planning, Environment and Transport, Government Office for the North East, Wellbar House, Gallowgate, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 4TD (quoting GO-NE/00/5038/35/36) and may be inspected, at all reasonable hours, at the offices of the Newcastle City Council, Civic Centre, Barras Bridge, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 8PP.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 20th April 2001, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

*P. Maughan,* a Higher Executive Officer in the Department of the Environment, Transport and the Regions.

SCHEDULE

The planning permission granted is for the filling in of part of understilt area to provide entrance lobby and provision of glazed canopy over Archbold Terrace elevation at Scottish Life House, Archbold Terrace, Newcastle upon Tyne. (519)

# Government Office for the North East TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has made an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (County of Tyne and Wear) (No. 8) Order 2001", authorising the stopping-up of an area of the pedestrianised footway of Market Square, Sunderland, to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with planning permission granted to Leslie Jones Architects on behalf of Ravenseft Properties Ltd by the Council of the City of Sunderland, on 6th October 2000, under Ref. 00/01326/FUL.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Secretary of State at the offices of the Director Planning, Environment and Transport, Government Office for the North East, Wellbar House, Gallowgate, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 4TD (quoting GO-NE/01/5038/35/7) and may be inspected, at all reasonable hours, at the offices of the City of Sunderland, The Reception Desk, Administration Department, Third Floor, Civic Centre, Burdon Road, Sunderland SR2 7DN.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 20th April 2001, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

P. Maughan, a Higher Executive Officer in the Department of the Environment, Transport and the Regions.

SCHEDULE

The planning permission granted is for the redevelopment of retail units including stopping-up of highway and change of use to retail at 6-16 Market Square, Sunderland. (514)

# Government Office for the North East town and country planning act 1990

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has made an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (County of Tyne and Wear) (No. 10) Order 2001", authorising the stopping-up of a rectangular shaped area of the footway at Benton Road lying adjacent to Lloyds TSB to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with planning permission granted to Lloyds TSB Bank PLC by the Council of the City of Newcastle upon Tyne, on 21st November 2000, under Ref. 2000/1613/01/DET.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Secretary of State at the offices of the Director Planning, Environment and Transport, Government Office for the North East, Wellbar House, Gallowgate, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 4TD (quoting GO-NE/01/5038/35/3) and may be inspected, at all reasonable hours, at the offices of Newcastle City Council, Civic Centre, Barras Bridge, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 8PH.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with a Budsworth at the Gove stated above or by telep to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any

P. Maughan, a Higher Executive Officer in the Department of the Environment, Transport and the Regions.

#### SCHEDULE

provision contained therein.

The planning permission granted is for the installation of disabled access ramp at 331 Benton Road, Longbenton. (520)

# Government Office for the North East TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, to authorise the stopping-up of lengths of highways at Parkside Estate, Seaham, County Durham.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Leech Homes on behalf of Beazer Leech Homes by Easington District Council, on 31st October 2000, under Ref. 00/430.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected, at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 20th April 2001, at Seaham Town Library, St. Johns Square, Seaham, County Durham SR7 7JE, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Secretary of State at the offices of the Department of the Environment, Transport and the Regions (quoting Ref. GO-NE/01/5053/35/01) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order, within the period of 28 days commencing on 20th April 2001, by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, at the offices of the Director Planning, Environment and Transport, Government Office for the North East, Wellbar House, Gallowgate, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 4TD.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

P. Maughan, a Higher Executive Officer in the Department of the Environment, Transport and the Regions.

# SCHEDULE

The planning permission granted is for the proposed residential development at Parkside Estate, Seaham. (521)

# Government Office for the North West TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

PROPOSED STOPPING-UP OF THE JUNCTION OF BROOKFIELD AVENUE AND GREENACRES, WESTERN BANK, WIGTON, CUMBRIA

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that, on the application of the Architects Plus, he proposes to make an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, which will authorise the stopping-up of the junction of Brookfield Avenue and Greenacres, Western Bank, Wigton, Cumbria.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Architects Plus by Allerdale Borough Council, on 20th November 2000, under Ref. 2/2000/0945.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected, at all reasonable hours during the 28 days commencing on 20th April 2001, at the offices of Allerdale Borough Council, Legal Services, Allerdale House, Workington, Cumbria, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office of the North West (Transport) (quoting Ref. GO/TNW 5049/35/1/54) at the address stated below.

During the above-mentioned period of 28 days anyone may object to the making of the proposed Order by writing to the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for the North West (Transport), Sunley Tower, Piccadilly Plaza, Manchester M1 4BE.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Garry Budsworth at the Government Office for the North West at the address stated above or by telephoning 0161-952 4110.

G. Tarr, a Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the North West.

#### SCHEDULE

Formation of new junction to Brookfield Avenue and Greenacres, Western Bank, Wigton, Cumbria, as part of a wider environmental improvements/traffic calming to the estate. (513)

# Government Office for the North West TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

# PROPOSED STOPPING-UP OF GREEN LANE EAST, GARSTANG, IN THE COUNTY OF LANCASHIRE

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that, on the application of Ashley Helme Associates Limited, he proposes to make an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, which will authorise the stopping-up of part of Green Lane East, Garstang, Lancashire and will be replaced by a shared cycleway/ footway.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted under Part III of the Act to Thomas Waldron by Wyre Borough Council, on 13th February 2001, under Ref. 02/99/00796.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected, at all reasonable hours during the 28 days commencing on 20th April 2001, at the offices of Wyre Borough Council, Legal Department, Wyre Civic Centre, Breck Road, Poulton-Le-Fylde and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office of the North West (Transport) (quoting Ref. GO/TNW 5063/35/1/80), at the address stated below. During the above-mentioned period of 28 days, anyone may object to

During the above-mentioned period of 28 days, anyone may object to the making of the proposed Order by writing to the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, quoting the above reference at the Government Office for the North West (Transport), Sunley Tower, Piccadilly Plaza, Manchester M1 4BE.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it. General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Garry Budsworth at the Government Office for the North West at the address stated above or by telephoning 0161-952 4110.

G. Tarr, a Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the North West.

# SCHEDULE

Retention of existing dwelling and erection of 45 new dwellings with open space at stackhouse and land to the rear of, "The Mills" to "Robin Hill", Green Lane East, Garstang, Lancashire. (526)

# Government Office for the South East TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, hereby gives notice that he has made an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (City of Portsmouth) (No. 7) Order 2001", authorising the stopping-up of an area of highway at 6 Paulsgrove Road, North End, Portsmouth.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Head of Transport (West), Government Office for the South East, Second Floor, Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GU1 4GA (quoting Ref. GOSE/029/001/PORT/063). It may also be inspected, at all reasonable hours, at the council offices of Portsmouth City Council, Civic Information Desk, Civic Offices, Guildhall Square, Portsmouth PO1 2AL.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the power of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 20th April 2001, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Mrs. Kate Clarke at the address stated above or by telephoning 01483 882411.

J. Gilks, a Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the South East. (515)

# Government Office for the South East TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, which will authorise the stopping-up of an area of highway at Arundel Street Precinct, Portsmouth.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to HGP Planning Consultancy Ltd, on behalf of Park Lane Estates by Portsmouth City Council, on 26th February 2001, under Ref. A\*37257/AA

Copies of the Draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected, at all reasonable hours during the 28 days commencing on 20th April 2001, at the offices of Portsmouth City Council, Civic Information Desk, Civic Offices, Guildhall Square, Portsmouth PO1 2AL, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Head of Transport (West), Government Office for the South East, (quoting Ref. GOSE/029/001/PORT/069) at the address below.

During the above-mentioned period of 28 days, anyone may object to the making of the Order by writing to the Secretary of State, quoting Ref. GOSE/029/001/PORT/069, and addressing their objection to the Head of Transport (West), Government Office for the South East, Second Floor, Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guidlford GU1 4GA. In the preparation of an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of any objection may be communicated to the applicant and other people who may be affected by it.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Raymond McSweeney, at the Government Office for the South East at the address stated above or by telephoing 01483 882415.

Please note that formal objections will not be valid unless made in writing.

J. Gilks, a Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the South East.

#### SCHEDULE

Construction of part single storey and first/second floor extensions, projecting canopies and entrance feature for use as a shop. (Approximate Ordnance Survey grid Ref. SU 645 005.)

(522)

# The Government Office for the South West TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

# PROPOSED STOPPING-UP OF AN AREA OF HIGHWAY (FOOTWAY) AT HOOE ROAD, PLYMSTOCK, PLYMOUTH

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, which will authorise the stopping-up of an area of highway (footway) at Hooe Road, Plymstock, Plymouth.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission referred to in that Schedule.

Copies of the Draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected, at all reasonable hours during the 28 days commencing on 20th April 2001, at the offices of Plymouth City Council, Civic Centre, Plymouth, Devon PL1 2EW, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for the South West (SW/THM 8247/84) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order, within the period of 28 days commencing on 20th April 2001, by notice to the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for the South West, Decisions Team, 4th Floor, The Pithay, Bristol BS1 2PB.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

A. J. Wright, Senior Executive Officer, Government Office for the South West.

# SCHEDULE

Access ramp to front door of Hooe Road Baptist Church with railings and handrail in accordance with planning permission granted to Tim Payne by Plymouth City Council, on 21st December 2000, under Ref. 00//01373. (523)

# Government Office for the West Midlands TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

FOOTWAY ADJACENT TO NO. 1 JUNCTION STREET, WALSALL, WEST MIDLANDS

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, to authorise the stopping-up of an area of footway adjacent to No. 1 Junction Street, Walsall, West Midlands.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted by Walsall Metropolitan Borough Council, on 27th July 2000, under Ref. BC55710P.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected, at all reasonable hours, during 28 days commencing on 20th April 2001, at the offices of Walsall Metropolitan Borough Council, Engineering and Transportation Services, Civic Centre, Darwall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 1DG, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for the West Midlands (quoting Ref. 5109/35/1/18) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order, within the period of 28 days commencing on 20th April 2001, by notice to the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for the West Midlands, Local Government Division, 77 Paradise Circus, Queensway, Birmingham B1 2DT.

In preparing an objection, it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

Y. Keenahan, a Higher Executive Officer, Local Government Division, Government Office for the West Midlands.

#### SCHEDULE

Relocation of boundary fence to facilitate vehicular access for two storey rear extension and garage. (518)

# London Borough of Ealing TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Council of the London Borough of Ealing hereby gives notice that they propose to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of parts of Gurnell Grove.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to carry out the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to BDG Design South Ltd by the London Borough of Ealing on 31st March 1999 under Ref. RPC/TPHW 04394/6.

The proposed Order will require an improvement of Gurnell Grove by widening and the provision of a new footpath maintainable at the public expense for which the London Borough of Ealing will be the local highway authority.

The proposed Order will provide that the stopping-up of Gurnell Grove must not be carried out until Bellway Urban Renewal have improved certain parts of Gurnell Grove and provided a replacement footpath to the west of Crane Court and that the footpath shall be a highway maintainable at the public expense for which the London Borough of Ealing will be the local highway authority.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during the period of 28 days commencing on 20th April 2001, at the offices of Parkman, 3rd Floor, 22-24 Uxbridge Road, Ealing, London W5 2BP, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the London Borough of Ealing (quoting Ref. RPC/TPHW 04394/6) at that address.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 20th April 2001 by notice to the London Borough of Ealing quoting the above reference at the abovementioned address.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

J. Birch, Director of Environment Group (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

#### SCHEDULE

Gurnell Grove, West Ealing, London W13 0AE

Demolition of five two storey blocks of flats and two shop units; construction of 88 flats in eight three and four storey blocks, including three shop units on the ground floor of one block, one terrace of seven three bedroom houses, revisions to road layout and parking areas, new storage buildings and community hall, landscaping of estate, external alterations to existing blocks of flats and formation of new vehicle

18th April 2001. (700)

# Rutland County Council District Council **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990** GENERAL PERMITTED DEVELOPMENT ORDER 1995 CLIPSHAM CONSERVATION AREA NOTICE OF ARTICLE 4(2) DIRECTION

Notice is given that Rutland County Council District Council ("the Council") of Catmose, Oakham, Rutland LE15 6HP, have made a Direction under article 4(2) of the General Permitted Development Order 1995. The Direction was made on 30th March 2001. The Direction aplies to the Conservatoin Area of Clipsham in the county of Rutland.

The Direction applies to:

the erection, alteration or removal of a chimney on a dwellinghouse, or on a building within the curtilage of a dwellinghouse;

and any of the following permitted development rights for development which would front a highway, or open space:

the enlargement, improvement or other alteration of a dwellinghouse (including alterations to windows, doors, stone and brickwork);

the alteration of a dwellinghouse roof (including a change of materials); the erection or construction of a porch outside any external door of a dwellinghouse;

the provision, within the curtilage of a dwellinghouse, of a building, enclosure, swimming or other pool required for a purpose incidental to the enjoyment of the dwellinghouse as such, or the maintenance, improvement or other alteration of such a building or enclosure;

the provision within the curtilage of a dwellinghouse of a hard surface for any purpose incidental to the enjoyment of the dwellinghouse as

the installation, alteration or replacement of a satellite antenna on a dwellinghouse or within its curtilage;

the erection or demolition of a gate, fence, wall or other means of enclosure of a dwellinghouse; and

the painting of a dwellinghouse or a building or enclosure within the curtilage of a dwellinghouse.

The effect of the Direction is that the permission granted by Article 3 of the General Permitted Development Order shall not apply to such development and such development shall not be carried out within the area unless planning permission is granted by the Council.

A copy of the Direction and a map of Clipsham Conservation Area may be inspected at the Council Offices, Catmose, Oakham, during normal office hours, from Monday to Friday.

The Direction comes into force on the date upon which this notice is first published.

If you wish to object to the Direction or make any representations to the Council please do so before 21st May 2001 by writing to P. Trow, Director of Environmental Services, Catmose, Oakham, Rutland LE15

# Environment



# **Environmental Protection**

# Bridgewater Paper Company Limited

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS

# INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Bridgewater Paper Company Limited has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the production of paper (newsprint) by the recycling (deinking) of waste paper with a capacity greater than 20 tonnes per day. The installation is located at Bridgewater Paper Mill, North Road, Ellesmere Port, Cheshire CH65 1AF, in the borough of Ellesmere Port and Neston, in the county of Cheshire.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the Bridgewater Paper Mill is held in registers at the following

The Environment Agency, North West Region, Richard Fairclough House, Warrington WA4 1HG; and

Ellesmere Port & Neston Borough Council, Environmental Health Department, Municipal Offices, 4 Civic Way, Ellesmere Port CH65

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, quoting Ref. BK6718, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

The Environment Agency Area Office, Appleton House, 430 Birchwood Boulevard, Birchwood, Warrington WA3 7WD.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

# Celtech International Limited

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATION 2000 TEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Celtech International Limited has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the recovered paper de-inking, tissue manufacturing and power generation using a CHP plant. The installation is located at Lansil Way, Caton Road, Lancaster, Lancashire, in the borough of Lancaster, in the county of Lancashire.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment. Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to

operate the paper manufacturing operation is held in the registers at the following locations:

The Environment Agency, North West Region, Richard Fairclough House, Great Sankey, Warrington WA4 1HG; and Lancaster City Council, Town Hall, Morecambe LA4 5AF.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addreses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objection or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, quoting reference BJ9410, within 28 days from the date of this public

Mrs. L. Heathcote, Authorisations Officer, The Environment Agency, PO Box 519, South Preston PR5 8GD.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

# Fort James UK Limited

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS

# INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Fort James UK Limited\* has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the manufacture of paper exceeding 20 tonnes per day. The installation is located at Stubbins Paper Mill, Stubbins Lane, Ramsbottom, Bury, Lancashire BL0 0NH.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant

effects of emissions from the installation on the environment. Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the Stubbins Paper Mill is held in registers at the following locations:

The Environment Agency, Appleton House, 430 Birchwood Boulevard, Birchwood, Warrington WA37WD; and Rossendale Borough Council, Town Hall, Rawtenstall; and Bury Metropolitan Borough Council, Town Hall, 60 Knowsley Street, Bury BL9.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice:

PIR/RSR Department, Environment Agency, Appleton House, 430 Birchwood Boulevard, Birchwood, Warrington WA3 7WD.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not so be placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been such a request.

\* Please note that "Fort James UK Limited" became "Georgia-Pacific GB Limited" on 2nd April 2001.

# Procter & Gamble Product Supply (UK)

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PROVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) **REGULATIONS 2001** 

# INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Procter & Gamble Product Supply (UK) Ltd, has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate a paper manufacturing activity, namely the making and conversion of tissue and towel products. The installation is located at Trafford Park Road, Trafford Park, Manchester M17 1NX, in the Metropolitan Borough of Tafford in the county of Greater Manchester.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the Tissue and Towel Plant is held in registers at the following locations:

The Environment Agency Office, PO Box 12, Richard Fairclough House, Knutsford Road, Warrington WA4 1HG; and Trafford Metropolitan Borough Council, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford, Trafford, Greater Manchester.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition,

members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonably charge to cover the costs of copying

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice:

The Environment Agency, Appleton House, 430 Birchwood Boulevard, Birchwood, Warrington WA3 7WD.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

# Railko Limited

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER SECTION 6 OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990, PART I

# INTEGRATED POLLUTION CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Railko Limited has applied to the Secretary of State for the Environment for an Integrated Pollution Control (IPC) authorisation to operate a 3.2A(b) Asbestos Process at Boundary Road, Loudwater, High Wycombe in the district of Wycombe in the county of Buckinghamshire.

Information relating to the above IPC application for a substantial variation of the authorisation to operate the Pyrolosis process is held in registers at the following locations:

Cathy Joyce, Information Services, Environment Agency, Kings Meadow House, Kings Meadow Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 8DQ; and

Julian Smith, Environmental Health Officer, Environmental Services Division, Wycombe District Council, Queen Victoria Road, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire HP11 1BB.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonably charge to cover the cost of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice:

David Patience-Slade, PIR/RSR Inspector, Environment Agency (Thames Region), West Area, Isis House, Howbery Park, Wallingford, Oxfordshire OX10 8BD, telephone 01491 828465.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

In this case there will be included in the register a statement indicating only that representations have been made which have been the subject of such a request.

# Water



# **Water Resources**

# Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

# NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE **PURPOSES OF SECTION 88**

Notice is hereby given in accordance with Schedule 10 of the above Act that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by M. Rutter and J. Jones for consent to discharge up to 1·1 cubic metres per day of treated sewage effluent to an un-named tributary of the River Camlad at National Grid Ref. SJ 2286 0088, from the plot adjacent to The Old Vicarage, Forden, Welshpool, Powys.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Water Quality Consents Officer, at the Agency's offices, at Hafren House, Welshpool Road, Shelton, Shrewsbury SY3 8BB, during the period 20th April 2001 to 1st June 2001 inclusive, quoting Ref. CP/US/91384.

The Environment Agency is committed to maintaining and, where possible, improving water quality. If, after full consideration of this application and any representations made by interested parties it is decided that consent can be granted, then conditions will be imposed to ensure that the effluent receives treatment before discharge to the receiving waters so that the above aims are met.

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, during normal office hours at the Agency's offices at the above address.

J. Clarke, on behalf of the Evironment Agency

20th April 2001. (512)

# Environment Agency

# WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

#### NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT

Notice is hereby given in accordance with Schedule 10 of the above Act that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by Charterhouse Developments Ltd., 2 Lamb Lea, Lazonby, Penrith, Cumbria CA10 1BB, for a consent to discharge a maximum of 1 cubic metre per day of treated sewage effluent from The Plot adjacent to The Knells Cottage, The Knells, Houghton, Carlisle, Cumbria, to an unnamed tributary of Brunstock Beck, at National Grid Ref. NY 4130

Any person who wishes to make representations about the above application should do so in writing to Pam Barnes, Authorisations Officer, Environment Agency, Customer Services Section, Ghyll Mount, Gillan Way, Penrith, Cumbria CA11 8BP, not later than 1st June 2001, quoting Ref. N/8/P/01. A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at the office above between the hours of 0900 hours and 1630 hours, Mondays to Fridays.

P. Barnes, Environment Agency

20th April 2001. (486)

# Environment Agency

# WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

# NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT

Notice is hereby given in accordance with Schedule 10 of the above Act that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by Mrs. D. Dixon, 20-22 Randall Street, Carlisle, Cumbria CA2 5DS, for a consent to discharge a maximum of 4 cubic metres per day of treated sewage effluent from Scugger House Farm, Durdar, Carlisle, Cumbria via a soakaway with a high-level overflow to an un-named tributary of Cammock Beck, at National Grid Ref. NY 4107 5216

Any person who wishes to make representations about the above application should do so in writing to Pam Barnes, Authorisations Officer, Environment Agency, Customer Services Section, Ghyll Mount, Gillan Way, Penrith, Cumbria CA11 8BP, not later than 1st June 2001, quoting Ref. N/17/P/01. A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at the office above between the hours of 0900 hours and 1630 hours, Mondays to Fridays.

P. Barnes, Environment Agency

20th April 2001. (487)

# **Environment Agency**

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

## NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Lafarge Aggregates Limited, of Bradgate House, Groby, Leicester LE6 0FA, is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence serial number 18/54/10/26/G which authorises the abstraction of water from Catchpits at Brandon Quarry at National Grid Ref. SP 385755.

The variations being applied for are:

- 1. to amend the purposes for which water will be abstracted from 'the process of concrete manufacture' to 'the process of concrete manufacture and the irrigation of reed beds for nature conservation'.
- To slightly modify the abstraction point grid reference.
   The licensed abstraction volume will not be changed.

A copy of the application and any maps, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours, at Brandon Marsh Nature Centre, Brandon Lane, Coventry CV3 3GW, between 1st May 2001 and 1st June 2001.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Riversmeet House, Newtown Industrial Estate, Northway Lane, Tewkesbury, Gloucestershire GL20 8JG, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

I. S. Mundy, on behalf of Lafarge Aggregates Ltd 17th April 2001.

(484)

# **Environment Agency**

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

#### NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that A Fretwell and Sons, of Monkham Bridge Farm, Westwoodside, Doncaster, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from the Ferry Drain between National Grid Ref. SK 7557 9813 and SK 7629 9775 at Westwoodside.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 2,000 cubic metres per day and 50,000 cubic metres per year during the months of April to October inclusive for direct spray irrigation purposes.

This application is for the effective renewal of licence 3/28/82/48/S which expired on 31st October 2000. No additional water is being applied for and the abstraction period, authorised rates and volumes will remain the same as the previous licence. Any licence issued will again be time

A copy of the application and any map, plans or other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours, at the above address between 27th April 2001 and 28th May 2001. Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Trentside, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 5FA, before the end of the said period.

R. W. Fretwell, on behalf of A Fretwell & Sons 5th April 2001.

(482)

# Energy



# Gas

# SSE Pipelines Limited

# NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO GRANT AN EXTENSION TO A PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS LICENCE

The Gas and Electricity Markets Authority ("the Authority"), pursuant to section 7(5) of the Gas Act 1986, hereby gives notice that it proposes to grant a licence under that section to SSE Pipelines Limited, whose registered office is situated at Westacott Way, Littlewick Green, Maidenhead, Berkshire Sl6 3QB.

The extension, if awarded, will authorise the above-named to convey gas through pipes to any premises in the areas briefly described below and shown on maps previously submitted to the Authority.

Castle Heather, Balloon Road, Inverness

Braehead, Stonehaven, Aberdeen

Area K, London Road, Bicester Fields, Bicester, Oxfordshire

Copies of these maps are available for inspection at the Office of Gas and Electricity Markets at the address shown below.

The Authority is of the opinion that the above-named applicant intends to carry on the activities which may be authorised by its licence under section 7 of the Act in the areas named, and that the granting of the licence will be calculated:

(a) to secure that reasonable demands for gas in Great Britain are met, and

(b) to secure effective competition in the supply of gas conveyed through pipes.

Any representations or objections with respect to the prosposed extensions may be made in writing and delivered to R. Legg, Office of Gas and Electricity Markets, Licensing Section, 2nd Floor, 9 Millbank, London SW1P 3GE, no later than 4th May 2001.

# The Gas Transportation Company Ltd Notice of Proposal to Grant an extension to a Public Gas Transporters Licence

The Gas and Electricity Markets Authority ("the Authority"), pursuant to section 7(5) of the Gas Act 1986, hereby gives notice that it proposes to grant a licence under that section to The Gas Transportation Company Ltd, whose registered office is situated at Sydney Vane House, St. Peter Port, Guernsey, Channel Islands, and which has an address for service in Great Britain at Woolpit Business Park, Woolpit, Bury St. Edmunds, Suffolk IP30 9UO.

The extension, if awarded, will authorise the above-named to convey gas through pipes to any premises in the areas briefly described below and shown on maps previously submitted to the Authority.

#### Areas:

High Street, Silver Street, Buckden, Cambridgeshire Cliff Lane, Landseer Road, Ipswich, Suffolk Meadow Lane, Shipton Under Wychwood, Oxfordshire Loddon Road, Phase 1, Trowse, Norwich, Norfolk Loddon Road, Phase 2, Trowse, Norwich, Norfolk

Copies of these maps are available for inspection at the Office of Gas and Electricity Markets at the address shown below.

The Authority is of the opinion that the above-named applicant intends to carry on the activities which may be authorised by its licence under section 7 of the Act in the areas named, and that the granting of the licence will be calculated:

- (a) to secure that reasonable demands for gas in Great Britain are met, and
- (b) to secure effective competition in the supply of gas conveyed through pipes.

Any representations or objections with respect to the proposed extensions may be made in writing and delivered to R. Legg, Office of Gas and Electricity Markets, Licensing Section, 2nd Floor, 9 Millbank, London SW1P 3GE, no later than 4th May 2001. (489)

# TotalFinaElf Pipelines Limited

The Gas and Electricity Markets Authority ("the Authority"), pursuant to section 7(5) of the Gas Act 1986, hereby gives notice that it proposes to grant a licence under that section to TotalFinaElf Pipelines Limited, whose registered office is situated at Ocean Park House, East Tyndall Street, Cardiff CF1 5GT.

The extension, if awarded, will authorise the above-named to convey gas through pipes to any premises in the areas briefly described below and shown on maps previously submitted to the Authority.

# Areas:

Robina Close, Hainault, Illford, Redbridge Shenley Lodge Site Y/Z, Redwood Gate, Milton Keynes St. Neots Road, Sandy, Bedfordshire Pound Farm, Durleigh Road, Bridgwater, Somerset Uxbridge Road, Hampton, Middlesex Station Road, Denby Dale, Kirklees Sandholme Road, Giberdyke, East Yorkshire Bow Arrow Lane, Dartford, Kent

Copies of these maps are available for inspection at the Office of Gas Supply at the address shown below.

The authority is of the opinion that the above-named applicant intends to carry on the activities which may be authorised by its licence under section 7 of the Act in the areas named, and that the granting of the licence will be calculated:

- (a) to secure that reasonable demands for gas in Great Britain are met, and
- (b) to secure effective competition in the supply of gas conveyed through pipes.

Any representations or objections with respect to the proposed extensions may be made in writing and delivered to N. Vernon, Office of Gas and Electricity Markets, Licensing Section, 2nd Floor, 9 Millbank, London SW1P 3GE, no later than 4th May 2001. (491)

# TotalFinaElf Pipelines Limited

TotalFinaElf Pipelines Limited has applied for an extension from Ofgem to its public gas transporters licence under the Gas Act 1986, for:

Robina Close, Hainault, Ilford, Redbridge IG6
Shenley Lodge Site Y/Z, Redwood Gate, Milton
Keynes MK5
St. Neots Road, Sandy, Bedfordshire SG19
Pound Farm, Durleigh Road, Bridgwater,
Somerset TA5
Uxbridge Road, Hampton, Middlesex TW12
Station Road, Denby Dale, Kirklees HD8
Sandholme Road, Giberdyke, East Yorkshire
HU15
O/S Ref. TQ 45 92
O/S Ref. SP 84 35
O/S Ref. ST 28 36
O/S Ref. ST 28 36
O/S Ref. SE 22 08

*P. Gibb*, TotalFinaElf Pipelines Limited, Ocean Park House, East Tyndall Street, Cardiff CF24 5GT.

17th April 2001. (502)

# Post & Telecom

Bow Arrow Lane, Dartford, Kent DA1



O/S Ref. TQ 55 74

# **Telecommunications**

# British Telecommunications Plc

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 12(6A) OF THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT 1984

MODIFICATION TO PUBLIC TELECOMMUNICATIONS OPERATOR LICENCE FOR BRITISH TELECOMMUNICATIONS PLC

#### NOTICE OF REASONS FOR MODIFICATION

The Secretary of State granted to British Telecommunications (BT) PLC on 22nd June 1984 a licence ("the Licence") under section 7 of the Telecommunications Act 1984 ("the Act") for the running of the telecommunication systems specified in the Licence.

On 4th April 2001, the Director General of Telecommunications (the "Director"), in exercise of the powers conferred on him by section 12 of the Act, made the following modification to Conditions 76 and 77 in Schedule 1 of the licence which were valid and subsisting on that day:

Conditions 76 and 77 shall be deleted in their entirety.

In accordance with section 12(6A) of the Act the Director hereby gives notice that his reasons for making the modifications were to reduce a financial reporting burden on BT:

- (a) Condition 76. The Director has considered that the financial position of the Systems Business and the Apparatus Business prepared under the terms of this Condition is less relevant for regulatory purposes than when originally implemented. The Director believes that appropriate use of his general information gathering powers and Condition 78 are adequate to meet any shortfall of information previously provided by Condition 76.

  (b) Condition 77. The Director has considered that BT will continue
- (b) Condition 77. The Director has considered that BT will continue to be required to prepare Current Cost Accounts under Condition 78. However, the high level Current Cost Accounts prepared under Condition 77 are now less relevant and do not provide the level of granularity required for regulatory purposes.
- (c) The Director has considered that the modifications would remove a burden from BT, without removing any necessary protection, which is covered by his information gathering powers and Condition 78.
- (d) The Director has considered that the modifications do not unduly disadvantage any other person holding a licence granted under section 7, in competing with BT.
- (e) The Director was of the opinion that these modifications were deregulatory within the meaning of section 12A(7) of the Act. (498)

# World Online UK Ltd Hutchinson 3G UK Ltd Manet Telecom Ltd.

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 12(2) OF THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT 1984 (AS AMENDED BY THE ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS ACT 2000)

#### PROPOSED MODIFICATIONS TO WORLD ONLINE UK LTD, HUTCHINSON 3G UK LTD AND MANET TELECOM LTD.

The Director General of Telecommunications (the "Director") in accordance with section 12(2) of the Telecommunications Act 1984 as amended by the Electronic Communications Act 2000 (the "Act") hereby gives notice that he proposes to make modifications to the licenses of World Online UK Ltd, Hutchinson 3G UK Ltd and Manet Telecom Ltd. granted during the period 21st November 2000 to 21st December 2000, having already made similar modifications to all 308 Licences granted during the period beginning 22nd June 1984 and ending on 1st November 2000 under section 7 of the Act to particular persons and all of which the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry has designated by Order under section 9 of the Act as having Public Telecommunications Systems, collectively referred to hereinafter as the "PTO licences".

The effect of the modifications, which the Director proposes to make, is set out in the Schedule below.

The reason for the proposed modifications is to relax the regulatory burden on operators with an international business. This is in line with OFTEL's long term strategy that regulation should be proportionate to the level of competition, with lighter regulations where greater competition exists. The reasons for the proposed modifications and a fuller description of their effect have already been set out in the Consultation Document of May 2000 entitled "International Controls in PTO Licenses" and OFTEL's Statement on International Controls in PTO Licenses of 24th November 2000. The full text of the proposed modifications is set out in Annex C to OFTEL's Statement of 24th November 2000. Both documents are available through the OFTEL website at www.oftel.gov.uk.

The three Licences which the Director proposes to modify were granted by the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry on dates after the statutory public consultation to modify the PTO licences referred to above had commenced, but before those modifications were made by the Director and therefore could not be included in the previous modifications exercise.

Section 12A(7) of the Act provides that a modification is deregulatory if:

- (a) the effect of the conditions to be modified is to impose a burden affecting the holder of the licence in which those conditions are included; (b) the modification would remove or reduce the burden without removing any necessary protection; and
- (c) the modification is such that no person holding a licence granted under section 7 (of the Act) to a particular person would be unduly disadvantaged by the modification in competing with the holder of the licence in which those conditions are included.

In the opinion of the Director, the proposed modifications to the PTO licenses of World Online UK Ltd, Hutchinson 3G UK Ltd and Manet Telecom Ltd, which have already been made to all PTO Licenses granted before 1st November 2000 and after 21st December 2000, are deregulatory within the meaning of section 12A(7) for the reasons set out in the Schedule below. The proposed modifications to the Licenses of World Online UK Ltd, Hutchinson 3G UK Ltd and Manet Telecom Ltd will ensure that the Licensees will operate under the same conditions as other PTO licensees.

The consultation procedure comprises two stages. In the first stage, representations on or objections to the proposed modifications may be

Julia Bradford, Oftel, 50 Ludgate Hill, London, EC4M 7JJ (telephone 020-7634 8838, e-mail julia.bradford@oftel.gov.uk) by no later than 17th May 2001.

Any confidential information should be clearly marked as such and separated out into a confidential annex. All representations received by Oftel, with the exception of material marked confidential, will be made available for inspection in Oftel's Research and Intelligence Unit and may be published.

In the second stage, interested parties are invited to send comments to Julia Bradford details as above, by no later than 31st May 2001 on representations or objections received in the first stage.

Copies of the proposed modifications can be obtained from Julia Bradford at the above address. Oftel's Statement on Competition in International Markets (in which the proposed modifications to condition 47.6 and 55.4 are set out) are also available on Oftel's website at www.oftel.gov.uk.

#### SCHEDULE

#### Condition 61

- 1. Condition 61 of the PTO licences would be modified as follows:
- (a) Condition 61.1 would be deleted. Condition 61.1 obliges licensees to give prior notice to the Director of accounting rate agreements with operators outside the EEA;
- (b) Condition 61.2 would be deleted. Condition 61.2 obliges licensees to notify the Director and other licensees of the terms of any correspondent arrangement which they make with an overseas operator;
- (c) Condition 61.3 would be retained although certain consequential amendments would be required (as a result of the deletion of Conditions 61.1 and 61.2). Condition 61.3 allows the Director in certain circumstances to direct Licensees not to enter into or to vary accounting rate agreements. The amendments would involve renumbering the condition and inserting a new Condition 61.2 to define "Accounting Rate Agreement" for the purposes of this condition.
- 2. Condition 61 imposes a burden on licence holders by requiring them to notify the Director and other licence holders of certain accounting rate and correspondent agreements, which they enter into with overseas operators. The proposed modification reduces this burden by removing these obligations to notify the Director and other licensees of such agreements. The Director does not consider these provisions to be necessary to protect licence-holders or consumers, and will retain the power to take action where Accounting Rate Agreements are thought liable to prejudice the interests of providers and users of International Conveyance Service in the UK. The proposed modification does not, therefore, remove any necessary protection. Neither does the modification unduly disadvantage any licence holder as it is intended to be made to the licences of all public telecommunications operators. For these reasons, the Director considers this modification of the PTO licences to be deregulatory within the meaning of section 12A(7) of the Act.

# Condition 62

- 1. Condition 62 would be removed from the PTO licences.
- 2. Condition 62 imposes a burden on licence holders by requiring them to maintain accounting records which deal separately with their International Business carried on in the UK. The proposed modification would reduce the burden by removing this obligation. The Director does not consider Condition 62 to be necessary to protect operators or consumers from unfair cross-subsidy. Rather, he considers the condition to impose a burden on operators which is disproportionate to any potential benefit it may confer on other licensees and consumers of telecommunications services. He is therefore of the view that the modification does not remove any necessary protection. Neither does it unduly disadvantage any licence holder as it is intended to be made to all PTO licences. For these reasons, the Director considers this modification of the PTO licences to be deregulatory within the meaning of section 12A(7) of the Act.

# Condition 63

1. Condition 63 would be removed from the PTO licences.

Condition 63 imposes a burden on licence holders by allowing the Director to make determinations against them in certain circumstances where it appears to him that competition in the UK is being or is likely to be restricted, distorted or prevented as a result of any act or omission of the licence holder and/or an Associated Person. A determination under this condition may require the licence holder to take such steps as directed to remedy the situation. The condition also requires the licence holder to keep records of agreements with Associated persons and of any services, money or other things transferred or supplied by or to the Associated Person. The proposed modification would reduce this burden by removing the condition. The modification does not remove any necessary protection as the provisions of the Competition Act 1998 will continue to provide the Director with adequate powers to deal with agreements or conduct which restrict, distort or prevent competition in the UK. The modification does not unduly disadvantage any licence holder as it is intended to be made to all PTO licences. For these reasons, the Director considers this modification of the PTO licences to be deregulatory within the meaning of section 12A(7) of the Act.

# Condition 64.16

1. Condition 64.16 would be deleted. Condition 64.16 provides for Condition 64.2 not to apply to Condition 62 (Accounting Separation for International Business) or Condition 63 (Maintenance of Effective Competition). The condition will therefore become redundant following the deletion of both Conditions 62 and 63 as proposed above.

# Other Notices



Second Judicial District Court State of Nevada, Washoe County Case No. CV98-06610 Dept. No. 4

#### SUMMONS UPON FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT

Abbott Transportation, Inc.; Tim Abbott, individually, doing business as Abbott Transportation, Darla Abbott (Plaintiff)

#### LLOYDS UNDERWRITERS AT LONDON; DARRYL PAPPER, DOES I-X (Defendant)

TO THE DEFENDANT: YOU HAVE BEEN SUED. THE COURT MAY DECIDE AGAINST YOU WITHOUT YOUR BEING HEARD UNLESS YOU RESPOND WITHIN 20 DAYS. READ THE INFORMATION BELOW VERY CAREFULLY.

A civil complaint has been filed by the Plaintiff against you for the relief as set forth in that document (see complaint). When service is by publication, add a brief statement of the object of the action. See Rules of Civil Procedure, Rule 4, (b).

- If you intend to defend this lawsuit, you must do the following within 20 days after service of this summons, exclusive of the day of service:
- (i) File with the Clerk of this Court, whose address is shown below, a formal written answer to the complaint, along with the appropriate filing fees, in accordance with the rules of the Court.
- (ii) Serve a copy of your answer upon the Attorney or Plaintiff whose name and address is shown below.
- 2. Unless you respond, a default will be entered upon application of the Plaintiff and this Court may enter a judgment against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.

Dated this 21st day of March 2000.

Issued on behalf of Plaintiff or Plaintiff's Attorney: Kevin J. Mirch, Esq., Mirch & Mirch, 201 W. Liberty St., Ste. 201, Reno, NV 89501, telephone (775) 324-7444, fax (775) 324-748.

A. Harvey, Clerk of Court, Second Judicial District Court, 75 Court Street, Reno, Nevada 89501.

# DENTAL PRACTICE BOARD

Public Open Meeting.

The Cumberland Hotel, Marble Arch, London. Monday, 23rd April 2001, at 10.15 a.m. to 12 noon.

For further information contact Heather Deacon, telephone 01323 433307, e-mail: hdeacon@dpb.nhs.uk

# INTERNATIONAL MINISTERIAL COUNCIL OF GREAT

Notice is given by the International Ministerial Council of Great Britain, which is a Member of the Council of Churches for Britain and Ireland, and is designated under the Ecumenical Measures of the Church of England, that Archbishop Gilbert Deva, of Gilbert Deva Ministries, having been elected by constitutional process, will be received as an Archbishop under Articles 1-5 and Articles of Guide 1-6 of the IMCGB. Objections are invited in writing to The General Secretary, IMCGB, 93 Cecil Street, Watford WD24 5AS, within 67 days of the appearance of this notice, after which Archbishop Gilbert Deya will be received as Archbishop of IMCGB. Further, attention is drawn to the fact that the Council cannot recognise any consecration which takes place outwith the constitutional measures under the powers of IMCGB, the body empowered to consecrate, ordain and licence within these measures as constituted, or outwith the constitutional measures of Members of the ecumenical instrument.

O. Obika, General Secretary of IMCGB

#### NORMAN HAROLD HARVEY

We act on behalf of the executor of the late Mrs. Cecelia Louise Harvey. We are trying to locate Norman Harold Harvey who was born on 10th January 1921. Mr. Harvey was formerly married to the late Mrs. Harvey with whom he had three children. Mr. and Mrs. Harvey were divorced during 1988 and we believe that Mr. Harvey was living in the Bristol or Taunton area at this time. Mrs. Cecelia Louise Harvey died on 9th February 2001 and it is in connection with her estate that we need to contact him.

If anyone has any information as to the whereabouts of Mr. Harvey please contact our Miss Sarah Woodward.

Bobbetts Mackan, 17 Berkeley Square, Clifton, Bristol BS8 1HB, telephone 0117-929 9001.

4th April 2001. (244)

# PHLEXICARE SERVICE & MAINTENANCE LIMITED

(Company Number 1733107)

Notice is hereby given that:

By written Resolution of all the Members constituting an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, made on 17th April 2001, authorisation was given to the payment of £12,494 out of the capital of the Company in respect of the purchase by the Company of 12,494 Ordinary Shares of £1 each from Nicholls & Clarke Limited.

The Statutory Declaration, dated 17th April 2001, and the Auditor's Report, dated 17th April 2001, are available for inspection at 6 Shoreditch High Street, London E.1, the registered office of the Company

Any Creditor of the Company may apply to the High Court, pursuant to section 176 of the Companies Act 1985, within 5 weeks immediately following the date of the aforementioned written Resolution, 17th April 2001, for an Order prohibiting the payment.

A Company Law Supplement to The London Gazette detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of The London Gazette at the address given on the back page. (1002)

# **Corporate Insolvency**



# Administration

# Administration Orders

PREMIER HOTELS (KENNINGTON) LIMITED

(Registered No. 03476010)

PREMIER HOTELS (WEMBLEY) LIMITED (Registered No. 03441588)

PREMIER HOTELS (WEST BROMWICH) LIMITED

(Registered No. 03565558)

Nature of Businesses: Hotel and Leisure

Administration Orders made: 5th April 2001.

N. J. Dargan and N. G. Edwards (Office Holder Nos. 8024 and 8811), both of Deloitte & Touche, Stonecutter Court, Stonecutter Street, London EC4A 4TR, Joint Administrators. (684730)

# Meetings of Creditors CHURCHFIELD ASSOCIATES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of Creditors in the above matter is to be held at Marlborough Hotel, 9-13 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3QD, on 3rd May 2001, at 11.30 a.m., to consider my proposals under section 23(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986 and to consider establishing a Creditors' Committee. A proxy form should be completed and returned to me at N. H. O. Riley, Rothman Pentall & Co., Clareville House, 21-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, by the date of the Meeting if you cannot attend the Meeting and wish to be represented. In order to be entitled to vote at the Meeting you must give to me, not later than 12 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the Meeting, details in writing of your claim.

Joint Administrator

(155)

#### CHURCHFIELD ASSOCIATES WEST LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of Creditors in the above matter is to be held at Marlborough Hotel, 9-13 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3QD, on 3rd May 2001, at 11.30 a.m., to consider my proposals under section 23(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986 and to consider establishing a Creditors' Committee. A proxy should be completed and returned to me at N. H. O. Riley, Rothman Pentall & Co., Clareville House, 21-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, by the date of the Meeting if you cannot attend the Meeting and wish to be represented. In order to be entitled to vote at the Meeting you must give to me, not later than 12 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the Meeting, details in writing of your claim.

By Order of the Board.

Joint Administrator

(156)

# Receivership

# Appointment of Administrative Receivers CROMWELL BOOK SERVICES LIMITED

(Registered No. 1528133)

Nature of Business: Book Wholesaler.

Trade Classification: 9305.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 17th April 2001

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Barclays Bank PLC.

Joint Ádministrative Receivers: Nicholas Roy Hood and Paul Michael Davis (Office Holder Nos. 8350 and 7805), both of Begbies Traynor, 1 & 2 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR. (684733)

# **GELDERS EXPRESS LIMITED**

(Registered No. 03318700)

Nature of Business: Provision of Services to Freight Forwarders. Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 12th April

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: ABN AMRO Bank N.V.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Anthony Murphy and Robert William Leslie Horton (Office Holder Nos. 8716 and 8922), both of Onslow Bridge Chambers, Bridge Street, Guildford GU1 4RA. (684735)

# INTERPACK WORLDWIDE PLC

(Registered No. 2245045)

Nature of Business: Shipping and Freight.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 11th April 2001.

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: 1st Contact Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Duncan R. Beat and Clive R. Purdy (Office Holder Nos. 8161 and 8725), both of Morison Tenon, 75 Springfield Road, Chelmsford, Essex CM2 6JB. (684734)

# MAUREEN C ECKERT LTD

(Registered No. 03937440)

Trading Name: Curbishley.

Nature of Business: Building Contractors.

Trade Classification: 24.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 10th April 2001.

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: The Co-operative Bank Plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: C. C. S. MacMillan and D. J. Power (Office Holder nos. 6000 and 6006), both of BDO Stoy Hayward Business Recovery BR, 3rd Floor, Peter House, St. Peter's Square, Manchester M1 5AB. (684725)

# NEWALL INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

(Registered No. 3735030)

Previous Names of Company: Ever 1156 Limited and SOS Newall Limited.

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Machine Tools.

Trade Classification: 2940.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 17th April 2001.

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Royal Bank of Scotland.

Joint Administrative Receivers: N. R. Hood and P. M. Davis (Office Holder Nos. 8350 and 7805), both of Begbies Traynor, 1 & 2 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR. (684732)

# SYNCHRONISED FACILITIES MANAGEMENT LIMITED

(Registered No. 3233553)

Nature of Business: Provision of Maintenance Support for Energy and Management Systems.

Trade Classification: 07.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 6th April 2001. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Barclays Bank PLC.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Steven John Billot and Christopher Herron (Office Holder Nos. 008358 and 008755), both of 7th Floor, Wettern House, 56 Dingwall Road, Croydon CR0 0XM. (684738)

# SYNCHRONISED SOLUTIONS LIMITED

(Registered No. 3233564)

Nature of Business: Provision of Integrated Solutions Primarily to the Telecommunications Sector.

Trade Classification: 07.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 6th April 2001. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Barclays Bank PLC.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Steven John Billot and Christopher Herron (Office Holder Nos. 008358 and 008755), both of 7th Floor, Wettern House, 56 Dingwall Road, Croydon CR0 0XM. (684737)

# SYNCHRONISED SYSTEMS HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Registered No. 3039863)

Nature of Business: Holding Company.

Trade Classification: 37.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 6th April 2001. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Barclays Bank PLC.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Steven John Billot and Christopher Herron (Office Holder Nos. 008358 and 008755), both of 7th Floor, Wettern House, 56 Dingwall Road, Croydon CR0 0XM. (684740)

# SYNCHRONISED SYSTEMS LIMITED

(Registered No. 1968001)

Nature of Business: Design, Manufacture and Integration of Energy Management Systems.

Trade Classification: 07.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 6th April 2001. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Barclays Bank PLC.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Steven John Billot and Christopher Herron (Office Holder Nos. 008358 and 008755), both of 7th Floor, Wettern House, 56 Dingwall Road, Croydon CR0 0XM. (684736)

# Meetings of Creditors OLIVER BOOKS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Horwath Clark Whitehill & Co, Sherlock House, 7 Kenrick Place, London W1U 6HE, on Thursday, 26th April 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes of having an account laid before them, showing the events leading up to the appointment of the Joint Administrative Receivers, the manner in which the administrative receivership has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Administrative Receivers. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or to be represented at the Meeting. Å person is entitled to vote at the Meeting only if he has given to the Receivers, not later than 12 noon on the business day before the above day fixed for the Meeting, details in writing of the debt that the claims to be due to him from the Company, and this claim has been duly admitted by the Receivers. Creditors wishing to participate in the Meeting of Creditors should forward details of their claim against the Company, and any proxy which you wish to be used on your behalf to the offices of the Joint Administrative Receivers, at Horwath Clark Whitehill & Co, Sherlock House, 7 Kenrick Place, London W1U 6HE. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. Creditors may obtain a copy of the report, free of charge, on application to the Administrative Receiver at the address shown above.

S. R. Thomas, Joint Adminstrative Receiver 12th April 2001.

# SEASIDE SUPPLIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of the unsecured Creditors of the above-named Company will be held, pursuant to section 48(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, on Friday, 27th April 2001, at 12 noon, for the purpose of receiving the report of the Joint Administrative Receivers and, if thought fit, appointing a Creditors' Committee. A Creditor will be entitled to vote only if a written statement of claim is submitted to me at Poppleton & Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, by 12 noon on the last working day prior to the Meeting, and if the claim is admitted for voting purposes. A Creditor may vote either in person or by proxy, and a proxy form is available. A proxy that is intended to be used must be submitted to me before the Meeting. A Creditor whose claim is wholly secured is not entitled to attend or be represented at the Meeting. A secured Creditor may, however, vote in respect of any unsecured balance of claim after deduction of the estimated security value.

M. T. Coyne, Joint Administrative Receiver11th April 2001. (845)

# TERMUNIQUE LIMITED

(t/a Eurosil)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the unsecured Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Pannell House, 6 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW, on 24th April 2001, at 3.30 p.m., for the purposes of having laid before it a copy of the report prepared by the Joint Administrative Receivers under section 48 of the said Act. The Meeting may, if it thinks fit, establish a committee to exercise the functions conferred on Creditors' Committees by or under the Act. Creditors should note that the Meeting is not for the purpose of appointing a Liquidator to the Company. There is no prospect of a Dividend to unsecured Creditors. The only motion to be put before the Meeting is the appointment and constitution of the Receivership Creditors' Committee under section 49 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented at the Meeting. Other Creditors are entitled to vote if they have delivered to us at Pannell House, 6 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW, no later than 12 noon on 23rd April 2001, written details of the debts they claim to be due to them from the Company and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of Rule 3.11 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 and there has been lodged with us any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf.

I. C. Schofield, Joint Administrative Receiver 10th April 2001. (846)

# Members' Voluntary Winding-up

# Resolutions for Winding-up ADVANCED MEDICAL PROJECTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 8 Manchester Road, Bury BL9 0ED, on 5th April 2001, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John H. C. Lee, of 8 Manchester Road, Bury BL9 0ED, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

M. K. Baig (684741)

# BOLDBOND INVESTMENTS LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, on 12th April 2001, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

Special Resolution was duly passed:
"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that J. S. French, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

C. G. Jein, Director (684739)

# **BRIDGEPOOL LIMITED**

(601)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held on Tuesday, 10th April 2001, the following subjoined Special Resolution was passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Ian William Kings, of Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

H. C. C. Baily, Chairman (684729)

# GEORGE PHILIP PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 12-14 Long Acre, London WC2E 9LP, on 2nd April 2001, the following Resolutions were passed as a Special Resolution and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively:

That, subject to the Special Resolution approving the Reorganisation (as that term is defined in the circular to the Shareholders of the Company dated 28th February 2001) having been passed at an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company convened on 23rd March 2001 (or at any adjournment thereof) and the conditions set out in such Resolutions (other than the passing of this Resolution) having been fulfilled, that the Company be wound up voluntarily under the provisions of the Insolvency Act 1986 and Aileen Jane Crooks and Stephen Patrick Jens Wadsted ("Liquidators"), both of HLB Kidsons be and they are hereby appointed Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up and any powers conferred on them by law or by this Resolution may be exercised, and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done by them, may be done by them jointly or by each of them alone. and the remuneration of the Liquidators and members of their staff in attending to matters arising prior to and during the winding-up of the Company be fixed at £5,000 plus VAT and disbursements reasonably and properly incurred and they be and are hereby authorised to draw such remuneration monthly or at such longer intervals as they may determine.

That, subject to the Special Resolution approving the reorganisation (as that term is defined in the circular to the Shareholders of the Company, dated 28th February 2001), having been passed at an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company convened on 23rd March 2001 (or any adjournment thereof) and to the passing of the Resolution numbered one set out in the notice convening this Meeting ("First Resolution") the Liquidators (as defined in the First Resolution) be and are hereby authorised pursuant to section 165 of the Insolvency Act 1986 to exercise the powers set out in Part 1 of Schedule 4 to that Act.

R. J. Shattock (68743)

#### GLS CARS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of John B. Taylor & Co., 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton-on-Tees TS15 9AE, on 12th April 2001, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that J. Harvey Madden, of John B. Taylor & Co., 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton-on-Tees TS15 9AE, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

L. Ellis. Chairman (684742)

#### SHAWS (EAL) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 8 Ifield Road, Crawley, West Sussex RH11 7YY, on 4th April 2001, at 5.55 p.m., the following

Special Resolutions were duly passed:
"That the Company be wound up voluntarily as a Members Voluntary Liquidation, and that Geoffrey Carton-Kelly and Louise Brittain, of Baker Tilly, 12 Gleneagles Court, Brighton Road, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AD, be appointed as Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up.

J. Otnes, Chairman (684727)

# THOMAS BELL AND SONS (AGRICULTURAL SERVICES)

At a General Meeting of the above-named Company, called pusuant to section 84 of the Insolvency Act 1986, duly held at 40 Bigby Street, Brigg, on Monday, 9th April 2001, at 5 p.m., the following Special

Resolution was duly passed:
"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stuart George Falconer, of HLB Kidsons, 27 Osborne Street, Grimsby DN31 1NU, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.'

J. W. Sharpe, Chairman (684726)

# TIMES SQUARE ESTATES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 8 Ifield Road, Crawley, West Sussex RH11 7YY, on 4th April 2001, at 5.45 p.m., the following

Special Resolutions were duly passed:
"That the Company be wound up voluntarily as a Members Voluntary Liquidation, and that Geoffrey Carton-Kelly and Louise Brittain, of Baker Tilly, 12 Gleneagles Court, Brighton Road, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AD, be appointed as Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up.

J. Otnes, Chairman (684728)

# Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 3481528

Name of Company: ADVANCED MEDICAL PROJECTS LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: Inhoco 709 Limited.

Nature of Business: Organisers of Medical Refresher Courses.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 8 Manchester Road, Bury BL9 0ED. Liquidator's Name and Address: John Hendrik Chadwick Lee,

Horsfields, 8 Manchester Road, Bury BL9 0ED. Office Holder Number: 2261.

Date of Appointment: 5th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members. (256)

Company Number: 02441584.

Name of Company: BOLDBOND INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Insurance. Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: J. S. French, Redhead French, 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX.

Office Holder Number: 003862

Date of Appointment: 12th April 2001. By whom Appointed: Members.

(593)

Company Number: 560733

Name of Company: BRIDGEPOOL LIMITED.
Previous Name of Company: Jesco (Clean Overalls) Limited.

Nature of Business: Taxi Operators.

Type of Liquidation: Members. Address of Registered Office: 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA. Liquidator's Name and Address: Ian William Kings, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA.

(242)

Office Holder Number: 7232.

Date of Appointment: 10th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 3317807.

Name of Company: GLS CARS LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Buying and Selling of Motor Cars.
Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton-on-Tees

TS15 9AE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: J. H. Madden, John B. Taylor & Co.,

8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton-on-Tees TS15 9AE. Date of Appointment: 12th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(263)

Company Number: 04122241

Name of Company: GEORGE PHILIP PROPERTIES HOLDINGS

Nature of Business: Holding Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: HLB Kidsons, Friars Courtyard, 30

Princes Street, Ipswich IP1 1RJ.

Liquidators' Names and Address: A. J. Crooks and S. P. J. Wadsted, HLB Kidsons, Friars Courtyard, 30 Princes Street, Ipswich IP1 1RJ.

Office Holder Numbers: 8986 and 6064. Date of Appointment: 2nd April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members. (253)

Company Number: 234369.

Name of Company: SHAWS (EAL) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Property Management.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 23 Stafford Road, Croydon, Surrey CR9

4BQ.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Geoffrey Lambert Carton-Kelly and Louise Mary Brittain, Baker Tilly, 12 Gleneagles Court, Brighton Road, Crawley RH10 6AD.

Office Holder Numbers: 008602 and 100052.

Date of Appointment: 4th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members. (829)

Company Number: 1271191.

Name of Company: THOMAS BELL & SONS (AGRICULTURAL SERVICES) LTD.

Nature of Business: Property Rental.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 27 Osborne Street, Grimsby DN31 1NU. Liquidator's Name and Address: Stuart George Falconer, HLB Kidsons, 27 Osborne Street, Grimsby DN31 1NU.

Office Holder Number: 005911.

Date of Appointment: 9th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members. (833)

Company Number: 459923.

Name of Company: TIMES SQUARE ESTATES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Property Management.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 23 Stafford Road, Croydon, Surrey CR9 4BQ.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Geoffrey Lambert Carton-Kelly and Louise Mary Brittain, Baker Tilly, 12 Gleneagles Court, Brighton Road, Crawley RH10 6AD.

Office Holder Numbers: 008602 and 100052.

Date of Appointment: 4th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members. (832)

# **Notices to Creditors**

#### **BRIDGEPOOL LIMITED**

(formerly Jesco (Clean Overalls) Limited) (t/a Leam Taxis)

Notice is hereby given that Ian William Kings, of Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, has been appointed Liquidator of the above Company.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31st May 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Ian William Kings, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

I. W. Kings, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

11th April 2001. (243)

#### GEORGE PHILIP PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 31st May 2001, to send in their full names and addresses, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to me, A. J. Crooks, of HLB Kidsons, Friars Courtyard, 30 Princes Street, Ipswich, Suffolk IP1 1RJ, and, if so required by notice in writing from me, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

A. J. Crooks, Joint Liquidator

NOTE. This notice is purely formal. All known Creditors have been paid in full, but if any person considers he has a claim against the Company he should send in his claim forthwith.

12th April 2001. (254)

# SHAWS (EAL) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 20th May 2001, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned, Louise Mary Brittain, of Baker Tilly, 9-12 Gleneagles Court, Brighton Road, Crawley RH10 6AD, the Joint Liquidator of the Company, and, if so required by notice in writing, to prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proven.

L. M. Brittain, Joint Liquidator

10th April 2001. (830)

# THOMAS BELL AND SONS (AGRICULTURAL SERVICES) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before 22nd May 2001, to send their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned, Stuart George Falconer, of HLB Kidsons, 27 Osborne Street, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN31 1NU, the Liquidator of the said Company.

S. G. Falconer, Liquidator

NOTE. This notice is purely formal. All known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

10th April 2001. (834)

## TIMES SQUARE ESTATES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 20th May 2001, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned, Louise Mary Brittain, of Baker Tilly, 9-12 Gleneagles Court, Brighton Road, Crawley RH10 6AD, the Joint Liquidator of the Company, and, if so required by notice in writing, to prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proven.

L. M. Brittain, Joint Liquidator

10th April 2001. (831)

# Final Meetings JAMES P HOPKINS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Lewis Alexander & Collins, 103 Portland Street, Manchester M1 6DF, on Wednesday, 20th June 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the Liquidators report showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member entitled to attend and vote at the above-mentioned Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him and such proxy need not also be a Member.

M. D. Alexander and S. Hoffman, Liquidators (163)

# ROBINSON CTS LIMITED A B CHANCE UK LIMITED

In accordance with section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a Final Meeting of the above-named Companies Shareholders will be held at Bridewell House, 6 Greyfriars Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 1JG, on 17th May 2001, at 10.30 a.m., to receive an account showing how the Liquidation has been conducted and the Companies property disposed of. A Shareholder who is entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting can appoint another person as his or her proxy holder to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy holder need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be lodged with me at 9 Greyfriars Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 1JG, no later than 12 noon on 16th May 2001.

D. J. Waterhouse, Joint Liquidator (837)

# SCREENING PROJECTS LIMITED SOVEREIGN VENTURE PARTNERS LIMITED FUTURA MAINTENANCE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the above-named Companies will be held at Avco House, 6 Albert Road, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN49SH, on 24th May 2001, at 10.30 a.m., 11 a.m. and 11.30 a.m., for the purpose of having accounts laid before the Members showing the manner in which the windings-up have been conducted and the property of the Companies disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Companies and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote instead of them. A proxy need not be a Member of the Companies.

J. Kelmanson, Liquidator 18th April 2001. (162)

# TREEHOPPER LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at PKF, Sovereign House, Queen Street, Manchester M2 5HR, on 15th May 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by me. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

P. Long, Liquidator

10th April 2001. (838)

# **Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up**

# Resolutions for Winding-up

AS INTERNATIONAL (2000) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Aireside House, 24-26 Aire Street, Leeds LS1 4HT, on 12th April 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was

"That is has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that the Company be wound up voluntarily.

E. A. Sadler, Chairman (573)

#### AZTECH FLOORING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 11th April 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Michael Munn and Joseph Gordon Maurice Sadler, of Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up.

P. E. Holdom, Chairman (566)

# **BCR INDUSTRIES LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Phoenix Street, West Bromwich B70 0AG, on 30th March 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Roderick Graham Butcher of Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up.

At a Meeting of Creditors held on 11th April 2001, at the offices of Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, the Creditors confirmed the appointment of Roderick Graham Butcher as Liquidator.

P. J. D. Rice, Chairman (541)

# CARGLASS LINCOLNSHIRE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Smith & Williamson, 92 Micklegate, York YO1 6JX, on Tuesday, 17th April 2001, the following

Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Anthony John Sleight of Smith & Williamson, 92 Micklegate, York YO1 6JX, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Anthony John Sleight as Liquidator was confirmed.

A. S. Clapson, Chairman

# **CASTON LIMITED**

At an Extrordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, on 11th April 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Martin Henry Linton of Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

Chairman (127)

#### CHARTMODE PLC

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Wednesday, 11th April 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that R. Valentine, of 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

J. James, Chairman (141)

# COMMERCIAL PROTECTIVE SYSTEMS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 68 Ship Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1AE, on 12th April 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that William Jeremy Jonathan Knight be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

M. C. H. Coppard, Chairman (575)

# **CONEGRADE LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, on 11th April 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul Anthony Saxton, of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN and Roger Neil Marshman, of Marshman & Co., 15 Main Road, Grendon, Northampton NN7 1JW, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up.

G. S. Davies, Chairman (165)

# DAIRY FRESH FOODS (NORTHERN) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Norham House, 12 New Bridge Street West, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 8AD, on 11th April 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily.

C. H. Ainslie, Chairman (545)

# DURAMITE ELECTROPLATERS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, on 12th April 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Shay Lettice be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

A. A. B. Andrews, Chairman

#### DURAMITE POWDERCOATERS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, on 12th April 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Shay Lettice be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

# DYE SUBLIMATION COATINGS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary Meeting of the Contributories of the above-named Company, held at 42 Chapel Street, King's Lynn, Norfolk, on 30th March 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Michael Perkins, of Bulley Davey, 69-75 Lincoln Road, Peterborough PE1 2SQ, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of winding-up the Company."

#### EFFECTIVE THEATRICAL PRODUCTIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, on 12th April 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was passed:

Extraordinary Resolution was passed:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that S. D. Swaden, of Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

# EXPRESS ENGINEERING SYSTEMS LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Chasley Hotel, Queen Street, Wakefield WF1 1JU, on 11th April 2001, at 10.15 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Matthew Colin Bowker, of Jacksons Jolliffe Cork, 33 George Street, Wakefield WF1 LLX, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

# FENHOLME LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at White & Co., Cornhill, Lincoln, on 9th April 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen P. J. White be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

#### GOLF PROJECTS SYSTEMS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS, on 11th April 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mark Newman, of Smith & Williamson, The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

#### HOLMESDALE COMPUTER SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 66 Wigmore Street, London, on 11th April 2001, at 11.30 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Colin Ian Vickers and John William Powell, of Levy Gee, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Colin Ian Vickers and John William Powell was confirmed.

## ICE LIGHT SIGNS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 60-62 London Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, on 28th March 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew John Whelan, of Marks Bloom, 60-62 London Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

# INDUSTRYSUPPLIERS.COM LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, on 11th April 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paresh Shah be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

#### JABIK GROUP LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Levy Gee, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, on 10th April 2001, at 11.45 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John William Powell and Colin Ian Vickers, of Levy Gee, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such windingup, and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of John William Powell and Colin Ian Vickers was confirmed.

# JOHN FOX BOOKMAKER LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Foxhall Lodge, Gregory Boulevard, Nottingham NG7 6LH, on 12th April 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Dilip K. Dattani and Patrick Ellward, of BDO Stoy Hayward, Foxhall Lodge, Gregory Boulevard, Nottingham NG7 6LH, are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and are to act jointly and severally."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Dilip K. Dattani and Patrick Ellward was confirmed.

# KWA GRAPHICS & DESIGN LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Begbies Traynor, Tudor Cottages, Footscray High Street, Footscray, Sidcup DA14 5HN, on 10th April 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Paul Hudson, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, and Nedim Ailyan, of Begbies Traynor, Tudor Cottages, Footscray High Street, Footscray, Sidcup DA14 5HN, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

# KARTPRO STRATOS LEISURE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held on 6th April 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up and that Peter John Windatt and Gary Steven Pettit, of 102-104 St. James Road, Northampton NN5 5LF, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of the winding-up."

#### LISTAPART LIMITED

(t/a CB Tiling)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Central Buildings, Richmond Terrace, Blackburn BB1 7AP, on 10th April 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that J. Simon Westhead and Sandra Marsall, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

#### MTA GROUP LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Prospect House, 2 Athenaeum Road, London N20 9YU, on 11th April 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen Robert Cork, of Smith & Williamson, Prospect House, 2 Athenaeum Road, London N20 9YU, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on 11th April 2001, the appointment of Stephen Robert Cork, as Liquidator was confirmed.

# MAXX AEROSONIC LIMITED

At an Extraordinary Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at the offices of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 12th April 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul Appleton of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

# MERYL COURT TECHNICAL SERVICES PLC

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Holiday Inn, Victoria Street, Bristol BS1 6HY, on 12th April 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Richard John Hill of Marlborough House, Fitzalan Court, Fitzalan Road, Cardiff CF24 OTE, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

# MILNER ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING LIMITED

(t/a Matthews & Marlow)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held on 12th April 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and it is advisable to wind up the Company and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Alan G. Haden of Haden Insolvency, Haden House, 485 Birmingham Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire B61 0HZ, be appointed as Liquidator."

#### NETWORK MAGAZINES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 12th April 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Michael Munn and Joseph Gordon Maurice Sadler of Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

#### NEWARK HOLDINGS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Foxhall Lodge, Gregory Boulevard, Nottingham NG7 6LH, on 12th April 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Dilip K. Dattani and Patrick B. Ellward of BDO Stoy Hayward, Foxhall Lodge, Gregory Boulevard, Nottingham NG7 6LH, are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and are to act jointly and severally."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Dilip K. Dattani and Patrick B. Ellward was confirmed.

# NIMBUS CORPORATION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, on 5th April 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Hasan Mirza, of Pride Brewster, 29-31 Greville Street, London ECIN 8RB, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

# NOBLE DEPOSITORS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, on 12th April 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed.

subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul Anthony Saxton, of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

# ORCHARD STREET BUILDERS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1RY, on 11th April 2001, at 10 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That it had been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John William Powell and Colin Ian Vickers, of Levy Gee, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such windingup, and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them"

Liquidators be done by both or either of them."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of John William Powell and Colin Ian Vickers was confirmed.

J. Parham, Chairman (135

#### PORTLAND HOMES CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 805 Salisbury House, 31 Finsbury Circus, London EC2M 5SQ, on 11th April 2001, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Duncan R. Beat, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company."

At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors held on 11th April 2001, Duncan R. Beat was appointed Liquidator by the Creditors.

#### PRICE ENGINEERING (BOLTON) LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Arkwright House, Parsonage Gardens, Manchester, on 30th March 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Derek Oakley, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

#### **QUITEALOT LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, on 10th April 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Martin Henry Linton, of Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

# RING SIGN & DISPLAY CO. LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Sale Smith & Co, Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall WS1 2NE, on Thursday, 12th April 2001, at 2.30 p.m., the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mrs. Eileen T. F. Sale, of Sale Smith & Co, Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

# RINGWAY SELF DRIVE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 11th April 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Michael Munn and Joseph Gordon Maurice Sadler, of Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

At the subsequent Creditors Meeting, it was resolved that J. M. Munn, of F. A. Simms & Partners Plc, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, be appointed Joint Liquidator with Mr. A. W. Graham, of KPMG, 1 Waterloo Way, Leicester.

## ROVAL (FINISHERS) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Prospect House, 2 Athenaeum Road, London N20 9YU, on 10th April 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen Robert Cork, of Smith & Williamson, Prospect House, 2 Anthenaeum Road, London N20 9YU, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of

such winding-up."
At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on 10th April 2001, the appointment of Stephen Robert Cork as Liquidator was confirmed.

F. Gruncell, Chairman (559)

# **S & M CONSTRUCTION LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 6 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2LP, on 6th April 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

<sup>th</sup>That it has been proven to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mr. M. Linton, of Leigh & Co., of Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.' At a subsequent Meeting of the Creditors held later the same day, Mr. M. Linton's appointment as Liquidator was confirmed.

# SHANNON HOUSE CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, on Tuesday, 10th April 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Kian Seng Tan, of K S Tan & Co, 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up.

# SIEL IMAGING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, on Thursday, 12th April 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Kian Seng Tan, of K S Tan & Co, 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up.'

# SOUND MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held by Conference Call, on 13th March 2001, at 6.15 p.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that T. Papanicola, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

I. M. Herman, for and on behalf of Carpus Properties Inc.

#### TERVIDO LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 102-104 St. James Road, Northampton NN5 5LF, on 12th April 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gary Steven Pettit and Peter John Windatt, of BRI Business Recovery and Insolvency, 102-104 St. James Road, Northampton NN5 5LF, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of the winding-up.'

#### THE SUNDERLAND DAIRY COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Ernst & Young, Norham House, 12 New Bridge Street West, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 8AD, on 11th April 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily.

## TOTAL MEDIA CORPORATION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 60-62 London Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, on 12th April 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew John Whelan, of Marks Bloom, 60-62 London Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up.

# VTS ENVIRONMENTAL LIMITED

(t/a Value Service Centre)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 19 Silent Street, Ipswich IP1 1TF, on 11th April 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Chris Williams, of McTear Williams & Wood, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

# WHITEHAWK MANAGEMENT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 11th April 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mark Robert Fry, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

#### YEW TREE FRANCIS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Sale Smith & Co., Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall WS1 2NE, on Wednesday, 11th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m., the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mrs. Eileen T. F. Sale, of Sale Smith & Co., Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

# Meetings of Creditors ACORN INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at St. Andrews House Hotel, Worcester Road, Droitwich, Worcestershire, on 26th April 2001, at 1030 hours, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the offices of Haden Insolvency, Haden House, 485 Birmingham Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire B61 0HZ, are the place where on or from the two business days preceding the Meeting, a list of the above Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge. Resolutions to be put to the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the basis upon which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the payment of the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

T. Lazenby, Director
9th April 2001. (852)

# ANDERSEN KNIGHTONS LIMITED

(t/a Knightons)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, on 23rd April 2001, at 2 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The purposes of the Meeting are to receive a statement of affairs and a report of the Company from a Director and if the Creditors wish to do so, to nominate a Liquidator and appoint a Liquidation Committee. The Resolutions to be taken at this Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

G. Harris and K. Hindle, Directors 11th April 2001. (856)

# ANGEL STREET LIMITED

(formerly t/a Molly M)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Ian Franses Associates, 24 Conduit Place, London W2 1EP, on 2nd May 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Ian Franses Associates, 24 Conduit Place, London W2 1EP, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

J. Player, Director 2nd April 2001. (851)

#### BASKERVILLE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Moulsham Mill, Parkway, Chelmsford CM2 7PX, on Friday, 27th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, and be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of Baker Tilly, 5th Floor, Exchange House, 446 Midsummer Boulevard, Central Milton Keynes, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

M. W. McLintock, Director

9th April 2001. (607)

# BEAUMONT TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of Members and of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, on 27th April 2001, at 11 a.m. and 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. David T. Greensill, of Mayfields, Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

D. Cole

4th April 2001. (850)

## **BECK (UK) LIMITED**

(t/a Luton 4X4 Centre)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, on 26th April 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Resolutions may be proposed at the Meeting of Creditors to set the basis of the Liquidators remuneration and to confirm the pre-appointment costs. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m., as from 24th April 2001. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company situated at Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1G 9TB, not later than 12 noon on 25th April 2001. An Extraordinary General Meeting of Members has been convened for the same day to pass a Resolution to place the Company into Liquidation.

G. Davis, Director

3rd April 2001. (147)

# CAMSTONE LIMITED CADDNET LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Companies will be held at 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, on Friday, 27th April 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A list of names and addresses of the Companies Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, during the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, the Meeting may also receive information about, or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

S. Blore, Secretary

5th April 2001. (848)

# CENTRAL PROPERTIES (ESTATES) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 6 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2LP, on Monday, 30th April 2001, at 2 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, on the two business days preceding the day of the Meeting at 6 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2LP, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. By Order of the Board.

K. Schramm, Director

12th April 2001. (855)

# CLARK AND EVANS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, on 2nd May 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors should forward a statement of their claim by 12 noon on 1st May 2001, to M. T. Coyne, of Poppleton & Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, who will, free of charge, supply to those Creditors whose claims have been lodged in writing by the prescribed time on that day such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

M. W. Meddings, Director

12th April 2001. (849)

#### COMMERCIAL RESITES LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QG, on 2nd May 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QG, not later than 12 noon on the business day prior to the date of the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QG, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QG, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

C. Llewellyn, Director

(804)

# **CONNECT 25 LTD**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, on 2nd May 2001, at 2.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the above-named Company may be inspected at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on 30th April and 1st May 2001. For the purposes of voting a statement of claim and any proxy intended for use at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, not later than 12 noon on 1st May 2001.

By Order of the Board.

A. G. Rossa, Director

17th April 2001. (171)

#### COSYHOME IMPROVEMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held 40-42 High Street, Maldon, Essex CM9 5PN, on 9th May 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the above-named Company may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Vernon Wright & Co, 40-42 High Street, Maldon, Essex CM9 5PN, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on Friday, 4th May 2001 and Tuesday, 8th May 2001, the two business days immediately prior to the Meeting. For the purposes of voting a full statement of claim (proof of debt) and any proxy intended for use at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office 40-42 High Street, Maldon, Essex CM9 5PN, not later than 12 noon on 8th May 2001, secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

P. Riley, Director 12th April 2001. (170)

#### **CUNNINGHAM FLOORING (UK) LTD**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, on 26th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E47BA, not later than 12 noon on 25th April 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, before the Meeting, a statement giving particlars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

D. Cunningham, Director 10th April 2001. (149)

# ENVIRONMENTAL COMFORT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at BRB House, 180 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9DN, on Wednesday, 2nd May 2001, at 1030 hours, for the purpose mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, by Creditors, free of charge, at BRB House, 180 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9DN, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days prior to the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless they are attending in person) proxies at the offices of JSH Consultants, 28 Church Marks Lane, East Hoathly, Lewes, East Sussex BN8 6EO, no later than 12 noon on the day prior to that of the Meeting. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

D. Malone, Director

6th April 2001. (602)

#### EXPRESS JOINERY WORKS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of 4 Northumberland Place, North Shields, Tyne and Wear NE30 1QP, on Tuesday, 1st May 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2)(b) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 4 Northumberland Place, North Shields, Tyne and Wear NE30 1QP, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting. (Notice is also given that, for the purposes of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at 4 Northumberland Place, North Shields, Tyne and Wear NE30 1QP, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.) By Order of the Board.

R. Gilbert, Director

17th April 2001. (609)

# FOCUS GRAPHICS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Norwich Union House, 26 High Street, Huddersfield HD1 2LY, on 27th April 2001, at 10.15 a.m., for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A full list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of O'Hara & Co, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, between 10 a.m. and 5 p.m. on the two business days prior to the date of this Meeting.

J. Oddy, Director

11th April 2001. (598)

## FREESTYLE SPORTSWEAR LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Eaton Socon Premier Lodge, Great North Road, Eaton Socon, near St. Neots PE19 3EN, on 4th May 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Kikis Kallis, of 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the above Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless attending in person) proxies with Kikis Kallis, as above, not later than 12 noon on the last business day before the Meeting. Unless they wish to surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. Resolutions specifying the terms of the Liquidator's remuneration may also be considered at the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

S. Murtagh, Director

17th April 2001. (817)

# HARMONICS COMMUNICATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 3rd May 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Statements of claim and proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, not later than 12 noon on 2nd May 2001. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on Tuesday, 1st May 2001 and Wednesday, 2nd May 2001, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

T. A. Horrox, Director

11th April 2001. (605

#### INFRACON LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, on Friday, 4th May 2001, at 3 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, on the two business days preceding the date of the Creditors Meeting. Any information required by the Creditors concerning the Company's affairs, may be obtained from H. J. Sorsky, of Sorskys, situated at Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, being a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner. By Order of the Board.

J. Betts, Director

17th April 2001. (599)

#### KAUSER KRAFTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at David Platt Associates, Prince of Wales House, 2 Bleasby Street, Oldham OL4 2AJ, on Wednesday, 2nd May 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, from David Platt Associates, Prince of Wales House, 2 Bleasby Street, Oldham OL4 2AJ, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days immediately prior to the day of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account (proof of debt) and (unless attending in person) a proxy at the offices of David Platt Associates no later than 12 noon on the business day immediately prior to the Meeting. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

J. Ahmed, Director

11th April 2001. (597)

# LAURA STEVENS LIGHTING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Pannell House, 6 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW, on 25th April 2001, at 2 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be considered at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A Creditor's Guide to Liquidator's Fees is available. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, at Pannell House, 6 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW, not later than 12 noon on 24th April 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Pannell House, 6 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW, beefore the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Pannell House, 6 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

L. Pyrah, Director

12th April 2001. (847)

# LEY FARM NURSERIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Friday, 27th April 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in section 99 et seq of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two working days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

C. J. C. Blom, Director

10th April 2001. (150)

#### MARLWOOD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU, on 4th May 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A proxy form must be lodged by Creditors, together with a statement of their claim, at the offices of Benedict Mackenzie not later than 12 noon on 3rd May 2001 to entitle them to vote by proxy at the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and that the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Information concerning the Company's affairs will be available, free of charge, from the offices of Ian Donald Williams, of Benedict Mackenzie, 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU, telephone 020 7247 1174, during the period up to the Meeting of Creditors.

By Order of the Board.

K. A. Elliment, Director 6th April 2001.

#### NATIONWIDE ELECTRICAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Hillcrest Hotel, Cronton Lane, Cronton, Widnes, Cheshire WA8 9AR, on 2nd May 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office at Wagstaff & Co, 516 Wilmslow Road, Withington, Manchester M20 4BS, not later than 12 noon on 1st May 2001. For the purposes of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the said registered office of the Company before the Meeting, a statement giving full particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. at the offices of Wagstaff & Co, 516 Wilmslow Road, Withington, Manchester M20 4BS.

By Order of the Board.

A. Grace, Director 17th April 2001. (596)

# PLUMBERS MAYTE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, on 4th May 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, not later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 43-45 Butts Green Road, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 2JX, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

D. Pike, Director

(603)

#### PROPS WINE BAR LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 6 Ridge House, Ridgehouse Drive, Festival Park, Stoke-on-Trent, on 24th April 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be conisdered at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A Creditors' Guide to Liquidator's Fees is available. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, PKF, Regent House, Clinton Avenue, Nottingham NG5 1AZ, not later than 12 noon on 23rd April 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at PKF, Regent House, Clinton Avenue, Nottingham NG5 1AZ, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at PKF, Regent House, Clinton Avenue, Nottingham NG5 1AZ, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m., on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

N. Smith, Director

(604)

(854)

#### R. S. PLATT & SONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The County Hotel, Birmingham Road, Walsall WS1 2NG, on Friday, 27th April 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is the nomination of a Liquidator, the appointment of a Liquidation Committee and consideration of the Directors' statement of affairs. Creditors should note that the Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms upon which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and that the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of assistance with the preparation of the Director's statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person), must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office of the Company, at Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, not later than 12 noon on Thursday, 26th April 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Pursuant to section 98(2)(b) of the Act a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, on the two business days falling next due before the date on which the Meeting is to be held.

By Order of the Board.

K. E. Gibbins, Director 11th April 2001.

(152)

# **RAKER (SOUTHERN) LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Nile House, Nile Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1JB, on 25th April 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 99 et seq of the said Act. Notice is further given that Susan Agnes Maund and Andrew White, both of BDO Stoy Hayward, Nile House, PO Box 1034, Nile Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1JB, are qualified Insolvency Practitioners and will furnish, free of charge, Creditors whose claims have been lodged in writing at the address, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. By Order of the Board.

R. G. Cooper, Director

4th April 2001.

(245)

#### REPCAFE LIMITED

Notice is hereby give, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held in the offices of Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, on Friday, 27th April 2001, at 3.45 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, on the two business days next before the Meeting of Creditors.

By Order of the Board. S. P. Haworth. Director

10th April 2001.

# RING SIGN & DISPLAY CO. LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Connaught Hotel, Tettenhall Road, Wolverhampton WV1 3SW, on Thursday, 26th April 2001, at 11.30 a.m. precisely, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is the nomination of a Liquidator, the appointment of a Liquidation Committee and consideration of the Directors' statement of affairs. Creditors should note that the Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms upon which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and that the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of assistance with the preparation of the Directors' statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person), must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office of the Company, at Sale Smith & Co, Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, not later than 12 noon on Wednesday, 25th April 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Sale Smith & Co, Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Pursuant to section 98(2)(b) of the Act a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Sale Smith & Co., Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, on the two business days falling next before the date on which the Meeting is to be held.

By Order of the Board.

M. R. Bennett, Director

12th April 2001. (153)

# SOUND IMAGE (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Chantrey Vellacott, 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX, on Thursday, 26th April 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office of the Company at Chantrey Vellacott, not later than 12 noon on the business day prior to the day of the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, secured Creditors are required (unless they surrender their security) to lodge at Chantrey Vellacott before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Act, that F. Wessely, of Chantrey Vellacott, 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX, is a qualified Insolvency Practitioner who will furnish Creditors with such information as they may reasonably require during the period before the day on which the Meeting is to be held.

A. Abensur, Director 12th April 2001.

#### SUZYTEX LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Kallis & Co., 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 1st May 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Kikis Kallis, of Kallis & Co., 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the above Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless attending in person) proxies with Kikis Kallis, as above, not later than 12 noon on the last business day before the Meeting. Unless they wish to surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. Resolutions specifying the terms of the Liquidator's remuneration may also be considered at the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

R. Susi, Director

(151)

17th April 2001. (181)

#### SYNAPSE MEDICAL CONSULTANTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Posthouse Hotel, Handycross, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire HP11 ITL, on Wednesday, 25th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, during the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, the Meeting may also receive information about, or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

C. Duggal, Director 3rd April 2001.

(853)

# THE LONDON LEISURE PUBLISHING CORPORATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Third Floor, 311 Ballards Lane, Finchley, London N12 8LY, on Friday, 18th May 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the Company will be available for inspection on the two business days prior to the above Meeting, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. at BBK Chartered Accountants, Third Floor, 311 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY.

A. Rinder, Director

12th April 2001.

(608)

# TRADEREACH LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Hurst Morrison Thomson, 5 Fairmile, Henley-on-Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR, on 4th May 2001, at 2.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the above-named Company may be inspected at the offices of Hurst Morrison Thomson, 5 Fairmile, Henley-on-Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on 2nd May 2001 and 3rd May 2001. For the purposes of voting a statement of claim and any proxy intended for use at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office, Hurst Morrison Thomson, 5 Fairmile, Henley-on-Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR, not later than 12 noon on 3rd May 2001.

N. G. Baumker, Director

(148)

5th April 2001. (169)

#### TRANSPORT & DISTRIBUTION SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Parade House, 135 The Parade, Watford WD1 1NS, on 25th April 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, RSQ, Parade House, 135 The Parade, High Street, Watford, not later than 12 noon on 24th April 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at RSQ, Parade House, 135 The Parade, High Street, Watford, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at RSQ, Parade House, 135 The Parade, High Street, Watford, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. Please note that Resolutions considered at the Meetings may include Resolutions regarding the remuneration of any Liquidator appointed. By Order of the Board.

P. Smith, Director

(606)

#### TRIPWIRE TRAVEL SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Old Library Chambers, 21 Chipper Lane, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 1BG, on 3rd May 2001, at 10.15 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the above-named Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Old Library Chambers, 21 Chipper Lane, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 1BG, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on 1st May 2001 or 2nd May 2001. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account and (unless attending in person) a proxy form at Old Library Chambers, 21 Chipper Lane, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 1BG, no later than 12 noon on 2nd May 2001. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. It should be noted that a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated may be passed at the above Meeting. By Order of the Board.

J. Oliver, Director

(600)

# WEBPARK UK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, on 26th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, not later than 12 noon on 25th April 2001. Other Resolutions to be considered at this Meeting include those dealing with the Liquidator's fees, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and the costs of convening this Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

P. Newton, Director

12th April 2001.

The following notice is in substitution for that which appeared on page 4607 of The London Gazette dated 17th April 2001:

#### HUDSON AGRICULTURAL SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Poppleton and Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, on Thursday, 26th April 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors should forward a statement of their claim by 12 noon on 25th April 2001, to M. T. Coyne, of Poppleton & Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, who will, free of charge, supply to those Creditors whose claims have been lodged in writing by the prescribed time on that day such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

Y Hudson Director 4th April 2001.

# Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 03731091

Name of Company: AS INTERNATIONAL (2000) LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Ashstock 1724 Limited.

Nature of Business: Haulier. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Pyramid Park, Minskip Road,

Boroughbridge, York YO51 9HY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: M. Chamberlain, Aireside House, 24-26 Aire Street, Leeds LS1 4HT.

Office Holder Number: 8735.

Date of Appointment: 12th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (574)

Company Number: 3773936

Name of Company: AZTECH FLOORING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Flooring Contractors

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Insol House, 39 Station Road,

Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: John Michael Munn and Joseph Gordon Maurice Sadler, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth,

Leicestershire LE17 4AP Office Holder Numbers: 7859 and 9048.

Date of Appointment: 11th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (567)

Company Number: 4002635.

Name of Company: BCR INDUSTRIES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Iron Foundry. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort

House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Roderick Graham Butcher, Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B2 1PB.

(542)

Office Holder Number: 8834.

Date of Appointment: 30th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 03387700.

Name of Company: CARGLASS LINCOLNSHIRE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Glass Supplier.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Smith & Williamson, 92 Micklegate, York

YO1 6JX

(154)

Liquidator's Name and Address: Anthony John Sleight, Smith & Williamson, 92 Micklegate, York YO1 6JX.

Office Holder Number: 5343

Date of Appointment: 17th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (532)

Company Number: 3196897. Name of Company: **CASTON LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Precision Casting of Gold and Silver.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Brentmead House, Britannia Road,

London

Liquidator's Name and Address: M. H. Linton, Leigh & Co, Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU.

Office Holder Number: 5998.

Date of Appointment: 11th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3250872.

Name of Company: **CHARTMODE PLC.**Nature of Business: Sale and Installation of Double Glazing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Valentine, Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

Office Holder Number: 003569.

Date of Appointment: 11th April 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2715389.

Name of Company: COMMERCIAL PROTECTIVE SYSTEMS

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Specialist Coatings.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 68 Ship Street, Brighton, East Sussex

BN1 1AE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: William Jeremy Jonathan Knight, Jeremy Knight & Co., 68 Ship Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1ĂE.

Office Holder Number: 2236.
Date of Appointment: 12th April 2001.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 1154825

Name of Company: CONEGRADE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Light Engineering.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Paul Anthony Saxton, Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, and Roger Neil Marshman, Marshman & Co., 15 Main Road, Grendon,

Northampton NN7 1JW.

Office Holder Numbers: 6680 and 8271. Date of Appointment: 11th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2915739.

Name of Company: DAIRY FRESH FOODS (NORTHERN)

LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Alderpath Limited.

Nature of Business: General Grocery Wholesalers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Ernst & Young, Norham House, 12 New

Bridge Street West, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 8AD.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Roger Murray Griffiths, Ernst & Young, Norham House, 12 New Bridge Street West, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 8AD.

Office Holder Number: 005407. Date of Appointment: 11th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (546)

Company Number: 2710097.

Name of Company: **DURAMITE ELECTROPLATERS LIMITED.** 

Nature of Business: Electroplating. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Shay Lettice, Peters Elworthy &

Moore, Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA. Office Holder Number: 8366.

Date of Appointment: 12th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3723697

Name of Company: **DURAMITE POWDERCOATERS LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Powder Coating and Spraying.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Shay Lettice, Peters Elworthy & Moore, Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA.

Office Holder Number: 8366.

Date of Appointment: 12th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (806)

Company Number: 3751806.

Name of Company: DYE SUBLIMATION COATINGS LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Manufacture of Mugs.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 69-75 Lincoln Road, Peterborough PE1

2SO.

(126)

(140)

(576)

(166)

(809)

Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael Perkins, 69-75 Lincoln Road, Peterborough PE1 2SQ.
Office Holder Number: 2616.

Date of Appointment: 9th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (246)

Company Number: 3750858

Name of Company: EFFECTIVE THEATRICAL PRODUCTIONS

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Recreational Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: One Great Cumberland Place, London

W1H 7LW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: S. D. Swaden, Leonard Curtis, One

Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW. Office Holder Number: 2719.

Date of Appointment: 12th April 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (530)

Company Number: 03261056.

Name of Company: EXPRESS ENGINEERING SYSTEMS LTD.

Nature of Business: Precision Engineers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 33 George Street, Wakefield WF1 1LX. Liquidator's Name and Address: Matthew Colin Bowker, Jacksons

(539)

Jolliffe Cork, 33 George Street, Wakefield WF1 1LX. Office Holder Number: 8106.

Date of Appointment: 11th April 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03378701.

Name of Company: FENHOLME LTD.

Nature of Business: Food Processing Machine Makers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 20 Cornhill, Lincoln LN5 7HB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen P. J. White, White & Co, Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn.

Office Holder Number: 6783.

Date of Appointment: 9th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (584)

Company Number: 03093784.

Name of Company: GOLF PROJECTS SYSTEMS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Suppliers of High Technology Golfing Equipment. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Mark Newman, Smith & Williamson, The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1

Office Holder Number: 8723.

Date of Appointment: 11th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (587) Company Number: 03397484.

Name of Company: HOLMESDALE COMPUTER SERVICES LTD.
Nature of Business: Computer Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing BN11 1RY.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Colin Ian Vickers and John William Powell, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing,

West Sussex BN11 1RY.

Office Holder Numbers: 08953 and 07888. Date of Appointment: 11th April 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(132)Date of Appointment: 6th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(553)

(564)

Company Number: 3828745. Name of Company: **ICE LIGHT SIGNS LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Signmakers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 60-62 London Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew John Whelan, Marks Bloom, 60-62 London Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ.

Office Holder Number: 8726.
Date of Appointment: 28th March 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(144)

Company Number: 04035522

Name of Company: INDUSTRYSUPPLIERS.COM LTD.

Nature of Business: Internet Marketplace.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex

HA74XR.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Paresh Shah, Parker Wood, 28 Church

Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR. Office Holder Number: 005786.

Date of Appointment: 11th April 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(129)

Company Number: 1097396.

Name of Company: JABIK GROUP LIMITED. Nature of Business: Dormant Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens,

Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY.

Liquidators' Names and Address: John W. Powell and Colin Ian Vickers, Levy Gee, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens,

Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY.
Office Holder Numbers: 7888 and 8935. Date of Appointment: 10th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (136)

Company Number: 02621474

Name of Company: JOHN FOX BOOKMAKER LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Off-course Bookmakers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Foxhall Lodge, Gregory Boulevard,

Nottingham NG7 6LH.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Dilip K. Dattani and Patrick Ellward, both of BDO Stoy Hayward, Foxhall Lodge, Gregory Boulevard, Nottingham NG7 6LH.

Office Holder Numbers: 7915 and 1191. Date of Appointment: 12th April 2001.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(572)

Company Number: 03076595.

Name of Company: KWA GRAPHICS & DESIGN LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Reprographics. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Tudor Cottages, Footscray High Street, Footscray, Sidcup, Kent DA14 5HN.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: David Paul Hudson, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, and Nedim Patrick Ailyan, Tudor Cottages, Footscray High Street, Footscray, Sidcup, Kent DA14 5HN.

Office Holder Numbers: 8977 and 9072. Date of Appointment: 10th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 1691644.

Name of Company: KARTPRO STRATOS LEISURE LIMITED.
Previous Name of Company: Stratos Leisure Limited. Nature of Business: Manufacture and Sale of Karts.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 102-104 St. James Road, Northampton

NN5 5LF

Liquidators' Names and Address: Peter John Windatt and Gary Steven Pettit, both of BRI Business Recovery and Insolvency, 102-104

St. James Road, Northampton NN5 5LF. Office Holder Numbers: 008611 and 009066.

Company Number: 2831820.

Name of Company: LISTAPART LIMITED. Trading Name: C B Tiling.

Nature of Business: Tilers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Central Buildings, Richmond Terrace,

Blackburn BB1 7AP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: J. Simon Westhead and Sandra Marshall, Waterworths, Central Buildings, Richmond Terrace, Blackburn BB1 7AP.

Office Holder Numbers: 3750 and 5730. Date of Appointment: 10th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3265026.

Name of Company: MTA GROUP LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Holding Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Smith & Williamson, 1 Riding House

Street, London W1A 3AS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Robert Cork, Smith & Williamson, 1 Riding House Street, London W1A 3AS.

Office Holder Number: 8627.
Date of Appointment: 11th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(555)

Company Number: 2608846.

Name of Company: MAXX AEROSONIC LIMITED. Nature of Business: Printers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards

Lane, London N12 8LY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Paul Appleton, Pearl Assurance

House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LŶ.

Office Holder Number: 8883.

Date of Appointment: 12th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Company and Creditors. (582)

Company Number: 1853480.

Name of Company: MERYL COURT TECHNICAL SERVICES

(815)

Previous Name of Company: Redcliffe Associates plc. Nature of Business: Independent Financial Advisers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Marlborough House, Fitzalan Court,

Fitzalan Road, Cardiff CF2 1TE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard John Hill, Marlborough House, Fitzalan Court, Fitzalan Road, Cardiff CF24 0TE, United Kingdom.

Office Holder Number: 8027.

Date of Appointment: 12th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members. (557)

Company Number: 2918624. Name of Company: MILNER ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING LIMITED.

Trading Name: Matthews & Marlow.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors, Address of Registered Office: c/o Haden Insolvency, Haden House, 485 Birmingham Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire B61 0HZ. Liquidator's Name and Address: Alan G. Haden, Haden House, Haden Insolvency, 485 Birmingham Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire.

Office Holder Number: 008823.

Date of Appointment: 12th April 2001.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(828)

Company Number: 2443728. Name of Company: **NETWORK MAGAZINES LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Publishers of Business Magazines.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: John Michael Munn and Joseph Gordon Maurice Sadler, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth,

Leicestershire LE17 4AP. Office Holder Numbers: 7859 and 9048.
Date of Appointment: 12th April 2001.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 02066634.

Name of Company: **NEWARK HOLDINGS LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Property and Warehousing Rental.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Foxhall Lodge, Gregory Boulevard,

Nottingham NG7 6LH.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Dilip K. Dattani and Patrick B. Ellward, both of BDO Stoy Hayward, Foxhall Lodge, Gregory Boulevard, Nottingham NG7 6LH.

Office Holder Numbers: 7915 and 1191.

Date of Appointment: 12th April 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(570)

Company Number: 3928488.

Name of Company: NIMBUS CORPORATION LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Couriers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 72 New Bond Street, London W1Y 9DD. Liquidator's Name and Address: Hasan Imam Mirza, Pridie Brewster,

29-31 Greville Street, London EC1N 8RB. Office Holder Number: 1308.

Date of Appointment: 5th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (537)

Company Number: 1501624

Name of Company: NOBLE DEPOSITORS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Electro Plating and Metal Polishers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan

Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Paul Anthony Saxton, Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN.

Office Holder Number: 6680.

Date of Appointment: 12th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (168)

Company Number: 3412335.

Name of Company: ORCHARD STREET BUILDERS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Builders. Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool

Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY.

Liquidators' Names and Address: John William Powell and Colin Ian Vickers, Levy Gee, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens,

Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY. Office Holder Numbers: 07888 and 08953. Date of Appointment: 11th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2612955. Name of Company: **PORTLAND HOMES CONSTRUCTION** 

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Building and Construction.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: Moriston House, 75 Springfield Road, Chelmsford.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Duncan R. Beat, Morison Tenon, 75

Springfield Road, Chelmsford, Essex CM2 6JB.

Office Holder Number: 008161.
Date of Appointment: 11th April 2001.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(562)

Company Number: 02488123.

Name of Company: PRICE ENGINEERING (BOLTON) LTD.

Nature of Business: Machinery Installations and Removals to the

Paper Industry.
Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: c/o Lathams, Arkwright House,

Parsonage Gardens, Manchester M3 2LF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Derek Oakley, Lathams, Arkwright

House, Parsonage Gardens, Manchester M3 2LF. Office Holder Number: 008630. Date of Appointment: 30th March 2001. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(534)

Company Number: 3742940.

Name of Company: QUITEALOT LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Property Rental Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Brentmead House, Britannia Road,

London.

(579)

Liquidator's Name and Address: M. H. Linton, Leigh & Co, Brentmead

House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU. Office Holder Number: 5998. Date of Appointment: 10th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(120)

Company Number: 2001606.

Name of Company: RINGWAY SELF DRIVE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Vehicle Hire.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Insol House, 39 Station Road,

Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: John Michael Munn, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, and Allan Watson Graham, KPMG, 1 Waterloo Way, Leicester LE1 6LP.

Office Holder Number: 7859 and 8719. Date of Appointment: 11th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (591)

Company Number: 1917804.

Name of Company: ROVAL (FINISHERS) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Metal Coaters and Finishers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Smith & Williamson, 1 Riding House Street, London W1A 3AS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Robert Cork, Smith & Williamson, 1 Riding House Street, London W1A 3AS.

Office Holder Number: 8627

Date of Appointment: 10th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (560)

Company Number: 3535269.

Name of Company: S & M CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Building Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Brentmead House, Britannia Road,

London N12 9RU.

(134)

Liquidator's Name and Address: M. H. Linton, Leigh & Co, Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU.

Office Holder Number: 5998.

Date of Appointment: 6th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (123)

Company Number: 2742454. Name of Company: **SHANNON HOUSE CONSTRUCTION** LIMITED.

Previous Names of Company: Snowdene Limited, Channon House

Construction Limited.

Nature of Business: Contractors and Sub-contractors for the Building

Construction Industry.
Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley

Road, London NW3 5EP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Kian Seng Tan, 10-12 New College

Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP.

Office Holder Number: 8032 Date of Appointment: 10th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 2818489. Name of Company: **SIEL IMAGING LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Suppliers of Medical Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley

Address of Registered Office. 10-12 New College Liquidator's Name and Address: Kian Seng Tan, 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP.

Office Holder Number: 8032.

Date of Appointment: 12th April 2001.

(178)By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 2664383.

Name of Company: SOUND MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Supply of Music Systems.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: Victory House, Admiralty Place,

Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU. Liquidator's Name and Address: David R. Elliott, Moore Stephens, Victory House, Admiralty Place, Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU. Office Holder Number: 1141.

Date of Appointment: 3rd April 2001. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(550)

Company Number: 01681534.

Name of Company: TERVIDO LIMITED. Nature of Business: Clothing Manufacturers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 102-104 St. James Road, Northampton

Liquidators' Names and Address: Gary Steven Pettit and Peter John Windatt, both of BRI Business Recovery and Insolvency, 102-104 St. James Road, Northampton NN5 5LF.

Office Holder Numbers: 009066 and 008611. Date of Appointment: 12th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (548)

Company Number: 2914845

Name of Company: THE SUNDERLAND DAIRY COMPANY

Previous Name of Company: Boxdale Limited.

Nature of Business: Milk Distributors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Ernst & Young, Norham House, 12 New Bridge Street West, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 8AD. Liquidator's Name and Address: Roger Murray Griffiths, Ernst &

Young, Norham House, 12 New Bridge Street West, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 8AD.

Office Holder Number: 005407. Date of Appointment: 11th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3779240. Name of Company: **TOTAL MEDIA CORPORATION LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Youth Entertainment and Technology Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 60-62 London Road, Kingston-upon-

Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew John Whelan, Marks Bloom, 60-62 London Road, Kingston-upon-Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ.

Office Holder Number: 8726.

Date of Appointment: 12th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(142)

Company Number: 3350856.

(180)

Name of Company: VTS ENVIRONMENTAL LIMITED. Trading Name: Value Service Centre.

Nature of Business: Rental of Motor Accessories.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 19 Silent Street, Ipswich IP1 1TF. Liquidator's Name and Address: Chris Williams, McTear Williams &

Wood, 19 Silent Street, Ipswich IP1 1TF. Office Holder Number: 008772.

Date of Appointment: 11th April 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(589)

(138)

Company Number: 03242887.

Name of Company: WHITEHAWK MANAGEMENT LIMITED. Nature of Business: Transporting and Warehousing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Finance House, 383 Eastern Avenue,

Ilford, Essex IG2 6LR.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Mark Robert Fry, Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex.

Office Holder Number: 8588.

Date of Appointment: 11th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (813)

Company Number: 03546951

Name of Company: YEW TREE FRANCIS LIMITED.
Previous Name of Company: Black Country Plant Limited.

Nature of Business: Plant Hire. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Carmella House, 3 and 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Eileen T. F. Sale, Sale Smith & Co, Carmella House, 3 and 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE.

Office Holder Number: 008738.

Date of Appointment: 11th April 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Annual Liquidation Meetings

VICTORIA BUILDING SERVICES (CHELTENHAM) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Annual Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of E Mary Grove & Co., White Lodge, 50 Ledbury Road, Hereford HR1 1SY, on Friday, 25th May 2001, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the Liquidation of the Company has been conducted to date and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

E. M. Grove, Liquidator

11th April 2001. (161)

Final Meetings BRAVESTORE LIMITED

(t/a Motormart)

(544)

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, on Monday, 21st May 2001, at 1030 hours and 1045 hours respectively, for the purpose provided in the said section.

N. Henry, Liquidator

3rd April 2001.

(160)

#### **BREAKDOWN WATCH LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 11th May 2001, at 10.30 a.m. and 11 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing the explanation given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator no later than 12 noon on 10th May 2001, the business day before the Meetings

R. G. Butcher, Liquidator
29th March 2001. (615)

# CHINA RESTAURANT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co, 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Wednesday, 23rd May 2001, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Please take notice that Resolutions proposed at the Final Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions agreeing the level of the Liquidator or Liquidator's remuneration. In accordance with Rule 4.186(b) and Rule 11.7(b) of the Insolvency Rules I confirm that no dividend will be made in relation to the Liquidation of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, no later than 12 noon on the preceding working day.

R. Valentine, Liquidator
10th April 2001.

# DATA TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1M 6EN, on 18th May 2001, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before the Members and Creditors showing the manner in which the Liquidation has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or a Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged at 4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1M 6EN, not later than 4 p.m. on 17th May 2001.

J. Taylor, Liquidator

11th April 2001. (619)

# DELTALINK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Rutland House, 44 Masons Hill, Bromley, Kent BR2 9EQ, on 15th May 2001, at 3.15 p.m. and 3.30 p.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and to receive any explanations which may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in their place. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

G. C. D. Harrison, Liquidator 11th April 2001. (157)

#### DOMAX LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Rutland House, 44 Masons Hill, Bromley, Kent BR2 9EQ, on 15th May 2001, at 2.30 p.m. and 3 p.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and to receive any explanations which may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in their place. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

G. C. D. Harrison, Liquidator 11th April 2001. (158)

#### FREEWAY ROAD MARKINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a General Meeting of the Members of Freeway Road Markings Limited will be held at 1000 hours on 17th May 2001, to be followed at 1010 hours on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings will be held at Unit 1, 56 Pickwick Road, Corsham SN13 9BX. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The purpose of the Meetings is to enable the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and to give any explanation that she may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings should be lodged at PO Box 1339, Corsham, Wiltshire SN13 9XU, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

S. Stockley, Liquidator 17th April 2001. (240)

#### FREEWAY TELECOM LIMITED

(159)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Wilder Coe, Southgate House, Stevenage SG1 1HG, on 21st May 2001, at 12.15 p.m., to be followed at 12.30 p.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 12th Floor, Southgate House, St. George's Way, Stevenage SG1 1HG, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

N. Cowan, Liquidator 17th April 2001. (612)

# GOLDENSTAND COACHES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Surrey Hills Hotel, Horsham Road, Beare Green, Dorking, Surrey, on 16th May 2001 at 10.30 a.m. and 10.45 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation from the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in their place. The proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

R. Stone, Liquidator 10th April 2001. (843)

# HARRISONS PLANT (FYLDE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of KPMG, on 14th June 2001, at 11.15 a.m. and 11.30 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in the Member or Creditor's stead. It is not necessary for the proxy be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of KPMG Corporate Recovery, 8 Princes Parade, Liverpool L3 1QH, fax + 44 (0) 151 473 5230 by no later than 4 p.m. on 11th June 2001.

M. T. Seery, Joint Liquidator

6th April 2001. (803)

## KSEA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company and a General Meeting of Creditors will be held, for the purposes of having laid before them an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up since 18th March 1999, the date of Liquidation, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. The Meetings will be held at 5th Floor, Canterbury House, 85 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1LH, on 30th May 2001, at 1000 hours and 1015 hours respectively. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his or her stead. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at BKR Haines Watts, Canterbury House, 86 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1LH, no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meetings.

J. D. Travers, Joint Liquidator

10th April 2001. (839)

### L.B.Y. LIMITED

(t/a 5 Star Healthcare Services)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to sections 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Annual and Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH, on 18th May 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before it showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Creditor or Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Creditor or Member.

G. E. Blackburn, Liquidator

17th April 2001. (616)

### LUBECK FASHIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A H Tomlinson & Co, St. Johns Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester 3EL, on 23rd May 2001, at 10 a.m., to be subsequently followed by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at A H Tomlinson & Co, St. Johns Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester 3EL, no later than 12 noon on the preceding business day.

A. H. Tomlinson, Liquidator

9th April 2001. (241)

### M D I EVENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Surrey Hills Hotel, Horsham Road, Beare Green, Dorking, Surrey, on 16th May 2001, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation from the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in their place. The proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

R. Stone, Liquidator

10th April 2001. (844)

# MERLIN AYLESBURY LIMITED MERLIN DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED MERLIN FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members of the above-named Companies will be held at Roman House, 296 Golders Green Road, London NW11 9PT, on 31st May 2001, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by Final Meetings of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the windings-up have been conducted and the property of the Companies disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Companies and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Roman House, 296 Golders Green Road, London NW11 9PT, no later than 12 noon on the preceding business day.

D. G. Sinclair, Liquidator 17th April 2001. (620)

### MOLDEX LIMITED

MERLIN WITAN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at PKF, Sovereign House, Queen Street, Manchester M2 5HR, on 15th May 2001, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed at 11 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by me. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with me, at PKF, Sovereign House, Queen Street, Manchester, no later than 12 noon on 14th May 2001.

P. Long, Liquidator

9th April 2001. (840)

### OAKWING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB, on Thursday, 24th May 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purpose provided for in the said section.

C. D. Faulds, Liquidator

12th April 2001. (801)

# PRECISION COMPONENT MANUFACTURING COMPANY (SOUTHERN) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of Precision Component Manufacturing Company (Southern) Limited will be held at the offices of Smith & Williamson, on 21st May 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes of having an account laid before them, and of receiving a report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings may be lodged with the Liquidator at the above address no later than 12 noon on the business day prior to the day of the Meeting.

A. Murphy, Liquidator

17th April 2001. (623)

### PRISTINE ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 52 Mount Pleasant, Liverpool L3 5UN, on 15th May 2001, at 11 a.m., to be followed at 11.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 52 Mount Pleasant, Liverpool L3 5UN, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

(249)

J. D. Newell, for A. W. Thompson, Liquidator

### PUMA RACING (DISTRIBUTION) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Wilder Coe, Southgate House, Stevenage SG1 1HG, on 21st May 2001, at 11.15 a.m., to be followed at 11.30 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 12th Floor, Southgate House, St. George's Way, Stevenage SG1 1HG, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

N. Cowan, Liquidator

17th April 2001.

### (611)

### PUMA RACING (MODELS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Wilder Coe, Southgate House, Stevenage SG1 1HG, on 21st May 2001, at 10.45 a.m., to be followed at 11 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with Liquidator at 12th Floor, Southgate House, St. George's Way, Stevenage SG1 1HG, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

N. Cowan, Liquidator

17th April 2001. (610)

### REDFERNS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Mazars Neville Russell, Cartwright House, Tottle Road, Nottingham NG2 1RT, on 30th May 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company dipsosed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Mazars Neville Russell not later than 12 noon on 29th May 2001.

P. M. Lyon, Liquidator

10th April 2001. (841)

### ROYLEBLUE LIMITED

(formerly Omitec Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, on 22nd May 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before it showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Creditor.

P. Stanley, Joint Liquidator

5th April 2001.

#### THE PLASTICS REPROCESSING COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward, Beneficial Building, 28 Paradise Circus, Birmingham B1 2BJ, on Wednesday, 16th May 2001, at 11.15 a.m. and 11.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

T. Mitchell, Joint Liquidator

10th April 2001.

(824)

### TRAVERS MORGAN INTERNATIONAL LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Arthur Andersen, 1 Surrey Street, London WC2R 2NT, on 21st May 2001, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.30 a.m. by a Meeting of the Creditors, for the purposes of having laid before them an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up during the period ended 12th April 2001; and hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at Arthur Andersen, PO Box 55, 1 Surrey Street, London WC2R 2NT, by no later than 4 p.m. on Friday, 18th May 2001.

M. Fishman, Liquidator

12th April 2001. (614)

### TRAVERS MORGAN INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Arthur Andersen, 1 Surrey Street, London WC2R 2NT, on 21st May 2001, at 11 a.m., to be followed at 11.30 a.m. by a Meeting of the Creditors, for the purposes of having laid before them an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up during the period ending 12th April 2001, and hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at Arthur Andersen, PO Box 55, 1 Surrey Street, London WC2R 2NT, by no later than 4 p.m. on Friday, 18th May 2001.

M. Fishman, Liquidator

12th April 2001. (613)

### TWINELOCK LIMITED

(formerly t/a CDS Employment)

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Gerald Edelman Corporate Recovery & Insolvency Services, Suite 2, Kent House, Station Road, Ashford, Kent TN23 1PP, on Thursday, 4th May 2001, at 10.30 a.m. and 10.45 a.m. respectively, for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act.

I. D. Yerrill, Joint Liquidator

(621)

17th April 2001. (617)

### WLB MANUFACTURING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of WLB Manufacturing Limited will be held at the offices of Smith & Williamson, on 21st May 2001, at 10 a.m., for the purposes of having an account laid before them, and of receiving a report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings may be lodged with the Liquidator at the above address no later than 12 noon on the business day prior to the day of the Meeting.

A. Murphy, Liquidator

17th April 2001. (618)

#### WIEKENSBLUE LIMITED

(formerly Item Software Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, on 22nd May 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before it showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Creditor.

P. Stanley, Joint Liquidator

5th April 2001. (622)

### YARDLEY FOODS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Shareholders and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, on Thursday, 17th May 2001, at 11 a.m. and 11.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Mayfields, Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, not later than 12 noon of the business day before the Meeting.

Liquidator

10th April 2001. (842)

### ZYON SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Rendell Thompson, 125 Portway, Wells, Somerset, on Tuesday, 29th May 2001, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively. The Meetings are called for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986) showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Rendell Thompson, 125 Portway, Wells, Somerset BA5 2BR, by not later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

J. Rendell, Liquidator 11th April 2001. (802)

### Notices to Creditors AZTECH FLOORING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that we, John Michael Munn and Joseph Gordon Maurice Sadler, of F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, were appointed Joint Liquidators of the said Company on 11th April 2001.

Notice is also hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required on or before 25th May 2001, to send their names and addresses, particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to Mr. J. M. Munn, of F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debtors or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notices, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

J. M. Munn and J. G. M. Sadler, Joint Liquidators 11th April 2001. (568)

### CASTON LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, notice is hereby given that I was appointed Liquidator of the above-named Company by a Resolution of the Creditors passed on 11th April 2001.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30th May 2001, to send in their full forenames, surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Martin Henry Linton, of Leigh & Co., Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, the Liquidator of the said Company and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts

M. H. Linton, Liquidator

11th April 2001. (128)

### COMMERCIAL PROTECTIVE SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company. which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 7th June 2001, to send in their names and addresses with particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to William Jeremy Jonathan Knight, at 68 Ship Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1AE, the Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

W. J. J. Knight, Liquidator 12th April 2001. (577)

### DAIRY FRESH FOODS (NORTHERN) LIMITED THE SUNDERLAND DAIRY COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Companies are required, on or before 11th May 2001, to send their names and addresses and particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of the Solicitors (if any), to Roger Murray Griffiths, of Ernst & Young, Norham House, 12 New Bridge Street West, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 8AD, the Liquidator of the said Companies, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

R. M. Griffiths, Liquidator 11th April 2001. (594)

### DURAMITE ELECTROPLATERS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Shay Lettice, of Peters Elworthy & Moore, Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, give notice that, on 12th April 2001, I was appointed Liquidator of Duramite Electroplaters Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31st May 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Shay Lettice, of Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

S. Lettice, Liquidator 17th April 2001. (811)

#### DURAMITE POWDERCOATERS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Shay Lettice, of Peters Elworthy & Moore, Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, give notice that, on 12th April 2001, I was appointed Liquidator of Duramite Powdercoaters Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31st May 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Shay Lettice, of Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

S. Lettice, Liquidator

17th April 2001. (808)

### DYE SUBLIMATION COATINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 9th July 2001, being the date for that purpose fixed by the undersigned, Michael Perkins, of Bulley Davey, 69-75 Lincoln Road, Peterborough PE1 2SQ, the Liquidator of the said Company, to send in their names and addresses and particulars of their debts or claims and of any security held by them, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Michael Perkins, and, if so required by notice in writing from me the said Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their debts or claims and establish any title they may have to priority, at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved, or such priority is established, or as the case may be, from objecting to such distribution.

M. Perkins, Liquidator

11th April 2001. (248)

### EXPRESS ENGINEERING SYSTEMS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Matthew Colin Bowker, of Jacksons Jolliffe Cork, 33 George Street, Wakefield WF1 1LX, was appointed Liquidator of the above Company on 11th April 2001.

Creditors are required to send their names and addresses and particulars of their claims to Jacksons Jolliffe Cork on or before 31st May 2001. If so required, by notice in writing from the Liquidator, personally or by their Solicitor, Creditors must come in and prove their debts at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice. If they default in providing such proof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

M. C. Bowker, Liquidator

11th April 2001. (540)

### FENHOLME LTD

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Stephen P. J. White, of White & Co., Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn, give notice that on 9th April 2001, I was appointed Liquidator of Fenholme Ltd by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 10th May 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Stephen P. J. White, of Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

S. P. J. White, Liquidator

10th April 2001. (585)

#### INDUSTRYSUPPLIERS.COM LTD

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Paresh Shah, of Parker Wood, 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, give notice that, on 11th April 2001, I was appointed Liquidator of Industrysuppliers.com Ltd by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 14th May 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Paresh Shah, of 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

P. Shah, Liquidator

12th April 2001. (131)

### LISTAPART LIMITED

(t/a C B Tiling)

In accordance with Rule 4.106, we, J. Simon Westhead and Sandra Marshall, of Waterworths, Central Buildings, Richmond Terrace, Blackburn BB1 7AP, give notice that, on 10th April 2001, we were appointed Joint Liquidators of Listapart Limited, t/a C B Tiling by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 12th May 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, J. Simon Westhead, of Central Buildings, Richmond Terrace, Blackburn BB1 7AP, the Joint Liquidators of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidators, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

J. S. Westhead and S. Marshall, Joint Liquidators

10th April 2001. (565)

### MERYL COURT TECHNICAL SERVICES PLC

(formerly Redcliffe Associates plc)

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31st May 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Richard Hill, of KPMG, Marlborough House, Fitzalan Court, Cardiff CF24 0TE, Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved. *R. Hill*, Liquidator

12th April 2001. (558)

### NETWORK MAGAZINES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that we, John Michael Munn and Joseph Gordon Maurice Sadler, of F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, were appointed Joint Liquidators of the said Company on 12th April 2001.

Notice is also hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 25th May 2001, to send their names and addresses, particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitor (if any), to John Michael Munn, of F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debtors or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notices, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

J. M. Munn and J. G. M. Sadler, Joint Liquidators 12th April 2001.

(580)

### PRICE ENGINEERING (BOLTON) LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Derek Oakley, of Lathams, Arkwright House, Parsonage Gardens, Manchester M3 2LF, give notice that, on 30th March 2001, I was appointed Liquidator of Price Engineering (Bolton) Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30th May 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Derek Oakley, of Arkwright House, Parsonage Gardens, Manchester M3 2LF, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

D. Oakley, Liquidator

5th April 2001. (5

### QUITEALOT LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, notice is hereby given that I was appointed Liquidator of the above Company by a Resolution of the Creditors passed on 10th April 2001.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30th May 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Martin Henry Linton, of Leigh & Co., Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, the Liquidator of the said Company and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

M. H. Linton, Liquidator

11th April 2001. (122)

### RINGWAY SELF DRIVE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that we, John Michael Munn, of F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, and Allan Watson Graham, of KPMG, 1 Waterloo Way, Leicester LE1 6LP, were appointed Joint Liquidators of the said Company on 11th April 2001.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 25th May 2001, to send their names and addresses, particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to John Michael Munn, of F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notices, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

J. M. Munn and A. W. Graham, Joint Liquidators
11th April 2001. (592)

### S & M CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, notice is hereby given that I was appointed Liquidator of the above Company by a Resolution of the Creditors passed on 6th April 2001.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30th May 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Martin Henry Linton, of Leigh & Co., Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, the Liquidator of the said Company and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

M. H. Linton, Liquidator

11th April 2001. (125)

### SOUND MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30th June 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, David R. Elliott, of Moore Stephens, Victory House, Admiralty Place, Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU, the Liquidator of the said Company and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D. R. Elliott, Liquidator

17th April 2001.

# Winding-up By The Court Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2314 of 2001

In the Matter of **AROMWAY LIMITED** 

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Devonshire House, 60 Goswell Road, London EC1M 7AD, presented on 4th April 2001 by Marriott Harrison, of 12 Great James Street, London WC1N 3DR, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 9th May 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8th May 2001

The Petitioner's Solicitors are  $Marriott\ Harrison$ , 12 Great James Street, London WC1N 3DR.

20th April 2001. (259)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 00313 of 2001

In the Matter of **ASHBOURNE COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Ashbourne Communications Limited, presented on 16th January 2000 by Hewden Hire Centres Limited, whose registered office is Linnet Way, Strathclyde Business Park, Bellshill, North Lanarkshire MLF 3RA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the High Court of Justice sitting at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 9th May 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the undersigned in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 8th May 2001.

A copy of the Petition will be supplied by the undersigned on payment of the prescribed charge.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Jeffrey Green Russell*, Apollo House, 56 New Bond Street, London W1Y 0SX. (Ref. NMF/LCP E963.1387.)

(818)

(551)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 001643 of 2001

In the Matter of CARGO FORWARDING INTERNATIONAL PLC and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 96 London Industrial Park, Roding Road, London E6 4LS, presented on 9th March 2001 by the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry, whose address for service is the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 25th April 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner's Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is the *Treasury Solicitor*, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS. (Ref. LT1/1727H/APC.) (1003)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No. 282 of 2001

In the Matter of **EAST COAST BUILDERS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Armoury House, Armoury Road, West Bergholt, Colchester, Essex CO6 3JP, presented on 12th March 2001 by Newey & Eyre Limited, whose registered office is 11-12 Frederick Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham, West Midlands B15 IJD, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Birmingham District Registry, 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on 30th April 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 27th April 2001.

The Petitioning Creditor's Solicitors are *Reed Smith Warner Cranston*, Park House, Station Square, Coventry CV1 2FL. (Ref. OLAS915712.)

18th April 2001. (267)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 00899 of 2001

In the Matter of **FOREBURY LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 8, Chailey Industrial Estate, Pump Lane, Hayes, Middlesex UB3 3NB, presented on 9th February 2001 by HSS Hire Service Group PLC, of 4-5 Grosvenor, London SW1 7DG, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the High Court of Justice, sitting at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 9th May 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the undersigned in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 8th May 2001. A copy of the Petition will be supplied by the undersigned on payment of the prescribed charge.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Jeffrey Green Russell*, Apollo House, 56 New Bond Street, London W1Y 0SX. (Ref. NMF/LCPE712.656.)

(821)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No. 222 of 2001

In the Matter of G B CONFECTIONERY LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of G B Confectionery Limited, of Unit B, Crackley Way, Peartree Industrial Park, Dudley, West Midlands DY2 0YW, presented on 23rd February 2001 by Gerald Clifford Smith and Michael John Hore, of RSM Robson Rhodes, Centre City Tower, 7 Hill Street, Birmingham B5 4UU, will be heard at Birmingham District Registry, at Chancery Division, 33 Bull Street, Birmingham, on Monday, 14th May 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon the heard)

thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday, 11th May 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lee Crowder*, 39 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3DY. (Ref. ARGM.ZIR.ACH.RSO0021-0001.)

(260)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1301 of 2001

# In the Matter of GENERAL ACCESS STRUCTURES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 1 Padbury, Pennwood Estate, Pendeford, Wolverhampton WV9 5LF, presented on 26th March 2001 by Ian Christopher Schofield, of PKF, Pannell House, 6 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 5LF, Supervisor of the above-named Company's Voluntary Arrangement will be heard at the High Court of Justice, Chancery Division, Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on Thursday, 10th May 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitors in accordance with Insolvency Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Wednesday, 9th May 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Irwin Mitchell*, 21 Queen Street, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS1 2TW. (Ref. LL.JB.RWH.GJH.)

18th April 2001. (80:

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 001480 of 2001

In the Matter of MARITIME JOINERY LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 116 Duke Street, Liverpool, Merseyside L1 5AS, presented on 2nd February 2001 by HSS Hire Service Group PLC, 4-5 Grosvenor, London SW1 7DG, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the High Court of Justice, sitting at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 9th May 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the undersigned in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 8th May 2001. A copy of the Petition will be supplied by the undersigned on payment of the prescribed charge.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Jeffrey Green Russell*, Apollo House, 56 New Bond Street, London W1Y 0SX. (Ref. NMF/LCPE712.656.)

(823)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Cardiff District Registry. No. 1005 of 2001

In the Matter of MASS 3 LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 172 Chiswick High Road, Chiswick, London W4 1PR, presented on 26th February 2001 by Rex International Limited, of Unit 3-4 Allied Way, off Warple Way, London W3 0RL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the High Court of Justice, Cardiff District Registry, 2 Park Street, Cardiff CF10 1ET, on 30th April 2001, at 1000 hours.

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 27th April 2001.

The Petitioners' Solicitors are *Edwards Geldard*, of Dumfries House, Dumfries Place, Cardiff CF10 3ZF.

18th April 2001. (887)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 001529 of 2001

# In the Matter of MILLENNIUM FIRE ENGINEERING LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of KNB House, Rodney Street, Liverpool, Merseyside L1 9HZ, presented on 6th March 2001 by HSS Hire Service Group PLC, of 4-5 Grosvenor, London SW1 7DG, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the High Court of Justice, sitting at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 9th May 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the undersigned in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 8th May 2001.

A copy of the Petition will be supplied by the undersigned on payment of the prescribed charge.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Jeffrey Green Russell*, Apollo House, 56 New Bond Street, London W1Y 0SX. (Ref. NMF/LCPE712.656.) (820)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2015 of 2001

# In the Matter of NOVEST PROGRAMMING AND NETWORKING SERVICES LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 2, Skillion Business Centre, Bentalls, Basildon, Essex SS14 3FT, presented on 22nd March 2001 by HM Customs and Excise, of Northgate House, St. Peters Street, Colchester, Essex CO1 1HT, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 9th May 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8th May 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. SM/RE/H00345-01712.) (173)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 6333 of 2000

In the Matter of PLAN B AUDIO & MEDIA LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company Plan B Audio & Media Limited, of 1 Catton Street, London WC1R 4AB (previously 18 Princetown Street, Red Lion Square, London WC1R 4BB), presented on 5th April 2001 by Brendan O'Mara, of "Homefield", Stillorgan, County Dublin, Republic of Ireland, in substitution of Insight Recruitment Ltd, of 59 Shelton Street, Covent Garden, London WC2H 9HE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 9th May 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8th May 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are Fuglers, 70 Charlotte Street, London W1T 4QG. (Ref. MD/DAB7270.)

17th April 2001. (262)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 001330 of 2001

In the Matter of RIGHT TEAM INTERNATIONAL LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 1, Wensley Business Park, Wensley Road, Blackburn, Lancashire BB2 1QD, presented on 26th February 2001 by Sister Bodycare Limited, of Unit 13, The Carrington Centre, The Green, Eccleston, Chorley, Lancashire PR7 5UP, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the High Court of Justice, sitting at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 9th May 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the undersigned in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday,

8th May 2001.

A copy of the Petition will be supplied by the undersigned on payment of the prescribed charge.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are Jeffrey Green Russell, Apollo House, 56 New Bond Street, London W1Y 0SX. (Ref. NMF/LCP14937.001.)

In the Guildford County Court. No. 13 of 2001

In the Matter of SPORT RETAIL MANAGEMENT LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office, The Courtyard, High Street, Chobham, Surrey GU24 8AF, presented on 21st February 2001 by The Golf Company Licensing Ltd, of registered office, Unit 17, The Gateway, Birmingham International Airport, Birmingham B26 3QD, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Guildford County Court, The Law Courts, Mary Road, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4PS, on 8th May 2001, at 1100 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Monday, 7th May 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Shakespeares, 10 Bennetts Hill, Birmingham B2 5RS. (Ref. JGJK/AOM/GOLF.)

12th April 2001. (261)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1214 of 2001

In the Matter of VECTORSCAPE LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BF, on 10th May 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Fountain Precinct, Balm Green, Sheffield S1 1RZ. (Ref. RSN.)

17th April 2001. (264) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 1031 of 2001

### In the Matter of WARWICKSHIRE ASPHALT SURFACING LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 414 Wisden Road, Stevenage, Hertfordshire SG1 5JJ, presented on 15th February 2001 by HM Customs and Excise, of Northgate House, St. Peters Street, Colchester, Essex CO1 1HT, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 9th May 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8th May 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Moon Beever, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. SM/RE/H00345-00980.)

## Petitions to Wind Up (Partnerships)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry No. 1521 of 2001

In the Matter of KING WILLIAM IV

(A Partnership)

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 154 Leicester Road, Mountsorrel, Leicester, Leicestershire, presented on 27th February 2001 by HM Customs and Excise Chesterfield, of Civil Recovery Team, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4AA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 9th May 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8th May 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 67294.) (176)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No. 1800 of 2001

In the Matter of SWC MEDICAL

(A Partnership)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1985

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 14 Verity Place, Oldbrook, Milton Keynes MK6 2GF, presented on 14th March 2001 by HM Customs and Excise Chesterfield, of Civil Recovery Team, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4AA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 25th April 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24th April 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Lees Lloyd Whitley, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 68065.) (175)

## Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—ARCADE JEWELLERS LTD. Trading Name-Arcade Jewellers Ltd. Company Registration Number—02372650. Address of Registered Office—7-9 Grand Arcade, North Finchley, London, N12 OEH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd February 2001. No. of Matter—001313 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th April 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2010)

Name of Company—ASTERBAY LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03485001. Address of Registered Office—Cooks House Warehouse 1, Morton Petro Road, Harfrey Industrial Estate, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk, NR31 0LR. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th March 2001. No. of Matter—001577 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th April 2001. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

Name of Company—BLUE JEANS (M/CR) LTD. Company Registration Number—03460971. Address of Registered Office—Helena House, Howard Street, Manchester, M8 8EN, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th March 2001. No. of Matter—001542 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th April 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

Name of Company—BURY TANK & PIPE LTD. Company Registration Number—03590258. Address of Registered Office—42-44 Chorley New Road, Bolton, BL1 4AP, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th March 2001. No. of Matter—001571 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th April 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

Name of Company—C WILLING & SONS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03634863. Address of Registered Office—223 Victoria Park Road, London, E9 7HD. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—12th January 2001. No. of Matter—585 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—10th April 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2005)

Name of Company—CALF ENGINEERING LIMITED. Company Registration Number—02522317. Address of Registered Office—Victory House, Admiralty Place, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2001. No. of Matter—7 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—12th April 2001. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2084)

Name of Company—D & M ENTERPRISES (UK) LTD. Company Registration Number—03854151. Address of Registered Office—Unit Aid, Pear Mill Ind.Est, Stockport Road West, Bredbury, Stockport, SK6 2BP, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th March 2001. No. of Matter—001543 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th April 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2058)

Name of Company—DIAMOND AUTOMOTIVE REPAIRS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—3866243. Address of Registered Office—14 Rosemary Way, Beverley Parklands, Beverley, East Riding of Yorkshire, HU17 0SS. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—2nd February 2001. No. of Matter—803 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—10th April 2001. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

Name of Company—EDEN CONSTRUCTION (DONCASTER) LTD. Company Registration Number—03821808. Address of Registered Office—12A South Parade, Doncaster, South Yorkshire, DN1 2DY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th March 2001. No. of Matter—001566 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th April 2001. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2095)

Name of Company—**EUROBRAKE LTD.** Company Registration Number—02536870. Address of Registered Office—Halesfield 13, Telford, Shropshire, TF7 4NP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2001. No. of Matter—00566 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th April 2001. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2021)

Name of Company—EUROPEAN OFFICE SUPPLIES INTERNATIONAL LTD. Company Registration Number—03177147. Address of Registered Office—50 Queen Anne Street, London, W1M OHQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st March 2001. No. of Matter—001406 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th April 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2006)

Name of Company—**FIRSTGRADE LIMITED**. Company Registration Number—03014627. Address of Registered Office—71-75 High Street, Chislehurst, Kent, BR7 5AG. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—20th February 2001. No. of Matter—1013 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—10th April 2001. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2028)

Name of Company—H.P. ATLAS LTD. Company Registration Number—01993761. Address of Registered Office—12 Croydon Road, Caterham, Surrey, CR3 6QB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2001. No. of Matter—001326 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th April 2001. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2026)

Name of Company—**KELFORCE LTD**. Company Registration Number—03277902. Address of Registered Office—1 Warner House, Harrovian Business Village, Bessborough Road, Harrow, Middlesex, HA1 3EX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd February 2001. No. of Matter—001304 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th April 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2008)

Name of Company—**LIFTINWELL LTD.** Company Registration Number—03762228. Address of Registered Office—Riverworks, Hawkins Road, Grange Way, Colchester, Essex, CO2 8JA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th February 2001. No. of Matter—00969 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th April 2001. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2048)

Name of Company—MEADOWBURY LTD. Company Registration Number—2609778. Address of Registered Office—Treasure House, 19-21 Hatton Garden, London, EC1N 8LF. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th February 2001. No. of Matter—00906 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th April 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2009)

Name of Company—OAKLAND HOUSE DEVELOPMENTS LTD. Company Registration Number—03832055. Address of Registered Office—2nd Floor Churchgate House, Oxford Street, Manchester, M1 6EU, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd March 2001. No. of Matter—001452 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th April 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2059)

Name of Company—SMITH STEEL FABRICATIONS LTD. Company Registration Number—02839691. Address of Registered Office—74 Woodlands Avenue, West Byfleet, Surrey, KT14 6AW, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2001. No. of Matter—00466 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—4th April 2001. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2024)

Name of Company—SPACE ENTERPRISE LIMITED. Company Registration Number—2917736. Address of Registered Office—215 Marsh Road, Pinner, Middlesex, HA5 5NE. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—12th February 2001. No. of Matter—912 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—10th April 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—SUNBEST TRAVEL LTD. Registration Number—03231117. Address of Registered Office—C/O Henderson Rees, Chartered Accountants, Empire House, Empire Way, Wembley - Middlesex, HA9 0EW. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st March 2001. No. of Matter— 001422 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th April 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—Y.R.B. LTD. Company Registration Number—03649821. Address of Registered Office—127 Cardiff Road, Reading, RG1 8ES. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition-7th August 2000. No. of Matter-2043 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—10th April 2001. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

## Winding-up Orders (Partnerships)

Name of Partnership-PINOCCHIOS ITALIAN TAKE AWAY (A PARTNERSHIP). Întake, Doncaster, South Yorkshire, DN2 6EB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—001255 of 2001. Date of Filing Petition—21st February 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—11th April 2001. These proceedings are related to the following case:- Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE NO. 001255 OF 2001. Re Marco Piroli. In The High Court of Justice No. 1737 of 2001. (2093)

## Appointment of Liquidators

In the Exeter County Court No. 11 of 1995

### THOMAS WHITELEGG & SONS LTD

Notice is hereby given that I. E. Walker, of Begbies Traynor, Balliol House, Southernhay Gardens, Exeter EX1 1NP, was appointed Liquidator by the Bristol County Court on 28th March 2001. Mr. C. J. Lamey, of 1 Courtenay Park, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 2HD, resigned as Liquidator with the leave of the Court on 27th March 2001. Creditors should submit their claims to Begbies Traynor, Balliol House, Southernhay Gardens, Exeter EX1 1NP.

(825)

I. E. Walker, Liquidator 6th April 2001.

## Notice of Intended Dividends **BRYON & COMPANY LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given that it is our intention to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured, preferential Creditors of the above-named Company no later than 12th April 2001. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 12th May 2001, to send their proofs of debt to David Robert Wilton and Andrew Howard Beckingham, of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Cornwall Court, 19 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DT, the Joint Liquidators of the Company and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Joint Liquidators to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt by the date specified will be excluded from the Dividend.

D. R. Wilton and A. H. Beckingham, Joint Liquidators

Note. This Dividend is expected to be in the region of 33 per cent.

17th April 2001. (826)

### Final Meetings

Name of Company—ROLAND FABRICATIONS LIMITED. Address of Registered Company—Victoria House, 25 Victoria Street, Liverpool L1 6BD. Nature of Business—Metal Fabricators and Building Restorers. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. No. of Matter—707 of 1996. Liquidator's Name and Address—John Christopher Moran, of Parkin S. Booth & Co., 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB. Date, Time and Place of Final Meeting-15th May 2001, 10.30 a.m., at 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB. Purpose of Meeting—The release of the Liquidator. 10th April 2001.

# **Personal Insolvency**



# **Bankruptcy Orders**

ANDERSON, John Thomas, unemployed residing at 361 Beverley Drive, Bentilee, Stoke on Trent, and lately residing at 24 Mayer Street, Hanley, Stoke on Trent, 60 Swinderby Garth, Bransholme, Hull, Yorkshire, and 28 Ventor Grove, Blurton, Stoke on Trent. Court-STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—17th April 2001. No. of Matter—114 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

ARNFIELD, Beverly Margaret, unemployed, of 42 Mill Lane, Stalmine, Poulton-le-Fylde, Lancashire. Court—BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—17th April 2001. No. of Matter—116 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

BAKER, Jennifer, Care Assistant of 8 Turnpike Close, Whiddon Down, Okehampton, Devon EX20 2RN. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—12th April 2001. No. of Matter—69 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2039)

BEWICK, Nicola Jayne, unemployed, residing at 118 Fell Christy, First Avenue, Chelmsford, Essex, CM1 1RZ. Court—CHELMSFORD. Date of Filing Petition—9th April 2001. No. of Matter—37 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX.

**BROWN**, Edward, unemployed of 77 Carley Road, Southwick, Sunderland, SR5 2RP and lately residing at 2 Edinburgh Square, Sunderland. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—17th April 2001. No. of Matter-95 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-17th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2065)

BROWNHILL, Stephan, a chef, of 52 Mansfield Road, Killamarsh, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S21 2BX. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—17th April 2001. No. of Matter—115 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2094)

BURCH, Gary Terrence, (Bartender) of 6 Feering Green, Basildon, Essex, SS14 1TF. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—12th April 2001. No. of Matter—161 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southendon-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX.

CALOURI, Adam, occupation unknown, of 59 Runnymede Avenue, Bournemouth, Dorset, BH11 9SQ. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—8th February 2001. No. of Matter—40 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2013)

CLARKE, Julie Sharon, Dooks Cottage, 52 Main Street, Willoughby, Water Leys, Leicestershire, LE8 6UF, Care Attendant lately residing at 46 Park Road, Cosby, Leicestershire, LE9 1RL. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—9th April 2001. No. of Matter—84 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

(2112)

CONSTABLE, Alan, address unknown trading at 25 Meeting House Lane The Lanes Brighton East Sussex BN1 1HB as a Tax Consultant as Child & Co. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th December 2000. No. of Matter—10059 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

DAVISON, George Leslie, a Hgv Driver, of 9 Ninth Avenue, Stobhill, Morpeth, Northumberland, NE61 2HS, and lately residing at The Travellers Rest, Scotland Gate, Choppington, Northumberland. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—17th April 2001. No. of Matter—178 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2067)

DAVISON, Louise Ann, also known as Louise Ann Hall, a Housewife, of 9 Ninth Avenue, Stobhill, Morpeth, Northumberland, NE61 2HS, and lately carrying on business and residing at, The Travellers Rest, Scotland Gate, Choppington, Northumberland, as a Publican. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—17th April 2001. No. of Matter—177 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2066)

ELLIOTT, Anthony John, occupation Taxi Driver, of 398 Waterside, Chesham, Bucks HP5 1QD. Court—AYLESBURY. Date of Filing Petition—17th April 2001. No. of Matter—65 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2087)

FOLLETT, Peter Colin, an assistant buyer of 35 Looe Road, Exeter, Devon EX4 4BW and lately residing at Barton House, 23 Hill Barton Lane, Exeter. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—I1th April 2001. No. of Matter—68 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2031)

FRANKLIN, Kevin Thomas, of and trading with another at Flat 10, Wooton Hall, Wooton Wawen, Solihull, West Midlands, B95 6EE as an unknown occupation as Wooton Hall Country Club. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th December 2000. No. of Matter—9990 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2111)

FRYDE, Kenneth, 59 Fallowfield, Cambridge, CB4 1PE, Teacher. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—11th April 2001. No. of Matter—61 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2018)

GAMBLE, Sean, 82 Sherwood Street, Annesley Woodhouse, Notts NG17 9HQ, unemployed and lately carrying on business as Retro Clothing, 4 Outram Street, Sutton In Ashfield, Notts, Clothing Retailer. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—10th April 2001. No. of Matter—223 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 281.

GERSHKOFF, Glenn Michael, of 1 Westview Cottages, Godstone Hill, Godstone, Surrey RH9 8AP, part time self employed accountant and part time Post Office clerk, lately residing at 29 Birchfield Close, Coulsdon, CR5 2SJ and 174 Riddlesdown Road, Purley, Surrey CR8 1DF. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—12th April 2001. No. of Matter—124 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

HANDY, Johnathan, Jonathan Handy, trading as Handy Roofing Services, and residing at 17 Castle Avenue, Okeford Fitzpaine, Blandford, Dorset DT11 0RY. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—21st December 2000. No. of Matter—147 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2036)

HANSON, Anthony, unemployed of 131 Edgeside Lane, Waterfoot, formerly residing at 7 Hillcrest, Stacksteads, formerly carrying on business as a and T Garden Ornaments, 460-462 Newchurch Road, Stacksteads both in Bacup all in Rossendale, Lancashire. Court—BURNLEY. Date of Filing Petition—17th April 2001. No. of Matter—61 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2090)

HEATHER, Leslie, (Train Driver) of 44 Balsham Road, Linton, Cambs, CB1 6LD and lately residing at 73 Chalklands, Linton, Cambs, CB1 6JQ. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—11th April 2001. No. of Matter—62 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2019)

HOLDER, Paul Stephen, unemployed, residing at 2 Greenfields, North Street, Crewkerne, Somerset TA18 7AN and previously employed as a taxi driver from the above address. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—11th April 2001. No. of Matter—57 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2037)

HOMER, Stephen William, of 20 Dorchester Road, Weymouth, Dorset, DT4 7JU, occupation unknown. Court—WEYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd March 2001. No. of Matter—16 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2012)

HUGGINS, Claire Diane Angela, (carer) of 21 Carlisle Way, Pitsea, Basildon, Essex, SS13 3RF also known as Claire Diane Angela Morofskey. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—11th April 2001. No. of Matter—159 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX. (2101)

HUGGINS, Mark George, (Unemployed) of 21 Carlisle Way, Pitsea, Basildon, Essex, SS13 3RF. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—11th April 2001. No. of Matter—158 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX.

HUGHES, Anne Louise, formerly known as Morris, Registered General Nurse, 36 Ffynnon Wen, Clydach, Swansea SA6 5EQ. Court-NEATH AND PORT TALBOT. Date of Filing Petition—17th April 2001. No. of Matter-24 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-17th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2109)

JESSETT, Lynne Patricia, Ms Lynne Patricia Jessett, unemployed, residing at 13 Ivyleaf Road, Somerton, Somerset TA11 6RP, lately carrying on business as Bay Tree Florists, West Street, Somerton, Somerset TA11 6QQ. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—9th April 2001. No. of Matter—56 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 (2033)

JOHN, Roger David, (fire fighter) of 8 Beech Court, Vange, Basildon, Essex, SS14 1SU and lately residing at 34 Helpeston, Basildon, Essex, SS14 1NR. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—11th April 2001. No. of Matter—156 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX.

LAKE, Craig Allen, a factory foreman, of 5 South Parade, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire, DN31 1TX. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. Date of Filing Petition—17th April 2001. No. of Matter—86 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

LEWIS, Donna Ann, also known as Donna Ann Gilchrist, a Sterile Service Assistant, of 97 Heaton Terrace, North Shields, Tyne & Wear, NE29 7HX, and lately residing at 26 Feetham Avenue, Forest Hall, Newcastle Upon Tyne. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—17th April 2001. No. of Matter—180 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2068)

LEWIS, Mark Andrew, of 37 Rosebury Avenue, Hythe, Southampton, Hampshire, SP45 3HA. lately carrying on business as Finance Plus Mortgage Corporation Limited at 16-20 South Street, Hythe, Southampton, Hampshire. unemployed. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—17th April 2001. No. of Matter—53 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

MARLEE, John, a Sales Assistant of 107 Castleview, Castle Town, Sunderland, SR5 3AN. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—17th April 2001. No. of Matter—94 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2069)

MAYCOCK, Reece Kenny Stanley, also known as Kenny Stanley Maycock, unemployed, of 52 Thamesview House, Felix Road, Walton on Thames, Surrey KT12 2SN. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—11th April 2001. No. of Matter— 60 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

(2027)

McLENNAN, Stephen John, a Taxi Driver, of 76 Park Avenue, Shiremoor, Tyne & Wear, NE27 OLG, and lately carrying on business as The Rose Inn, at Rosehill Bank, Wallsend, Tyne & Wear, NE29 6TR, and formerly carrying on business as Norcom, at Hawkeys Lane, North Shields, Tyne & Wear. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—17th April 2001. No. of Matter—181 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2070)

MELLUN, Anthony Kenneth Maurice Thomas, of 23 Treliever Road, Penryn, Cornwall, TR10 8HW, Self-employed Disc Jockey, lately residing at 33 Western Place, Penryn, Cornwall and carrying on business as a Self-employed Disc Jockey. Court-TRURO. Date of Filing Petition-17th April 2001. No. of Matter-110 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

MOODY, David John, currently a kitchen and bedroom unit fitter of 61 Brunswick Road Fair Oak Hampshire SO50 8FF lately of 10 Reynolds Road Fair Oak Eastleigh Hampshire SO14 7HX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th February 2001. No. of Matter—1666 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15

MOORE, Patrick, Engineer of 11 Littlemoor Crescent, Pudsey, Leeds LS28 8AR, lately residing at 12 Victoria Road, Pudsey, Leeds LS28 7SR. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—17th April 2001. No. of Matter—181 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2053)

MOTT, David Steven, 6 Beech Road, St Austell, Cornwall PL25 4TS, lately residing at Caravan 49, Par Farm, Par, St Austell and 20 Ashwood Street, Tong Road, Bradford BD4 9RP. Court-TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—17th April 2001. No. of Matter—111 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

NASH, Philip Andrew, currently a plumber of 37 Chaundler Road Abbots Barton Winchester Hampshire SO23 7HW. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th February 2001. No. of Matter—1665 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 NEVILLE, Gary, of and trading at 36 Chantry Croft, Kinsley, Pontefract, West Yorkshire WF9 5JJ as a poultry catcher. Court— HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th February 2001. No. of Matter-1614 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-10th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2051)

NORMAN, Philip, of and trading at 40 The Forge, Carnon Downs, Truro, Cornwall TR3 6JP as a Diver. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th February 2001. No. of Matter—1664 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

NORRIS, David Mark, of 29 South Drive, Orpington, Kent BR6 9NG, an engineer. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—12th April 2001. No. of Matter—123 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

PEDLEY, Martin James, of The Flat, 36 Fore Street, Hartland, Bideford, Devon EX39 6BE a Contract Labourer lately residing at Docton Farm, Hartland, Devon EX39 6EL. Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition—11th April 2001. No. of Matter—39 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

PIROLI, Marco, address unknown trading With Another at Market Square Bawtry South Yorkshire as a Manager and Proprietor of a Take Away as Pinocchios Italian Take Away lately trading With Another at 7 Dudley Road Intake Doncaster South Yorkshire DN2 6EB as a Manager and Proprietor of a Take Away as Pinocchios Italian Take Away. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st February 2001. No. of Matter—1737 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

PITCHFORD, Lee Anthony, of 12 Oldbury Close, Churchill North, Redditch, Worcestershire B98 8RE. Retail Night Manager. Court-BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—12th April 2001. No. of Matter—501 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2114)

PRITCHARD, Bernard Paul, of care of 4 High View, Bideford, North Devon a H G V Driver lately residing at 84 Radnor, Knighton, Powys LD7 1HN. Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition—10th April 2001. No. of Matter—37 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 10th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1OR.

ROBERTSON, Elizabeth Ann, 45 Vale Crescent, North Ainsley Estate, Nottingham NG8 3PR, unemployed, also known as McColgan. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—10th April 2001. No. of Matter—224 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1

ROGERS, Susan, occupation Unknown, of 19 Slayer Road, Lane End, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire HP14 3JQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th February 2001. No. of Matter—1553 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, Official AL1 3HR. (2085)

RUSSELL, Catherine Denny, of 10 Moyra Drive, Arnold, Nottingham NG5 6FH, unemployed, also known as Catherine Denny Lycett and Catherine Archibald. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—9th April 2001. No. of Matter—218 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

RYECROFT, Wayne Steven James, of 84 Rucklers Lane, Kings Langley, Greater London WD4 8AY, a Builder. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th April 2001. No. of Matter—3431 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

SALET, Mohammed, of and trading at 25 Montem Lane, Slough, SL1 2QW as a Taxi Driver. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th November 2000. No. of Matter—9427 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2081)

SCHOFIELD, David, a Self-Employed Plumber, of 8 Havercroft, Broadowler, Ossett, West Yorkshire WF5 0QY. Court—DEWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—17th April 2001. No. of Matter—51 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2050)

SEARS-PICCAVEY, Robert James, 42 Palmerston Street, Underwood, Nottingham NG16 5GL, Customer Service Specialist. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—5th April 2001. No. of Matter—212 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.(2075)

SHERRINGTON, Vera, (unemployed), of 6 Greenwood Gardens, Beverley, HU17 9UX and lately residing at 15 The Vineyards, Leven, near Beverley and lately carrying on business as Sherrington Fresh Foods (butchers and deli) of 48 Coltman Avenue, Beverley, all in the East Riding of Yorkshire. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—17th April 2001. No. of Matter—148 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

SHERRY, Adrian Daniel Richard, Teacher, residing at 45 Francis Street, Stonehouse, Plymouth, Devon, PL1 5JZ. Court— PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—12th April 2001. No. of Matter—102 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

SMART, Christopher Arnold, of 21 Talbot Road, Lyme Regis, Dorset DT7 3BA trading at an unknown address as a Road Haulier as Euro Road Link. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2000. No. of Matter—7782 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

SMETHURST, Lesley Miriam, a Bus Driver, of 167 Waggon Road, Bolton, BL2 5AX. Court—BOLTON. Date of Filing Petition—17th April 2001. No. of Matter—73 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 17th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

SMETHURST, Ronald Anthony, unemployed, of 167 Waggon Road, Bolton, BL2 5AX. Court—BOLTON. Date of Filing Petition—17th April 2001. No. of Matter-74 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-17th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

SMITHURST, Karen Marie, 15 New Park Estate, Stainforth, Doncaster, DN7 5BN, purchasing assistant, lately residing at 82 Brosley Avenue, Barnby Dun, DN3 1AQ. Court—DONCASTER. Date of Filing Petition—17th April 2001. No. of Matter—77 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

SPERDEN, Stephen James, (unemployed) of 9 Little Gypps Road, Canvey Island, Essex, SS8 9HG and lately residing at 11 Croydon Road, Plaistow, London, E13 8ES. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition-11th April 2001. No. of Matter-157 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX.

**STARLING,** Andrew, residing/trading at 1 Selkirk Drive, Sutton Heights, Telford, Shropshire, TF7 4JE. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2001. No. of Matter—35 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2023)

TUCKER, Janette, a Shop Assistant of 14 Bewsley Hill, Copplestone, Nr Crediton. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—12th April 2001. No. of Matter—70 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

VAUGHAN, Janet Linda, of 17 Cae Glas, Cross Hands, Llanelli, Carmarthenshire SA14 6NL trading with another at 3 Llandeilo Road, Cross Hands, Llanelli, Carmarthenshire SA14 6RB as a Pet Supplier as William Terance Vaughan and Janet Linda Vaughan. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th March 2001. No. of Matter—2162 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2110)

WALTON, Paul Derek, Dooks Cottage, 52 Main Street, Willoughby, Water Leys, Leicestershire, LE8 6UF, Print Finisher, lately residing at 46 Park Road, Cosby, Leicestershire, LE9 1RL. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—9th April 2001. No. of Matter—83 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP

WHISTON, Paul, Paul R Whiston of 1 Home Farm Cottages, Leighton, Shrewsbury and carrying on business at 1 Home Farm Cottages, Leighton, Shrewsbury as a Farmer. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—28th February 2001. No. of Matter—41 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

WHITE, Justin Raymond, an Estate Agent, 4 Lenten Close, Peaslake, Guildford, Surrey GU5 9RA. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—11th April 2001. No. of Matter—68 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2029)

WILLIAMS, Simone, of 139 Wordsworth Gardens Rhydyfelin Pontypr Idd Rhondda Cynon Taff unemployed. Court—PONTYPRIDD. Date of Filing Petition—17th April 2001. No. of Matter—30 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

WILLIAMS, Stephen Charles, Stephen Charlews Williams of 249 St Michaels Avenue, Yeovil, Somerset BA21 4NA trading at an unknown address as a roofer as S & W Roofing. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th February 2001. No. of Matter—1657 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

WOOD, David Mark, currently a Taxi Driver of 30 Redbridge Court Redbridge Lane East Redbridge Ilford Greater London IG4 5DG lately of 4 North Gray Road Bexley Greater London DA5 3LZ. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th February 2001. No. of Matter—1559 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southendon-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX.

WRIGLEY, Allan, of and trading at 46 Belthorn Avenue, Blackley, Manchester, Greater Manchester M9 7DD as a Private Hirer. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th February 2001. No. of Matter—1224 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2061)

# **Bankruptcy Orders (Partnerships)**

SARAH LOUISE ANN NEWARK AND EDWARD JAMES, SARAH LOUISE ANN NEWARK, also known as Sarah Louise Ann Green, also known as Sarah Louise Ann Bowhay, unemployed of 7 Pine Road, Blaydon, Tyne and Wear NE21 5BN and lately carrying on business with another as Newarks Little Luxuries from 21 Clavering Road, Blaydon, Tyne and Wear NE21 5HH and Edward James Newark, unemployed of 7 Pine Road, Blaydon, Tyne and Wear NE21 5BN and lately carrying on business with another as Newarks Little Luxuries from 21 Clavering Road, Blaydon, Tyne and Wear NE21 5HH. Court— NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—17th April 2001. No. of Matter—182 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th April 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2071)

# **Amendment of Title of Proceedings**

BRAY, James Lewis, of and trading as J L Bray as a training instructor at 73 Chelwell Avenue, Kidlington, Oxfordshire, OX5 2JN, lately of and trading as a training instructor at Chalet 3, Sand le Mere, Tunstall, East Riding of Yorkshire, HU12 0JE formerly trading under the style of Deejay Training. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. No. of Matter—102 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st March 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: James Lewis Bray of and trading at Sandlener Caravan Park Seaside Road Tunstall North Yorkshire HU12 0JE as a Training Instructor lately of 73 Chelwell Avenue Kidlington Oxfordshire OX5 2JN lately trading at an unknown address as a Fork Lift Truck Safety Instructor as Logistic Support Services formerly of 17 Torrington Road Whitley Reading RG2 7NU Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA

BRIGNALL, Keith, a Video Consultant of 12 Dovedale Garth, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS15 8UW lately trading as a Software Trainer. Court—LEEDS. No. of Matter—114 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st March 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Keith Brignall, occupation unknown of and lately trading at 12 Dovedale Garth, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS15 8UW as a Software Trainee Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2054)

CARLILL, Stephen, Used Car Salesman, residing at 9 Grammar. Court—HULL. No. of Matter—HU1 3HA of Carlill. Date of Bankruptcy Order—February 20. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Hull Suite J Anchor House The Maltings Silvester Street Hull HU1 3HA Carlill Stephen Road all in Kingston upon Hull Official Receiver—95, 27/02/01, 2001, 17/04/01, M W, Pickthall.

COOPER, Victoria, previously Victoria Matthews Lindley, a client relationship manager of 17 Mimosa Close, Euxton, Chorley, Lancashire, formerly a company director and formerly of Flat 4, 351 Queens Road, Manchester. Court—PRESTON. No. of Matter—21 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th February 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Victoria Cooper, also known as Victoria Mathews Lindley, client relationship manager, of 17 Mimosa Close, Chorley, Lancashire. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2088)

**DEE**, Terence, of 24 Durham Court, Kilburn Park Road, London Nw6, a milk roundsman, lately of and trading at 14 Blackburn Road, West Hampstead, London NW6 1RZ as a proprietor of a milk delivery business under the style of "Premier Diaries" formerly of 34 Spital Lane, Brentwood, Essex CM14 5PG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—71 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th February 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Terence Dee lately trading at an unknown address as an unknown occupation as premier Diaries of 14 Blackburn Road London Nw6 lately of 3 Tangmere Sydmouth Street, London WC1H 8JJ Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2004)

ERSKINE, Susan Lorraine, unemployed of 154 Bridson Street, Weaste M5 2GD, lately residing and carrying on business at The Griffin Hotel, 298 Lower Broughton Road, Lower Broughton M7 9LA both in Salford as a Tenant Licensee. Court—SALFORD. No. of Matter—8 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th March 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Susan Lorraine Erskine residing at 154 Bridson Street, Weaste, Salford M5 2GD, unemployed lately carrying on the occupation as a Publican Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2055)

FOWLER, Stephen Mark, of and carrying on business as Eclipse at 39 Orchard Street, Weston-Super-Mare, North Somerset, BS23 1RH, as a sign maker, lately trading at Unit 1, 29A Jubilee Road, Weston-Super-Mare, North Somerset BS23 3AW as Vital Signs, as a sign maker/installer, lately of 59 Clevedon Road, Weston-Super-Mare, North Somerset, and previously of 8 Little George Street, Weston-Super-Mare, North Somerset. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—787 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th March 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Stephen Mark Fowler occupation unknown of Eclipse, 39 Orchard Street, Weston-Super-Mare, North Somerset, BS23 1RH, lately of Unit 1, 29A Jubilee Road, Weston-Super-Mare, North Somerset, BS23 3AW Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2015)

FRAZER, Kelvin, (described in the bankruptcy order as Kevin Frazer) a Customer Care Advisor of 117 Slaithwaite Road, Thornhill Less, Dewsbury, WF12 9DN previously trading at The Weavers Arms, 33 Storrs Hill Road, Ossett, West Yorkshire, WF5 ODL as a Publican. Court—DEWSBURY. No. of Matter—82 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd June 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Kelvin Frazer of and trading at the Weavers Arms, 33 Storrs Hill Road, Ossett, West Yorkshire WF5 ODL as a Publican Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2049)

GALE, William John, unemployed of 73 Rosewarn Close, Whiteway, Bath, BA2 1PL, lately trading as Guildhall Butchers, Guildhall Market, High Street, Bath, BA2 4AW as a Butcher. Court—BATH. No. of Matter—9 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd March 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: William J Gale residing at T/a Guildhall Butchers, Guildhall Market, High Street, Bath, BA2 4AW - Butcher Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

HILL, Robert, also known as Lord Robert Hill of 2a Clock House Parade Mansions, North Circular Road, Green Lanes, Plamers Green, London N13 6BH, unemployed, lately a proprietor of a homeworking business trading from suite 52, 28a Seymour Place, London W1H 5WJ, also a company director. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—1562 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th February 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Robert Hill of 2a Clockhouse Parade Mansions, North Circular Road, Green Lanes, Palmers Green, London N13 6BH unemployed trading at Suite 52, 28a Seymour Place, London, W1H 5WJ Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

HODGE, Darren John, unemployed of 169 Furber Road, St George, Bristol BS5 8PL, lately trading as George Removals as a removal and storage contractor from 220 Church Road, St George, Bristol. Court—BRISTOL. No. of Matter—20 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th December 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Darren J Hodge currently a removal and storage contractor of 169 Furber Road, St George, City of Bristol, BS5 8PL Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2016)

JONES, Leonard Albert John, Self-employed technical sales consultant, of 15 Western Esplanade, Canvey Island, Essex, lately trading as an automotive design developer under the style of Cam from 56 Stadium Way, Benfleet, Essex, formerly a company director. Court—SOUTHEND. No. of Matter—363 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th February 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Leonard Albert John Jones Also Known as Leonard Jones (computer aided designer) of 15 Western Esplanade, Canvey Island, Essex SS8 0AY Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX. (2106)

KING, David John, a Company Director of 16 Wellington Street, Allerton, Bradford BD15 7QZ lately trading as a Recording Engineer and Provider of Entertainment Packages for Sporting Events at Tri Mills, 237 Thornton Road, Bradford previously trading in partnership with another as Recording Engineers under the style of The Engine Room at Tri Mills aforesaid. Court—BRADFORD. No. of Matter—274 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: David John King of 16 Wellington Street, Allerton, Bradford, Self-Employed Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2052)

LEE, John, unemployed, residing at 7 Laurel Grove, Perry Street, Kingston upon Hull, HU3 6AN, lately a Share Fisherman. Court— KINGSTON UPON HULL. No. of Matter—101 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st March 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: John Lee of 7 Laurel Grove Parry Street Kingston Upon Hull (City Of) HU3 6AN trading at an unknown address as a Share Fisherman Official Receiver-Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

MASSEY, Colin, Courier Driver of 6 Fairview Close, Norden, Rochdale OL12 7SR lately trading as Norden Leisure at the Spring Bank Hotel, Hunt Lane, Chadderton, Oldham, the Queens Hotel, Milkstone Road, Rochdale and the New Inn, Bell Lane, Bury all in Lancashire as a Proprietor of Public Houses and formerly trading as Rochdale Automatics as a Hirer of Gaming Machines. Court—OLDHAM. No. of Matter—41 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 26th February 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Colin Massey, Courier Driver of and lately carrying on business as Vending Machine Operators as Rochdale Automatics and formerly carrying on business as Public House Proprietors as Norden Leisure at 6 Fairview Close, Norden, Rochdale, Lancashire Oll2 Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

McLATCHIE, John, of and trading From 3 Fairfield Road, Edenthorpe, Doncaster, South Yorkshire DN3 2NS as a Ceramic Tiler. Court—DONCASTER. No. of Matter—18 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

NACEY, Paula Dianne, unemployed, previously known as Paula Dianne Ferrer-Bowden residing at 27 Riverside Gardens, Nether Poppleton, York, YO26 6JZ. Court-YORK. No. of Matter-2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th February 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Paula Dianne Nacey, unemployed, residing at 27 Riverside Gardens, Nether Poppleton, York, YO26 6JZ Official Receiver-J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA

PIKE, Neil, of 58c New Hall Lane, lately residing at White Gables, Knowsley Grange, Chorley New Road BL1 5DQ both in Heaton and practising as Neil Pike Architecture at 137 Chorley Street BL1 4AL all in Bolton as an Architect. Court—BOLTON. No. of Matter—179 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Neil Pike, an Architect of White Gables, Knowsley Grange, Heaton, Bolton, Lancashire and carrying on business as Neil Pike Architecture, 137 Chorley Street, Bolton, Lancashire BL1 4AL Official Receiver-1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

RAJA, Fiaz, of 36 Goldsworthy Way, Slough, SL1 6AX a Restaurant Worker, lately trading as a Restaurateur as King Balti at 23 London Street, Basingstoke, Hampshire. Court—SLOUGH. No. of Matter—39 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-23rd November 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Fiaz Raja of 36 Goldsworthy Way, Slough, SL1 6AX, trading at an unknown address as an unknown occupation as King Balti. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2082)

STOKES, Anthony John, retired, of 28 Highview Close, Hanover Lea, Christchurch, Dorset, lately residing at Flat 17, Hannah Grange, Northcote Road, Bournemouth, Dorset. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. No. of Matter—61 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th February 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Anthony John Stokes, retired, of 28 Highview Close, Hanover Lea, Christchurch, Dorset, BH23 2RH. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2011)

**THOMAS,** Nicholas, also known as Nick Thomas of 57a The Fairway, London N13, a car salesman, lately of 343 North Circular Road, London N7, lately trading at rear of 178 Green Lanes, London N13 5UE as a second hand car dealer under the style of "Oakthorpe Car Sales" Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—10553 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd March 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Nicholas Thomas also known as Nick Thomas address unknown trading at Oakthorpe Road Palmers Green London N13 as a second hand car dealer as Oakthorpe Car Sales. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2003) (2003)

## **Notices to Creditors**

In the Warwick County Court No. 130 of 1992

### **BRIAN EDWARD WILCOCK**

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of Brian Edward Wilcock who was made bankrupt by an Order of the Court on 6th October 1992, are required, by 17th May 2001, to send in their full details, including their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts and/or claims to the undersigned, of Arthur Andersen, 1 Surrey Street, London WC2R 2NT, who was appointed the Trustee of Mr. Wilcock's estate on 30th October 2000, and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Trustee, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved. It is my intention to pay a Final Dividend to all proving Creditors within 4 months of 17th May 2001.

17th April 2001. (595)

## **Notice of Intended Dividends**

AKEN, Marion, also known as Lindi St. Clair, Isobel Rosenberg, Marilyn Gowler, Lady Laxton, Celia Rosenberg, of 116 Eastcombe Avenue, Charlton, London, Escort. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—11722 of 1992. Last Date for Receiving Proofs—30th April 2001. Name of Trustee and Address—Gerald Clifford Smith, RSM Robson Rhodes, Centre City Tower, 7 Hill Street, Birmingham B5 4UU.

G. C. Smith, Trustee

R. Bailey, Trustee

11th April 2001. (836)

HASLAM, Paul, 4 Wetherdale Close, Walmley, Sutton Coldfield B72 1YW, Accountant. Court—BIRMINGHAM. No. of Matter—1197 of 1998. Last Date for Receiving Proofs— 30th April 2001. Name of Trustee and Address—Gerald Clifford Smith, RSM Robson Rhodes, Centre City Tower, 7 Hill Street, Birmingham B5 4UU.

G. C. Smith, Trustee

10th April 2001. (835)

## **Notice of Dividends**

In the High Court of Justice No. 108 of 1991

### MARTHA MANDAIR

Current occupation not known, of Mandair News, 36 West Street, Warwick and lately a Machinist (Out Worker) of and carrying on business at 101 Kelvin Road, New Cubbington, Learnington Spa, both in Warwickshire CV32 7TG.

Notice is hereby given that Roy Bailey who was appointed Trustee in Bankruptcy of Martha Mandair's estate on 21st March 2000, who was made bankrupt by an Order of the Court on 12th November 1991, intends to pay a Final Dividend to all Creditors who have proved their debts. The last date for proving claims shall be Wednesday, 9th May 2001. The Final Dividend will be paid within 4 months of the last day for the proving of claims.

R. Bailey, Trustee

17th April 2001. (624)

# **Companies Regulation**



## **Notice of Disclaimer**

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: ZONE PROPERTIES LIMITED.

Company Number: 00604980. Title: Leasehold. Title Number: MX272110.

Lease: A lease dated 27th December 1902 and made between The British Land Company Limited (1) and William Hawley (2).

Property: The premises known as Oakham, Uppingham and Seaton, Chandos Road, London N.17, being the land comprised in the abovementioned title and demised by the above-mentioned lease.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123420 St. James's Park).

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 22nd March 2001.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

17th April 2001. (1004)

## **Notices under the Trustee Act 1925**

L DENS & CO LIMITED SUPERANNUATION FUND

THIS NOTICE IS GIVEN PURSUANT TO SECTION 27 OF THE TRUSTEE ACT 1925

RE: THE TRUSTEES OF THE L DENS & CO LIMITED SUPERANNUATION FUND ("THE FUND") ESTABLISHED BY A DEED DATED 18TH DECEMBER 1958

Notice is hereby given that any person having a claim against or interest in the Fund which is subject to the trusts of the deed referred to above is hereby required to send written particulars of his or her claim or interest to the address given below, on or before 20th June 2001, after which date the Trustees of the Fund will proceed to distribute the assets of the Fund amongst the persons entitled to them having regard only to the claims and interests of which the Trustees shall then have had notice. Anyone who has already made a claim and received response in relation to winding-up the Fund need not re-apply to the Trustees. Persons who have changed their address since receiving their last communication from the Trustees of the Fund should reply with details of their new address.

Please reply to the Trustees of the L Dens & Co Limited Superannuation, c/o Alan Salmon, L Dens & Co Limited, 13 Norton Folgate, Bishopsgate, London E1 6DB, giving your name, date of birth and National Insurance number, if known.

# **Insolvency Practitioner Applications**

INSOLVENCY ACT 1986, SECTIONS 392 AND 393

Take note that I, Clive Stuart Jackson, of Wilkins Kennedy, BRB House, 180 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9DN, intend to apply to the Secretary of State under the provisions of the above Act for authorisation to act as an Insolvency Practitioner.

Any person having reason to believe that such authorisation should not be granted should, within 28 days of publication of this notice, communicate such reason to the Department of Trade and Industry, Area 1-10, PO Box 203, 21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3QW.

C. S. Jackson

9th April 2001. (164)

# **Partnerships**



# Change in the Members of a Partnership

SOVEREIGN SHIPBROKERS

With effect from 30th March 2001, PAUL RICHARD CATER is no longer a Partner in the firm of Sovereign Shipbrokers, 6th Floor, Abbey House, 74-76 St. John Street, London EC1M 4DZ, and no longer acts on behalf of the aforesaid Partnership.

N. J. Cater, S. D. Glanville and M. Cagnoli (257)

# **Statement by General Partner**

CALEDONIA GENERAL INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907, on 29th March 2001, Caledonia General Investments Limited (No. 03143098), whose registered office is at Cayzer House, 1 Thomas More Street, London ElW 1YB, transferred to CALEDONIA INVESTMENT FUNDS LIMITED (No. 03143094), whose registered office is at Cayzer House, 1 Thomas More Street, London ElW 1YB, all of the interest held by it in the CAZENOVE NEW EUROPE ACCESS FUND NO. 2 LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, a Limited Partnership registered in England with number LP6873 and that with effect from such Caledonia General Investments Limited, ceased to be a Limited Partner in the Partnership. For and on behalf of Cazenove New Europe (GP) Limited. (258)

# **Personal Legal**



# **Deceased Estates**

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ADYE, Dorothy Margery	Kingswood Cackle Street, Brede, East Sussex. Teacher (Retired). 13th November 2000.	Braund & Fedrick, 18 Well Hall Road, Eltam, London SE9 6SS. (Paul Timothy Cuttance.)	29th June 2001	(007)
ASHWORTH, Iris Hilda	6 Garfield Street, Kettering, Northamptonshire. Housewife. 9th March 2001.	Lamb & Holmes, West Street, Kettering, Northamptonshire NN16 0AZ. (Julia Sylvia Thrower and Mark Adam Thrower.)	22nd June 2001	(266)
BARLOW, Michael Roderick	38 Moore Park Road, London SW6 4PP. 2nd February 2001.	Wedlake Bell, 16 Bedford Street, Covent Garden, London WC2E 9HF. Solicitors.	21st June 2001	(509)
BARNFIELD, Edward Kenneth	1 Homeheights, Clarence Parade, Southsea, Portsmouth, Hampshire. 8th June 2000.	Hayes Dixon, Greenhill House, 90-93 Cowcross Street, London EC1M 6HX. Solicitors. (Ref. SH/cms/12442.) (John Dennis Rutledge.)	29th June 2001	(879)
BARTHOLOMEW, John Richard	Field House, Fordwater Lane, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 4PT. Agricultural Merchant. 13th August 2000.	Thomas Eggar Church Adams, 5 East Pallant, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1TS. (Ref. PCD/185.) (Christopher William Doman, Karel Lydia Alexandra Marina and Stuart Bartholomew.)	6th July 2001	(112)
BENTON, Betsy	21 Richmond Avenue, Wrea Green, Preston, Lancashire PR4 2NJ. Widow. 29th March 2001.	Barclays Bank Trust Company Limited, Executorship & Trustee Service, PO Box 15, Osborne Court, Gadbrook Park, Rudheath, Northwich, Cheshire CW9 7UR. (Ref. NC/EU 751.)	29th June 2001	(625)
BLACKMAN, William Thomas	2 Pelham Court, Pelham Road, Seaford, East Sussex. Newsagent (Retired). 3rd January 2001.	D M H, 100 Queens Road, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 3YB. (Ref. DMH.)	29th June 2001	(870)
BRINDLEY, Arthur Somerset	The White Cottage, 11 Jacksons Edge Road, Disley, Cheshire. Antique Dealer (Retired). 24th December 2000.	Wood's, 15 Buxton Old Road, Disley, Cheshire SK12 2BB. Solicitors. (Ref. RE/RS.) (William Francis Quinn and Richard Arthur Earland.)	29th June 2001	(880)
BROWN, Elizabeth Blanche	97 High Street, Hastings, East Sussex. 5th August 2000.	Heringtons, Bank Chambers, High Street, Rye, East Sussex TN31 7JR. (Caroline Elizabeth Brown, Jennifer Catherine Brown and David William Chivers.)	22nd June 2001	(008)
BURISKI, Roy Lawrence	16 Bowmans Green, Meriden Estate, Garston, Watford, Hertfordshire WD2 4TG. 10th March 2001.	Matthew Arnold & Baldwin, PO Box 101, 20 Station Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD1 1HT. Solicitors. (Richard Eric David Hanney and David Kenneth Marsden.)	29th June 2001	(861)
BURNETT, Mary Ellen	Fir Tree House, 2 Fir Tree Road, Banstead, Surrey. School Teacher (Retired). 3rd March 2001.	Lewis & Dick, 443 Kingston Road, Ewell, Surrey KT19 0DG. Solicitors. (Mr. A. R. M. Watson and Mr. J. W. Dyer.)	6th July 2001	(119)
CARTER, Gladys Constance	4 Oakfields, Great Binfields Road, Lychpit, Basingstoke, Hampshire. Widow. 14th January 2001.	Amery-Parkes, Law Courts Chambers, 33 Chancery Lane, London WC2A 1EN. (Mrs Anne Elizabeth Lewis.)	29th June 2001	(867)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
CHOUDHURY, Shafquat Khalil	68 Great Woodcote Park, Purley, Surrey CR8 3QR. Businessman. 24th November 2000.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	29th June 2001	(860)
CLARKSON, Bessie	15 Homebreeze House, Morecambe, Lancashire. 31st March 2001.	The Penhale Practice, 34-36 Northumberland Street, Morecambe, Lancashire LA4 4AY. Solicitors. (Paul Stephen Anderton and Frances Mary Rimmer.)	20th June 2001	(004)
COHEN, Lea	8 Glynde House, Palmeira Avenue, Hove, East Sussex BN3 3GG. 26th October 2000.	Burnand Brazier Tisdall, 2-4 Aldsworth Parade, Goring-by-Sea, Worthing, West Sussex BN12 4UA. (Barbara Nicholls and Gary John Epstein.)	6th July 2001	(102)
COOPER, Leslie Francis	26 Royal Exchange, Newport, Isle of Wight. Horticulturist (Retired). 9th April 2001.	Eldridges, 36 St. James Street, Newport, Isle of Wight PO30 1LF. Solicitors. (Ref. IWC/COO 066/2.) (George Lockhart Hibberd and Peter John Smith.)	25th June 2001	(001)
DACIE, Barbara Gertrude	14 Luttrell Avenue, Putney, London S.W.15. 14th July 2000.	Slater Bradley & Co., 198 Upper Richmond Road, Putney, London SW15 2SJ. (Adrian James Dacie.)	29th June 2001	(872)
DANBY, Christopher	4 Elliott House, Albion Street, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire. Joiner (Retired). 5th April 2001.	John Barker, 9-11 Old Market Place, Grimsby DN31 IJN. Solicitors. (G. R. Hudson and I. Robinson.)	21st July 2001	(108)
DAVIES, Myriel Irfona	71 Lancaster Grove, Hampstead, London NW3 4HD. Charity Director. 20th December 2000.	Mrs S. Mynors, Gregory Rowcliffe & Milners, 1 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4BZ. Solicitors. (Ref. B/SM/11408/0001.) (Michael David Parnell-King and Thomas John Sharpe.)	29th June 2001	(871)
DAVIS, Horace Ernest	46 Woodville Road, Leicester. Civil Servant (Retired). 7th March 2001.	Freer Bouskell, 10 New Street, Leicester LE1 5ND. Solicitors. (Mrs. M. I. Savery.)	4th July 2001	(005)
DEAN, Edna Elsie	Ghyllgrove Nursing Home, Ghyllgrove, Basildon, Essex. Typist (Retired). 18th January 2001.	Palmers, 19 Town Square, Basildon, Essex SS14 1BD. (Ref. CJM/jo/Dean.) (Christopher John Richard Mowat and John David Morgan.)	29th June 2001	(878)
DENTON, George Frederick	15 Hoblands End, Chislehurst, Kent BR7 6HH. 21st December 2000.	Preston Mellor Harrison, 30 High Street, Chislehurst, Kent BR7 5AS. (John Harrison and Janet Penelope Meisner.)	22nd June 2001	(037)
DONGWORTH, Derek John	21 The Sidings, Delabole, Cornwall. Laundry Manager (Retired). 14th January 2001.	Chisholms, 58 Molesworth Street, Wadebridge, Cornwall PL27 7DR. (Susan Mary Mawbey.)	22nd June 2001	(029)
DRIVER, Gladys	Dovecote Lodge, Dovecote Lane, Horbury, Wakefield, West Yorkshire. Retired. 26th March 2001.	Chadwick Lawrence, 54 Bradford Road, Dewsbury, West Yorkshire WF13 2DY. (Chadwick Lawrence.)	22nd June 2001	(032)
FIRTH, Ida	Beech Ward, Tickhill Road Hospital, Balby, Doncaster, South Yorkshire, formerly of Town Moor House, Town Moor Avenue, Doncaster, South Yorkshire. 21st February 2001.	Dawson & Burgess, 2-3 South Parade, Doncaster DN1 2DZ. Solicitors. (Mr. M. J. Toseland.)	22nd June 2001	(030)
FLETCHER, William Harry	23 Worcester Court, 71 Salisbury Road, Worcester Park, Surrey KT4 7DN. Civil Servant (Retired). 19th February 2001.	Taylor Walton, 81 Marlowes, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire HP1 1LF. (Ref. AJV.) (Brian Adams and Annette Adams.)	29th June 2001	(859)
FYSHE, Alexander Gordon	Hurstans, Sollershope, Hereford HR1 4RW. Stockbroker/Farmer (Retired). 21st February 2001.	Wragge & Co., 55 Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2AS. (Robert Alexander Dennis Fyshe and Gerald Bryan Grosvenor Hingley.)	30th June 2001	(109)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
GEORGE, Rachel Verona	Llwyndyrys Residential Home, Llechryd, Cardigan, Ceredigion, formerly of Bro Teifi, Tenby Road, Penybryn, Cardigan. Widow. 6th April 2001.	Morgan & Richardson, 7 St. Mary Street, Cardigan SA43 1HB. Solicitors. (Arthur Hurman and John Lewis.)	30th June 2001	(022)
GILL, Gordon Edwin	Anchor Lodge Retirement Home, Cliff Parade, Walton-on-the-Naze, Essex. Plumber (Retired). 11th March 2001.	Ellison & Co., 143 Connaught Avenue, Frinton-on-Sea, Essex GO13 9AB. Solicitors. (Ronald Tudor and Jeanette Patricia Hollington.)	29th June 2001	(857)
GILLHAM, Margaret Betty	Ellerslie, 108 Albert Road, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire. Widow. 31st March 2001.	Midwinters, Crescent Place, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL50 3PJ. (Ref. CWO/GILLHAM.) (Hugh John Oliver Harries and Gareth Nicholas Gregory.)	29th June 2001	(877)
GLASSWELL, Myrtle May	Homelea Old Hall Lane, Fornham St. Martin, Bury St. Edmunds, Suffolk. 13th December 2000.	Terence Glasswell, Sherwood, 22 Minden Drive, Bury St. Edmunds, Suffolk IP33 3RZ. (Kenneth Glasswell.)	22nd June 2001	(035)
GRUNDY, Ursula	1 Radley Drive, Thornton Hough, South Wirral. Married Woman. 15th August 2000.	Carter Hodge, 234 Telegraph Road, Heswall, Wirral, Merseyside CH80 0AL. Solicitors. (David Glyn Morris.)	6th July 2001	(118)
HALSTEAD, Ronald	209 Cunliffe Road, Blackpool. Aerospace Engineer (Retired). 8th March 2001.	John Budd & Co., 283 Church Street, Blackpool FY1 3PG. Solicitors. (Samuel George Lee and Harry Sumner.)	22nd June 2001	(015)
HANCOCK, Florrie Emily (otherwise Florence Emily Hancock)	The Westminster Lynde House, Meadowbank, 28 Cambridge Park, Twickenham, Middlesex, formerly of 55 Bulstrode Avenue, Hounslow, Middlesex. 9th February 2001.	Bonnett Son & Turner, 33 Bath Road, Hounslow, Middlesex TW3 3BW. (Anthony Lake Ladden and Colin Clarke.)	22nd June 2001	(039)
HANKEY, Leonard James	26 Cowper Street, Fenton, Stoke-on- Trent. Electrician (Retired). 16th December 2000.	Bailey, Wain & Curzon, Springfield House, Baker Street, Fenton, Stoke-on- Trent ST4 3AF. Solicitors. (Florence Ethel Hankey and Peter Hankey.)	29th June 2001	(020)
HARDY, Hazel Mary	72 Aberdeen Tower, Gilley Law, Sunderland, Tyne & Wear. Widow. 21st September 1995.	Watson Burton, 20 Collingwood Street, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 1LB. (Bryan Cafferkey.)	22nd June 2001	(884)
HARRIS, Isabel Beatrice Annie	9 Windsor Lodge, Third Avenue, Hove. Personnel Administrator (Retired). 28th March 2001.	Burt Brill & Cardens, 30 Old Steyne, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1FL. (David Jonathan Edwards and Edwin Graham Bolton.)	30th June 2001	(012)
HARVEY, Edith Emily	8 Flintwich Manor, Chelmsford, Essex. Widow. 7th March 2001.	Birkett Long, Essex House, 42 Crouch Street, Colchester, Essex CO3 3HH. Solicitors. (Ref. 41233-2.) (Keith Howard Larkman.)	6th July 2001	(110)
HAYNES, Ivy Maud Grace	159 Linden Court, Brunswick Road, Ealing, London W5 1AL. Retired. 20th March 2001.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	29th June 2001	(873)
HENDERSON, William MacGregor	Culvers, Croft Road, Goring-on- Thames, Oxfordshire. 29th November 2000.	Barlows, 30 Church Street, Godalming, Surrey GU7 1EP. Solicitors. (Hugh Graham Henderson and Michael Rodney Goodridge.)	29th June 2001	(869)
HENNAH, Edith May	3 Burngate Road, Hamworthy, Poole, Dorset. Spinster. 21st March 2001.	Dickinson Manser, 5 Parkstone Road, Poole, Dorset BH15 2NL. Solicitors. (Gary Martin Pick and John Harvey Engel.)	23rd June 2001	(172)
HENNESSEY, Maria Lucia Irene	Staplehurst Manor, Frittenden Road, Staplehurst, Kent. Widow. 18th April 2000.	Hardmans, 4 Park Street, Deal, Kent CT14 6AQ. Solicitors. (Jonathan Paul Daniell.)	6th July 2001	(113)
HERBERT, Albert Victor Alexander	Victoria Hospital, London Road, Deal, Kent. Railway Signalman (Retired). 24th January 2001.	Hardmans, 4 Park Street, Deal, Kent CT14 6AQ. Solicitors. (Jonathan Paul Daniell.)	6th July 2001	(114)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
HILTON, Winifred Mary	29 Aldersgrove Avenue, Mottingham, London SE9 4BH. 9th March 2001.	Preston Mellor Harrison, 30 High Street, Chislehurst, Kent BR7 5AS. (John Harrison and Janet Penelope Meisner.)	22nd June 2001	(036)
HUTCHINS, Eric Arthur	2 Wiltshire Court, Pitman Gardens, Ilford, Essex. Store Person (Retired). 3rd September 1998.	MacLeish Littlestone Cowan & Kemp, 11 Station Parade, Snaresbrook, London E11 1QF. Solicitors. (Barry Betsworth and Mark Brian Betsworth.)	29th June 2001	(009)
HYEM, Kathleen Millicent	99 Olive Avenue, Leigh-on-Sea, Essex SS9 3PX. Spinster. 7th February 2001.	Melinda Giles, Giles Wilson, 1759 London Road, Leigh-on-Sea, Essex SS9 2SR. Solicitors. (Melinda Giles and Joyce MacKenzie.)	22nd June 2001	(028)
JACKSON, Lillian Vera	3 The Carrs, Framwellgate Moor, Durham City. Widow. 16th February 2001.	Blackett Hart & Pratt, 11 Market Place, Durham DJ1 3NE. (David Thompson.)	2nd July 2001	(025)
JEWSBURY, Winifred Beatrice Christine	Ventress Hall Nursing Home, 22-28 Trinity Road, Darlington, County Durham. School Headmistress (Retired). 10th March 2001.	Latimer Hinks, 5-8 Priestgate, Darlington, County Durham DL1 1NL. (David Leslie Brown.)	29th June 2001	(881)
JOHNSON, James Eustace	9 St. Mary's Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex. Chef (Retired). 27th January 2001.	Humphrey & Co., 8-9 The Avenue, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 3YA. Solicitors. (Ref. JPC/J016.) (David Allan and Michael John Prodger.)	29th June 2001	(868)
JONES, Alma Primrose	37 Highfield Road, Nuneaton, Warwickshire. Shop Proprietor (Retired). 24th February 2001.	Cocks Lloyd, Riversley House, Coton Road, Nuneaton CV11 5TX. Solicitors. (Peter Kevin Aldridge.)	6th July 2001	(101)
KIRKBY, Francis Leslie	17 Blackbrook Road, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 5DJ. 21st May 1997.	Warner Goodman & Streat, 66 West Street, Fareham, Hampshire PO16 0JR. Solicitors. (William Spencer Pollinger and John David Locke.)	22nd June 2001	(034)
KNIGHT, Vera Billie	199 Hayes Lane, Kenley, Surrey CR8 5HN. Housewife. 21st February 2001.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	29th June 2001	(865)
LAMB, Agnes Elizabeth	Atherton Lodge, 202 Pooltown Road, Ellesmere Port, South Wirral, Cheshire. Widow. 1st February 2001.	Blain Boland & Co., The Green, Neston Road, Willaston, Neston, Cheshire CH64 1RA. Solicitors (Nicholas David William Thomas.)	29th June 2001	(882)
MAGUIRE, Janet	23 Ferndale Street, Burnley, Lancashire. Quality Control Office. 17th October 2000.	Andrew Macpherson Buchanan, Mackenzie House, 68 Bank Parade, Burnley, Lancashire BB11 1UB. (Peter Haworth.)	22nd June 2001	(027)
MAYBURY, Isobel Wilson	Weston Corbett House, Basingstoke, Hampshire. 9th December 1996.	Wills Chandler, 76 Bounty Road, Basingstoke, Hampshire RG21 3BZ. (Charles Henry Maybury.)	22nd June 2001	(014)
ONION, Charles Frederick	7 Meadowside Road, Bromborough, Wirral, Merseyside CH62 7EJ. Ship Canal Pilot (Retired). 22nd December 2000.	Wilde & Company, 6 Bridge Street, Neston, South Wirral, Cheshire CH64 9UJ. Solicitors. (Ref. SPR Wilde.) (Stephen Paul Rathbone Wilde and John Lamb.)	22nd June 2001	(024)
PARKER, Frederick Walter	Pinehurst, Duke's Road, Crowthorne, Berkshire. Chief Superintendent, Water Board (Retired). 22nd March 2001.	Clifton Ingram, 22-24 Broad Street, Wokingham, Berkshire RG40 1BA. (Melinda Jane Newbery and Jennifer Ann Gilbert.)	22nd June 2001	(019)
PEARCE, Ernest William	4 Mansfield Close, Milton, Cambridge. Book Keeper. 23rd March 2001.	Taylor Vinters, Merlin Place, Milton Road, Cambridge CB4 0DP. (Taylor Vinters)	6th July 2001	(105)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
PINK, Pamela Nancy	15 Manor Close, Wickham, Fareham, Hampshire. Fish and Chip Shop Proprietor (Retired). 22nd February 2001.	Blake Lapthorn, Harbour Court, Compass Road, North Harbour, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO6 4ST. (Ref. A1/PS.) (Peter Ernest James Pink and Carey Stuart Blake.)	21st June 2001	(111)
PIPER, Edith Elna	21 Somerville Gardens, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 8EP. Widow. 11th March 2001.	Barclays Bank Trust Company Limited, Executorship & Trustee Service, PO Box 15, Osborne Court, Gadbrook Park, Rudheath, Northwich, Cheshire CW9 7UR. (Ref. NF/EU 726.)	29th June 2001	(701)
POTTS, Ronald Kenneth	The Cottage, 12 Middle Street, Corbridge, Northumberland. 23rd November 2000.	Savages, Bellwood Buildings, 36 Mosley Street, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 1DL. Solicitors. (Ref. DMC/02P00064.) (Richard Latham Savage and Eileen Patricia Savage.)	29th June 2001	(858)
PRAILL, Dorothy	42 Sunrise Avenue, Chelmsford, Essex. 9th January 2001.	Leonard Gray, 72-74 Duke Street, Chelmsford, Essex CM1 1JY. Solicitors. (Audrey Ann Vermond.)	6th July 2001	(106)
PUGH, James	24 Dominion Road, Addiscombe, Croydon, Surrey. 24th April 2000.	Hamways, 11-13 Godstone Road, Caterham, Surrey CR3 6XJ. Solicitors. (Brian Dinsley and Robert Nigel Johnson.)	29th June 2001	(863)
RAGGETT, Kathleen May	Westminster, Chorleywood, Rickmansworth Road, Chorleywood, Hertfordshire. 21st December 2000.	Matthew Arnold & Baldwin, PO Box 101, 20 Station Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD1 1HT. Solicitors. (Iain Christopher Donaldson and David Kenneth Marsden.)	29th June 2001	(866)
REID, Alfred Sidney	Kensington House Nursing Home, Kirkley Park Road, Lowestoft, Suffolk, formerly of 31 Glenwood, Kirkley Cliff, Lowestoft, Suffolk. Electrician's Mate (Retired). 15th March 2001.	Dunne & Crome, 17-21 Clapham Road, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 1PG. Solicitors. (Martin Dunne.)	22nd June 2001	(017)
ROSBOTTOM, Beatrice Helen	17 The Earls Croft, Cheylesmore, Coventry CV3 5ES. Teacher (Retired). 12th February 2001.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	29th June 2001	(883)
SAMOLEWICZ, Waleria	7 St. James Court, Marlborough Crescent, London W.4. 19th November 2000.	Czeslaw Kaminski, 29 Fielding Road, London W4 1HP.	22nd June 2001	(013)
SANDERS, Thomas Henry	9 Irving Close, Lower Gornal, Dudley, West Midlands. 30th January 2001.	M. R. Timms & Co., 12 Abbey Road, Gornal Wood, Dudley, West Midlands DY3 2PQ. (Wenman Green.)	30th June 2001	(002)
SARGENT, Dorothy	68 Elm Road, Leigh-on-Sea, Essex. Widow. 28th January 2001.	Tolhurst Fisher, Trafalgar House, 8-10 Nelson Street, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 1EF. Solicitors. (Ref. MF/DM.) (Ian Webster Trenaman and Peggy Dorothy Roberts.)	22nd June 2001	(006)
SHAW, Edward	28 Mainridge Road, Chislehurst, Kent BR7 6DW. 21st May 2000.	Preston Mellor Harrison, 30 High Street, Chislehurst, Kent BR7 5AS. (Garnett Shaw, Pamela Therese Shaw Tucknott and John Harrison.)	22nd June 2001	(038)
SMITH, Ruby Ethel	Longhedge Residential Nursing Home, 313-315 Battersea Park Road, London SW11 4LY. Housekeeper (Retired). 16th February 1998.	Bircham Dyson Bell, 1 Dean Farrar Street, Westminster, London SW1H 0DY. (Ref. HLS/SBS/Y014784.) (Charles Dereck Smith.)	29th June 2001	(862)
SPAVEN, Peter Downs	182 Oxford Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire. 18th February 2001.	Cripps & Shone, The Old House, West Street, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 2LX. Solicitors. (Ref. AB/MC/Spaven/ 16982/1.) (John Gadsby Gabbitas and Patrick Anthony Richard Land.)	29th June 2001	(864)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
SPOKES, Eva Elizabeth	Barnhorn Nursing Home, 154 Barnhorn Road, Cooden, Bexhill-on-Sea, East Sussex, formerly of Hardwick House Retirement Home, 6 Hardwick Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex. Spinster. 24th February 2001.	Hart Reade, 104 South Street, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4W. Solicitors. (Christopher Stewart Metcalfe.)	22nd June 2001	(011)
STEPHENSON, Alfred John Thorpe	2 Stoneyridge Avenue, Haworth Road, Bradford. Retired. 6th March 2001.	Kellock & Johnson, 145 Queen Street, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 2BN. Solicitors. (Richard Hamilton Thorpe Stephenson and Glyn Thorpe Stephenson.)	21st June 2001	(033)
TAUSSIG, Patricia Helen	North Bungalow, 80a Duncombe Road, Bengeo, Hertford, Hertfordshire. Widow—Retired. 17th February 2001.	Osmond Gaunt & Rose, Winston House, 349 Regents Park Road, London N3 1DH. (M. C. Sefton-Green.)	29th June 2001	(874)
TUCK, George Ernest	Southernwood, West Lavington, West Sussex. Civil Engineer. 11th January 2001.	Potter Owtram & Peck, 42 West Street, Haslemere, Surrey GU27 2AN. (Cynthia Tuck.)	6th July 2001	(107)
UCHMAN, Wladyslaw	53 Cavendish Vale Sherwood, Nottingham. 15th March 2001.	Nelsons, Pennine House, 8 Stanford Street, Nottingham NG1 7BQ. Solicitors. (Ref. 5/CAW/88436.1.) (John Montague Appleby and Maria Grazyna Alton.)	22nd June 2001	(016)
UGLOW, Euan Ernest Richard	11 Turnchapel Mews, London S.W.4. 31st August 2000.	Herbert Smith, Exchange House, Primrose Street, London EC2A 2HS. Solicitors. (Alexander Andrew Mackay and Douglas Woolf.)	29th June 2001	(876)
UWINS, Patrick James	44 Harsfold Road, Rustington, West Sussex. Sales Manager (Retired). 23rd March 2001.	Green Wright Chalton Annis, Churchill Court, 112 The Street, Rustington, West Sussex BN16 3DA. (John Michael Uwins.)	6th July 2001	(116)
WALKER, Joseph Thomas Redgate	25 Charlwood House, 47 Vauxhall Bridge Road, London SW1V 2SY. Staff Sergeant British Army (Retired). 15th January 2000.	Carter Devile, 82 Queens Road, Buckhurst Hill, Essex IG9 5BS. (Clive Alexander Nuttall.)	6th July 2001	(115)
WARD, Margaret	21 Laburnum Road, Oxton, Wirral. Domestic Supervisor (Retired). 22nd December 2000.	Lees & Partners, 44-45 Hamilton Square, Birkenhead, Wirral CH41 5AR. (Ref. JJH/W222281.1.) (Ian Forbes MacGregor.)	22nd June 2001	(026)
WARD, Ralph Kenneth	21 Laburnum Road, Oxton, Wirral. Labourer (Retired). 8th August 2000.	Lees & Partners, 44-45 Hamilton Square, Birkenhead, Wirral CH41 5AR. (Ref. JJH/W222280.1.) (Ian Forbes MacGregor.)	22nd June 2001	(023)
WARRINGTON, Edith May	15 Coventry Road, Nuneaton, Warwickshire. Widow. 23rd February 2001.	Cocks Lloyd Solicitors, Riversley House, Coton Road, Nuneaton CV11 5TX. (Peter Kevin Aldridge and Ronald Charles Thomas Beech.)	6th July 2001	(103)
WATSON, Donald	Westlands, Westnewton, Carlisle, Cumbria. Farmer. 5th November 1998.	Milburns Solicitors, 19 Oxford Street, Workington, Cumbria CA14 2AW. Instructed by the Executor. (Elaine Hancox.)	29th June 2001	(875)
WATSON, Elizabeth	65 Rougemont Avenue, Morden, Surrey. Insurance Agent. 16th January 2001.	John Chapman & Co., 152-154 Epsom Road, Sutton, Surrey SM3 9EU. (Maurice Buckle and Robin Douglas John McNair.)	6th July 2001	(117)
WEBB, Betty Barbara	4 Link Road, Anstey, Leicestershire. Nurse (Retired). 31st March 2001.	Evan Barlow Son & Poyner, 1 Berridge Street, Leicester LE1 5JT. Solicitors. (Ref. LB/JS.) (Richard Jonathan Poyner and Valerie Edith Clarke.)	4th July 2001	(003)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
WILKINSON, Eileen Mary	Flat 32, St. Clements Court, Parry Drive, Clacton-on-Sea, Essex. Widow. 26th February 2001.	Thompson Smith & Puxon, 39-41 Station Road, Clacton-on-Sea, Essex CO15 1RN. (Ref. PAW/AJB/Wilkinson/ 210269/4.) (Mary Caroline Ann Liddy and Robert Munro Gillespie.)	22nd June 2001	(010)
WILKINSON, Maud Elizabeth	28 Carisbrooke Road, Weddington, Nuneaton. Factory Shearer (Retired). 6th December 2000.	R S Bull & Co., 3 Dugdale Street, Nuneaton, Warwickshire CV11 5QQ. Solicitors. (Ref. MK.SD.) (Alan John Ernest Bull and Martin Kimberley.)	22nd June 2001	(265)
WILLACY, David John	575a Lincoln Road, Peterborough. Equipment Repairer (Retired). 20th November 2000.	Groom Davies & Co., 149 Connaught Avenue, Frinton-on-Sea, Essex CO13 9AH. Solicitor. (Patricia Jane Bishop.)	29th June 2001	(104)
WOODS, Joan Margaret	86 Tanbridge Park, Horsham, West Sussex. Civil Servant (Retired). 30th December 2000.	Cooley Haddock, 14 Carfax, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1DZ. (Ref. JLM/ Woods.) (Nigel Adrian DeSoutter.)	21st June 2001	(508)
WOODWARD, Esther Lilian	71 North Street, Martock, Somerset TA12 6DH. Housewife. 12th February 2001.	Richard P. Kemp, 31 North Street, Martock, Somerset TA12 6DH. Solicitor. (Richard Peter Kemp.)	30th June 2001	(021)
WORDEN, Julianna Mary	1 Archway Cottage, Eddystone Road, Wadebridge, Cornwall. Widow. 16th March 2001.	Chisholms, 58 Molesworth Street, Wadebridge, Cornwall PL27 7DR. (Brett Maxwell Worden and Nathan Howard Worden.)	22nd June 2001	(031)
WORSNOP, Arthur	Ferndale, Darley Road, Birstwith, Harrogate, North Yorkshire HG3 2NG. Farmer. 8th March 2001.	Bywaters Topham Phillips Solicitors, 28A Market Place, Wetherby, West Yorkshire LS22 6NE. (Frank Michael Holmes and Maurice Arthur Worsnop.)	1st July 2001	(018)

## AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM 1st JANUARY 1999



		exclusive of VAT	inclusive of VAT
1a	Notice of Appointment of Liquidator [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Companies (Forms) (Amendment) Regulations 1987] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	21.50	25-26
1b	Winding-up Petition [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No. 1925 and the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1986, No. 2421]  (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate)  (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	21.50	25-26
2	Notice of Resolution for Voluntary Winding-up and First Meetings of Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46.50	54-64
3	Notice to Creditors and Final and Annual Liquidation Meetings of Members/Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986 and the Insolvency Rules 1986] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	62-50	73-44
4	Authorisation of Insolvency Practitioners [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46⋅50	54-64
5	All Other Insolvency/Bankruptcy Notices	21.50	25.26
6	Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll	46.50	54.64
7	Notice of Intended Dividend	21.50	25.26
8	Appointment of Administrative Receiver	21.50	25.26
9	Notices under the Friendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies Acts [Pursuant to the Friendly Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies Act, 1965]	21.50	25.26
10	Notices under the Trustee Act [Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925]	36⋅30	42.65
11	Deputy Lieutenant Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Forces Act 1980]	25-30	29.73
12	Scottish Sequestration	21.50	25.26
13	Marriage Act [Places registered for solemnising Marriages]	35.25	41-42
14	Partnership Notices [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]	58.00	68-15
15	Next of Kin Notices	35⋅25	41.42
16	All Notices in the Public Notices Section up to 25 lines [Including Notices pursuant to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the Water Resources Act 1991 and the Town and Country Planning Act 1990]	71.85	84-42
17	All other Notices or Advertisements up to 10 lines (including Applications to Parliament) will be charged by number of lines of plain text appearing in the Gazette.	30.90	36·31
	Additional 5 Lines or Less Column Rate Page Rate	12⋅60 165⋅15 319⋅30	14·81 194·05 375·18
18	Re-insertions due to Advertiser's error (Notice cost will be charged on above scale of charges) (Such re-insertion will carry a heading to the effect that it is a substituted Notice)	12.60	14-81
19	Proofing (Copy must be submitted at least one week prior to publication date) per notice	15.35	18.04
20	Late Advertisements	23.65	27.79
21	Withdrawal of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication	23.65	27.79
-1	Voucher copy will be posted on day of publication (post free) pre-payment required	1.55	2,1,3

All notices and Advertisements should reach The London Gazette Office before 11.30 a.m., two working days previous to publication (e.g. A Notice to be published on a Monday, must be received in The London Gazette Office by 11.30 a.m. on the previous Thursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit. The charge set out in (20) above will apply. Withdrawals and alterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. See (21) above. Notices which include tabular setting should reach The London Gazette Office at least one week prior to publication. The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Friday (Bank Holidays excepted).

## Hansard

## The Official Verbatim Report of Parliamentary Proceedings

Hansard reflects opinion on all topics of the day and is of great interest to a wide range of business and professional groups. In addition to a factual word-for-word transcription of speeches in debate, it contains the answers to all Parliamentary Questions and complete Division Lists. Proceedings up to 10 p.m. each day are reported in the issue on sale at 8.30 the following morning at the Government Bookshop in Holborn. A Weekly Edition is also published, and bound volumes are issued periodically during the session. Standing Orders can be accepted for debates on definite subjects.

House of Commons	Subscription Rates	House of Lords
Troube of Commons	DAILY PARTS	110 000 0 0 20 000
£825	Annual	£360
	WEEKLY HANSARD	
£420	Annual	£175
£120 (Published Fortnightly)	Index only	£65

Index to the House of Commons Debates per volume £9.

All subscription rates are inclusive of postage.

### THE LONDON GAZETTE

A Company Law Supplement to The London Gazette detailing information notified to the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the Office of The London Gazette at the address given on the back page.

> Orders for the above items should be sent to The Stationery Office Limited at any of the addresses shown on the last page of this Gazette.

# The Belfast and Edinburgh Gazettes

### THE BELFAST GAZETTE

Fridays (published and obtainable from The Stationery Office Limited, 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD).

Single numbers 75p including postage. Annual subscription including postage £68.

### THE EDINBURGH GAZETTE

Tuesdays and Fridays (published and obtainable from The Stationery Office Limited, 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ).

Single numbers 95p including postage. Annual subscription including postage £88.20. Annual subscription Gazette and Supplements £170 (including postage).

# Government Tracker



## **Including Daily UK & European Press Releases**

A guide to the latest Government publications

Every day, *The* **London Gazette** provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

**Monday** – **New Law Tracker**. A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

**Tuesday – Statistics & Standards Tracker.** A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

**Wednesday – Parliamentary Tracker**. A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

**Thursday** – **European Tracker**. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

Friday – Government Tracker. All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific subject areas.

Home Affairs encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government.

**International Affairs** covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide.

**Trade, Industry & Energy** provides a guide to developments in the world of business.

Social Policy concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health.

**Transport & Environment** encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

**Defence, Science & Technology** includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

## International Affairs

### **European Policy**

### \*European Press Release 18.04.2001

Structural Funds: Michel Barnier, The Member Of The Commission Responsible For Regional Policy, Visits Calabria http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

### \*European Press Release 18.04.2001

Microsoft Agrees Not To Influence Technology Decisions Of European Digital Cable Operators

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

### \*European Press Release 18.04.2001

Structural Funds: Commission Approves 385 Million Aid To Upgrade Health And Welfare Services In Greece http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

### **Foreign Policy**

### \*European Press Release 18.04.2001

Commissioner Fischler In India: Building Bridges On Common Ground In Agriculture And Rural Development http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

# Trade, Industry & Energy

### **Energy**

### Website News 17.04.2000

The Health and Safety Executive has added the following:-

HSE has published the Nuclear Research Index - Closed Issues: 2000/2001 online

http://www.hse.gov.uk/nsd/resindex/closedex.htm

### Finance & Banking

### \*Press Release 18.04.2001

Financial Services Authority – New Report Highlights Need For Better Financial Planning

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

### \*Press Release 18.04.2001

Financial Services Authority – FSA Proposes A New Type Of Bank http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

### **Taxation**

### \*Press Release 18.04.2001

Inland Revenue – Inland Revenue Interest Rates - Quarterly Instalment Payments

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

### Website News 12.04.2000

The following new entries have been added to the Inland Revenue Internet 'What's New' page:

Approved UK Custodian and UK Intermediaries List

This updated list will be of interest to those (mostly securities dealers) who pay or receive manufactured overseas dividends.

Approved Pensioneer Trustees

The list of approved Pensioneer Trustees is now available

IR120 (CT) - You and Inland Revenue (Capital Taxes)

This leaflet replaces the May 1999 version and explains in detail about the level of service you can expect from Inland Revenue (Capital Taxes), how to contact them and what to do if things go wrong.

The Social Security Contributions (Share Options) Bill

Draft of the secondary Social Security Contributions (Share Options) Regulations 2001 is now available on our website.

Businesses Affected by Foot and Mouth.

Important information for businesses affected by foot and mouth, is now available

Inland Revenue Board Directions

The Board's Directions, which set out the detailed conditions for using the Internet service for PAYE and the discounts are now available.

Regulatory Impact Assessments

An Environmental and Regulatory Impact Assessment on Authorised Mileage Rates is now available.

### Internet Service for PAYE

Employers can now send their End of Year Returns (P35, P14 and P38a) over the Internet. This is the first phase of the project. Later in the year, employers will also be able to send other forms, including Forms P11d and P11d(b).

### Inheritance Tax

New versions of form IHT200, the Inventory C1 and related forms that reflect changes in the Budget and suggestions for improvements from users are now available for download.

### Tax Bulletin

Tax Bulletin Issue 52 is now available.

http://www.inlandrevenue.gov.uk/news/index.htm

### **Telecommunications**

### \*Press Release 18.04.2001

OFTEL – Revocation Of Telephone Equipment Direction http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

### Website News 17.04.2000

The Radiocommunications Agency have updated their web site, see the RA's What's New page.

http://www.radio.gov.uk/whats-n/new.htm

# Social Policy

### **Education**

### \*Press Release 18.04.2001

 $\label{eq:definition} DfEE-Ministers\ Encourage\ More\ Girls\ To\ Get\ Techie\ With\ Computer\ http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf$ 

### \*Press Release 18.04.2001

DTI – Ministers Encourage More Girls To Get Techie With Computers http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

### \*Press Release 18.04.2001

DfEE – Record Spending On Training Welcomed By Wicks http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

### Health

### \*Press Release 18.04.2001

DH – New Targets Set To Improve Energy Efficiency In The NHS http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

### Website News 17.04.2000

Now available on the Department of Health Web Site:

The Prevention of Intrathecal Medication Errors - A report to the Chief Medical Officer

External Inquiry into the adverse incident that occurred at Queen's Medical Centre, Nottingham, 4th January 2001

Building A Safer NHS For Patients - sets out the Government's plans for promoting patient safety following the publication of the report An Organisation with a Memory and the commitment to implement it in the NHS Plan

CMO Urgent Communication - Meningococcal infection associated with the 2001 Hajj

http://www.doh.gov.uk/

### Health & Safety

### Website News 17.04.2000

The Health and Safety Executive has added the following:-

HSE has published the Nuclear Research Index - Closed Issues: 2000/2001 online

http://www.hse.gov.uk/nsd/resindex/closedex.htm

### Website News 12.04.2000

The Health and Safety Executive has added the following new and revised leaflets:

Noise (AS8)

Prevention of tractors overturning (AS22)

Deer farming (Agricultural Information Sheet AIS7)

Preventing access to effluent storage and similar areas on farms (Agricultural Information Sheet AIS9)

Avoiding ill-health at open farms - advice to teachers (Agricultural Information Sheet AIS23)

Safe use of agricultural mowers (Agricultural Information Sheet AIS25) LOLER: how the regulations apply to arboriculture (Agricultural Information Sheet AIS30)

Preventing falls from fragile roofs in agriculture (Agricultural Information Sheet AIS32)

Carriage of passengers on farm trailers (Agricultural Information Sheet AIS36)

http://www.hse.gov.uk/

# Transport & Environment

### **Maritime & Shipping**

### \*Press Release 18.04.2001

Maritime & Coastguard Agency – Belfast Coastguard Respond To Mayday After Vessels Collide http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

# Agriculture & Food

### **Agriculture & Farming**

### \*European Press Release 18.04.2001

FMD: Results Of The Standing Veterinary Committee http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

### \*Press Release 18.04.2001

 $MAFF-Arrangements\ For\ Submission\ Of\ IACS\ Area\ Aid\ Application\ http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf$ 

### Website News 12.04.2000

The Health and Safety Executive has added the following new and revised leaflets:

Noise (AS8)

Prevention of tractors overturning (AS22)

Deer farming (Agricultural Information Sheet AIS7)

Preventing access to effluent storage and similar areas on farms (Agricultural Information Sheet AIS9)

Avoiding ill-health at open farms - advice to teachers (Agricultural Information Sheet AIS23)

Safe use of agricultural mowers (Agricultural Information Sheet AIS25) LOLER: how the regulations apply to arboriculture (Agricultural Information Sheet AIS30)

Preventing falls from fragile roofs in agriculture (Agricultural Information Sheet AIS32)

Carriage of passengers on farm trailers (Agricultural Information Sheet AIS36)

http://www.hse.gov.uk/

# The London Tazette

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on the preceding page.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

The Stationery Office, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH

Telephone: 020 7394 4580 Fax: 020 7394 4581

### **NOTICE**

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body

of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as above.

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

**Customer Service** 

PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533

Email orders book.orders@theso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops
123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394
68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699
33 Wine Street, Bristol BS1 2BQ 0117 9264306 Fax 0117 9294515 9–21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833 0634

16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 5588 The Stationery Office Oriel Bookshop, 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF1 2BZ 028 2039 5548 Fax 028 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament